AGENDA

ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Ml 48442
December 14, 2022-7:00 P.M.
Regular Meeting
DEGEIVER
Et:t; 7 L
SRR
CALL TO ORDER: | ROSE TOWNSHIP 01 2y |
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee

Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer .

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of November 09, 2022.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
¢ Building Department
¢ N.O.CFA.
s HAYA
o Financial Report
Treasurers Report
CDBG Report
e Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3.  Presentation- Audit Presentation- For F.Y. ended July 30, 2022, Rana Emmons, C.P.A.

4,  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing




6. Unfinished Business

7. New Business

2023 NoHaz Agreement and Resolution

Board of Review Member Appointment Resolutions
Planning Commission Member Appointment Resolution
Zoning Board of Appeals Appointment Resolution
Resignation letters from Trustee Noble

Discussion to Fill Trustee Position

Resolution to Adopt 2023 Park and Recreation Plan
Resolution to Reaffirm Current Master Plan

IOMmMONwx

8. Announcements

Planning Commission Meeting: January 05, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: January 03, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: December 18, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: January 11, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Visit with Santa, December 17, 2022 2:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. at Rose Township Offices

TmMOUO®pP

9. Miscellaneous Reports

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Efections

Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

TEOHMMOOE PR

10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment _
This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act}, MCLA 41.72a (2)

(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, Ml 48442 (248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




November 9, 2022 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, November 9, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, Mi 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER (S) PRESENT:  Mike Refalo, ELAN
Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary

OTHERS:  Paul Englehart, Dan johnson, Kevin Kenny: and Claudla .Iacque ine Stenzel, Faith Kenny, Linda
Watson-Call, Derik Jeweli, Jim Holton, Willard Love Mark Bolan, Gisela Lendle. K;ng, Tom Wirth

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the | eting to order at 7:00 pm

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Trustee Wallsta
VOTE: YES: Miller;

NO: None
ABSENT: None

Motion by Tr stee Walls to apprave the € ent Agenda minus the minutes. Seconded by Treasurer

Gambka. 5

VOTE: YES: Ndb'!e Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None -

ABSENT:  None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments on unfinished and new agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
None

5. Public Hearing:
This hearing is being held for the purpose of hearing public comments on the Community
Development Block Grant Program year 2023 applications in the approximate amount of $9,519
to fund eligible projects.

Page Lol 4 BOSE TOWRMSHI BREGULAR BOARD MEETING Mavernler 9, 2007




A. Open Public Hearing: 7:06 pm
None

B. Close Public Hearing: 7:07 pm

6. Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business:
A. Resolution-Community Development Block Grant 2023:
Considering giving to victims of domestic violence through Haven and minor home repairs.

Motion by Trustee Noble to approve the resolution for 2023 for th :gdrrimunity Development Block
applications for $6,019 for minor home repairs, $3,500 for vi f domestic violence. Seconded by
Treasurer Gambka. :

ROSE TOWNSHIP 2022-14

RESOLUTION AP-:PROVING 2023

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANTJ': \PPLICATION

Amount
$6,019.00

$3,500.00

authorized to be submitted t0.0; kland County and to the U.S. department of Housing and Urban
Development, and that the Township Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute all documents,
agreements or contracts which result from this application to Oakland County.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

B. Public Education Technology Improvements - Mike Refalo, ELAN

Missing parts (chips) of the system should arrive soon. The project is 90% complete and 80% paid
for.

Page 2 ofd ROSE TOWRMSHED RECGULAR BOARD MEETING Movenbar 3, 2027




C. Minutes for October 12, 2022:
Discussion on meeting minutes E. Bills: Need to remove wording of one of the motions.

Motion by Trustee Walls to approve the regular meeting minutes from October 12, 2022, Rose Township
Board of Trustees with correction under 7E Bills, to use the second motion and noting that it was
seconded by Clerk Miller. Seconded by Trustee Noble.
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT:  None

D. Closed session with counsel to discuss trial or settlement strategy regarding specific pending
litigation pursuant to MCL 15.268(e) regarding the Townshlp” f Rose v. Kreiner, Case No. 22-
192542-CZ since an open meeting would have a detriment nancial effect on the settlement or

litigation position of the Township:

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to go into closed se‘ on at 7:35 pm _Ec_onded by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Miller, Noble, Sche_1 ) '
NO:  None :

ABSENT: None

k into open session at 8:00 pm. Seconded .b"\'f;Trustee Walls.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to g'.:'"' ek
'=5.:_<"-_:hs_=.__ip-5nider

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Wal
NO: None
ABSENT: None

8. Announcements: 4

money to get a brush truck with Ch|ef Lintz.

discussed American Rescue P

Noble stated they approved the final draft of the Parks and
a public hearing set for December 1, 2022,

B. Planning Commission: T
Recreation Plan and hav

C. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated they are concentrating on the Jacobson/Quinn Toy Project.

D. Cemetery Committee: Clerk Miller stated they are working to finalize the signs.
Elections: Transportation millage passed but Rose Township residents voted no. Proposal 1- Rose
Township residents voted yes. Proposal 2- Rose Township residents voted no. Proposal 3 — Rose
Township residents voted no. Voter turnout was 2,008. A very good turnout. Averaged about 65%

turnout.

E. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka stated it was cancelled.

Page 3 of 4 ROSE TOWNSHIE BEGULAR BOARD MEETING Movember 9, 2042




F. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated the public hearing will be December 1,
2022. Planning winter events-DTE will give Rose Township event money for the parks. Looking for
volunteers to help with different types of things. You can email the supervisor at
dianne @rosetownship.com or call her at (248) 634-6889. They had a tent set up on election day to
get word out, promote the event and try to get volunteers.

G. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated they will be helping Parks and Recreation to
put on the winter events.

H. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she is upset the transportation millage passed.
We will be assessed at over $310,000, instead of $3,100. Approximately ten people a month use
the service in this area. She is reaching out to the county askmg them what Rose Township will
receive for the $310,000. ARPA can be used for the early warnmg weather signals and we can use
some improvements with that. Suggested four extra sir /e currently have eight to ten but can
use four to six more.

Clerk Miller observation: U.S. Army Veteran Paul Engelhart was honored as the oldest Veteran in
attendance at the Sharp Funeral Home Annuyal; eterans Apprematmn Iu cheon. The 97-year-old
Rose Township resident served from 1943 t0:1946 in the South Pacific. Mr Engelhart received a
standing ovation from the Board and other Rose Townsh|p re dents at the N ember 9 Board
meeting, :

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comment:“" to3 mlnutes)
Faith: Addressed the board She is: thh'the‘Boy_ Scouts and she must explain a problem at a board

low down. :
':Asked if a I|ght_lcan be mstalled at Rose Center and chkory Ridge.

hed all veterans a happy Veteran’s Day. Thanked them for their service.

Dianne ScheEb-Snf'

11. Adjournment: 8:35 pm

Approved/Corrected

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC I
Rose Township Clerk

Dase 4 of 4 ROSE TOMNSHID REGULAR BOARD MEZTING MNovember @, 2022




2Nar AV Tedy HOUYW Adynda3d ARYONYT HEENIOIA HIGNIAON {38010 HIFWILLIS LEnony Anr

.—-mz >lmm<w> L3N ATHEINOW 13N ATHINCW 13N ATHENOW 3N ATHINCI 3N KTHINOQIN J3N AHINOW 23N NTHENGOW LM AHENON LA ATHLINDN 13N ATHAKCH 13N XTHENGK 1an KiHINOW
S6°20L°0Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 02°G9LF GE99E'S 08692 0L998%F O0L6ERL 13N
G0'26P 62 000 000 0eo 000 000 0090 000 02882’ SOL0E'e 0C'1SZ'9  0£02L'9 0.885'S N0 divd TYLOL
00°909'6F 000 00°0 000 000 Q00 000 000 00'#S0°0L 00°899°LL 00°LZS'S  Q0'Z86'0L 00'9/E'Z G03M 8334 WLOLE
00°909°6 00'C Qo0 000 00°0 000 0600 00'0 00'¥S0°'0L 00°899°LL 00°LZS'6  00°286°0L 00'9.8L G034 TvLOoL
000 000 000 000 c00 0079 SNOANYTIIISIN
000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 000 {4SN) AMANNS
00°8gc 0009 0o'sL 00’16 go9l 009y 334 MOLOVHINGD
00°20L's 00°889°'L 0Dg88 00°2/%'L  00'8.5 00’76 S331 TVOINVHOIW
00°2l5's 0020 QO'EYE  00'9£8'l Q006F'L 0D0'95FL S35 ONIFWML
00 LY 2L 00¥9L'C 00'S0S'S 0080S'C¢ 00L86°L 00€LET S334 WOl LT3
00 i682'ce 00¥LZ'S 00'SOP'S 00°686'C  00°Z0F'9 00282'T §33d4 oNIqling
006422 00'02¢% 00'gst 0002s g00zs 06092 MIIATE NV Td a9
QIAIEDIN S333
50°36¥°'67 00’0 00°0 000 000 00’0 60’0 000 02°882's S9°L02'9 OZ'1SZ'S  OL'DZL'9 0.°985S dlivd "Y.LOL
05 2¥0'e 00'89y 0G'60F oo'goy Q0'89% 00'vES PE[Uod Jad JaQ
00°08L's 00°0SL°'L 000SL'L 0Q00SL'L  00°0SLE 00°0SL'L HANIYLS
66'186'¢ 0LZ289 S¥0L8 ooeos Ge'08¥ §4°G06 WOINYHIIN
0e19zZ'c S gGe 4 215 Ge'lel GTLSe 08 L¥r ONIgWNTA
DEZ9l'6 GOPOP'L GZ98L'Z ©RJER'L  0Z'SIG'L ST66/°) NORLOTT3
00°669'9 00'0LL'L 00°G9E'L 00'S9E'L  00°98Z°L 000¥0'L ONIgUNg
1No arvd
(x4 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 v 09 9g 09 £ V0L
(44 A oL 6 8 1}8 TYDINVHOIW #
ge € 4 6 g A ONIFNTD #
26 Pi Ge Ll ft4 0c TOMIDT I #
€0l 8l ¥4 1z x4 9l ONIGTING #
SNOILDI4SNI

[ s

ogl 0 0 | AeP00 JiHgKes IN 0 0 1e 1z €z 1z 8z vi0L
62 ; .‘ NRiOL 35c | 01 g g ¢ g TYOINVHOTN
4% _ ” } A ¥ ¥ v SNIEWN1d
44 N 4 zl L 2l 1 TORLOTTE
0 _W 0 0 0 0 0 S.ddv 38N DY
g€ w 8 6 L L ¥ oNIgTNg
aaNSSI SLINYA

STV1OL N AVIN Hdv AYIN 834 NvVr 03a AON 100 d3s onv anr

"1d3Q ONIGTING QLA TVOSId £2/220Z dIHSNMOL 35S0y




HIAWE03G  WSEWIAON  ¥IFOI00  MSEWEL4IS  ISneny Anr annr KW Tatdv HOHYW AMYMEERS  AVONYE

J3N ATMYIA 13N ATHINOR A3N ATHINOA 3N ATFINON 13N ATHINOH L3R ATHINON 13N ATHINOW AN ATHANOW 13N ATHINCIH L3N ATHINGH 13N ATHINGN 13N ATHENGIA 1N AHENOR
org6e'se 000 0869y _09'99€'c 08°692°C 0/998'% O0£6£8'L 0G'L6LZ 0LHp0G  62/82°%- 06909 §c'8cec-  00°/56 13N
09'95¥'29 000 02’882 O¥'10L'9 02'152'9 0£0ZL'9 0L9ES'S 06'€8S'9 OLO¥E'Q ST iv6'S 011929 S2C8L'E QOV60Y ANO divd Y104
00'618°/8 000 00'PS0'0L 00°899°LL 00'LeS's 00°/86'0L 00'Q/E'L 006ZI'8 00'G8S'LlL 000892 00°898'0  00'¥SS'€ 007150’ 4.09¥S33d WIOL
00°6¥8°28 00’0 00°7S0'0L 00'899°LL 00°12S'6 00°Z86°0L 00°SZE°L 00°62L'8 00°S8L'LL 00°09%°2 00°898'9  Q0'PSS'S 00'150°G GOTd "IVLIOL
000 000 go00 000 000 000 oco 000 000 000 000 oo SNOINVTIZOSIN
000 000 0oo 000 000 e 000 000 ooo 000 aca coQ (48N) AMANNS
00289 0009 00 0o'Le 0cgl 009¥ 00'sL 00°'Z6 oo'oe 00’09 00'L¥ 0009 334 HOLOVHINGD
g0gL0'cl 00'889°L 00688  00ZLG'L C0'8.G 0096  00'9iS'L 00€8Z'L 00'LLZ 00'9€0°l O00'6BE'L OQ0GEB'L  SI3d TWOINVHOIW
00°Gey'L 00'80vy  0Q0'€PE  00'9E8'L 0C°06¥'L 00'96F')L 00'S0L 00'620°L 000 coo 00°eg9 0058 S234 ONIgNMTId
00°09¥'Ge 00791’ 00'S0S'€ 00'80S'Z 0C'L86'L O00ElE'Z 00¥6¥'Z 00LLS'T 00656 00882’ 00°8SP'L 00'966'L §334 WORILOFT
00°512'LE 00'¥L2's 00°G0Y'9 00686'C 0CZOV'S 00482 00080F% 00%6S5'S 0069T'L 00'P60°T 000 00's98 s334 ONIdTIng
00'G98'E 000cs 00'SS¥ 00'02s 00025 000OBZ  0O'GSF  000ZS  OO0'SBL 00°0BE 000 go'ogt MIINTH Nv'Id O3
G3AIT03Y §33d
09°95¥°29 000 02'882°¢ OF'LOE'9 0Z'LST'9 0E'0ZL'9 0L°9$S'S 09€ES's 0L0VE'9 STIP6'S 011929 sZgsl't 00VE0'Y avd Iviol
05°895'c 00e9r  05'60F 0089F O0BSY 00¥EZ Q9G0P Q089  OGGLL 00°Lse 000 00 LLE 1oenuaa Jad BUIO
00°0S9°Z1 0005L°F 0005L'L 00DSL'L OQCOSL'L 00°0SL'T 000SL'L 000SL'L 000GL'L 00061k 000SL'L 000811 HAN1ISY
508056 01°¢sg FF0l8  00€0L  S808F  §9°506 0LCi6  0€'820°) O00°L0L°L SYSLYL  SE'PEL  0L'EL9 TYOINVHOAW
0v'868'% gp'ese stise ge'lgl  gZlee 0g8'lyy  GGLEZ GL'8E9 STePL 0c'80S q8'v6l 0lL'gog ONIFNNTd
G9°187'61 S9YOp'L 00°G8L°'C G9/E8'L OZGIE'L GE6SL'l $1'8/8'L ST9SL'L 0§'9Z6'L SY'0ZL'Z  Srele'l oZseg't TYORILOTH
ooose’zi 0004L°L 00°99€°L 00'69E'L 00GSL'T 00°0¥0'L 006881 00°00€') 00°GHe 00'5LL 00°06¢€ 00°02s SNIaTINg
LE1O Qivd
895 0 (44 09 95 09 €5 ¥9 6S Ly L5 e 9g TvlolL
(432 L QL 6 9 ol [43 14! cl 8l g 8 TYOINYHOTIN #
og 5 ¥ 6 S L A FA 8 S £ ¥ ONIWNTL #
102 Pl L= F £1 A4 0e 0z 2l 3l £¢ ¥i 9 TYOHLOT T #
08l 8L 1€ ie iz ol 8¢ 0z gl Ll 9 8 oNIgTINg #
SNOILD3JdSNI
69¢ 0 e iZ £C i gc 62 SZ gl 9¢ 8L 8 TvioL
[#4 al S S € 9 6 § € g 6 cl TYOINYHOIW
A 4 b ¥ ¥ ¥ 2 € 8] 0 € 0 ONIFWTId
¢kl gl zl L L (42 £i L 14 124 9 AN TWOR10T 13
4 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 l 3 0 0 S4dd4Y 38N OV
29 g 6 L L 14 2] 9 g 9 0 ¥ ONIT NG
a3anss! SLIAREA

STv1OL D3a AON 100 d38 ony anr NN AVIN AdV AYIN 834 NVl

"1d3a ONIATINEG AlA 2202 dIHSNMOL 3S0Y




SIv10L

N

QOWIY TYIINICISEY

zl

N3N TYILNIZAIS3Y

NOLLIQAY VILN3QisTy

Hivd3ad

ROYOd

§100d

SNYvd 3104

Om_s__

AWOH Fgon|

TYTALSNANI

JOHYD

UlYd3y Suid

ININISYE HSINIE

OW=a

2034

L0N-OONOD

QOWNIY TYIDNINNOD

MAEN IVIOHEINNOD

NOLLIAQY TvIOEININDGD

Njojolojol i~ ~ o o] o] «~

b L

Sdv JUNIONYLS SN oV

STVIOL D34

AON 100 d3s 9nv 1INt NNr AVIN ddVY dVIN 934 NV

diysumo] 850y / NMOQMVIYE LINYd ONIQTING 1202




Bebbie Miller

From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Tim Seal: Dianne Scheib-Snider; Chris Kettle; Dan Mitler; Doug Smith; pat walls; Matt
Weil: Debbie Miller; Diane Hill; Scott Blaska; Don Dewey; Joe Durocher

Subject: NOCFA Agenda Packet for 11-21-2022

Attachments: 11-21-2022 NOCFA Meeeting Agenda Packet.pdf

Attached is the agenda packet for the November 21, 2022 NOCFA Board meeting. It is being sent out earlier than usual.
Please note that the meeting is Monday November 21, 2022. 7 PM at NOCFA Station 1.

Thank you

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authoftity
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all

attachments and copies. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday November 21, 2022 7PM
Location: NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, M1 48442

CALLTOORDER /ROLLCALL L _Ip. Gambka [_JG.Kulis [}G.Noble

1.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [IK. Winchester [ IBrad Stitwell [_]chlef Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4, CONSENT AGENDA - Al tems listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and witl be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion,
If discussion Is desired on an item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda ond wil automaticelly be moved
to the last ftem under New Business,
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 9/19/2022, (10/17/2022 meeting canceled).
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of 10/31/2022 $-24,753.00
Statement Savings Account as of 10/31/2022 $51,680.78
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of 10/31/2022 $388,712.45
. Bills For Payment Total: 9/20/2022 —11/21/2022 $129,871,59
Cost of Payroll: 9/13/2022 through 11/21/2022 $390,101.61
Accounts Recelvable: ~ MEDICAL as of 10/31/2022 $68,122.27
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of 10/31/2022 $2,955,50
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of 10/31/2022 $77,369.00
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chair. Comments are limited to 3 minutes, Prior to addressing the board, members of the public wi
state their name and address for the record, A second public comment is avaltable prlor to adjournmeant of the meeting
for all other comments, Thank you for your cooperation,
6. PRESENTATIONS — None
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
b} Status of Engine 1 insurance claim.
8. NEW BUSINESS
a) Action needed on purchase of new Special Response Unit (SRU} apparatus,
b) Actlon needed on purchase of new Brush Truck apparatus.
¢) Submittal of Fire Chief's Annual Performance Review for 2022.
d) Fire Chief's employment contract — request to review & update.
9, REPORTS ~ Including Monthly Incident Data for: September 2022 & October 2022

[] Chiefs Report [|Firefighters Assoc, [_|Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ ] Citizen at Large

10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General

11, ADJOURNMENT Next meeting wili be Monday December 19, 2022 at 7pm. Rose

Township Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holly, M1 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of September 19, 2022

Call to Order: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the North Oakland County Fire
Authority Board to order at 7:00 p.m. at NOCFA Station 1, 5051 Grange Hall Rd, Holly,
Michigan 48442,

Rell Call:

Members Present:
George Kullis
Karin Winchester
Brad Stilwell

Gien Noble

Chief Lintz

Members Absent;
Paul Gambka

Motion by Kullis to excuse Gambka absence, Supported by Winchester. The motion
carried by 4/0 roll call vote.

Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda Approvak

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda. Supported by Stilwell, The motion
was carried by a 4/0 roll call vote,

Consent Agenda: Minutes of 8/15/22 meeting and Financial Reports

Motion by Winchester fo approve the consent agenda, Supported by Stilwell, The
motion was carried by a 4/0 roll call vote,

General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year-to-Date

Checking Account as of 8/31/2022 $33,384.26
Statement Savings Account as of 8/31/2022 $391,592.68
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of 8/31/2022 $386,647.50
Bills for Payment Total: 8/16/2022-9/19/2022 $637,276.71
Cost of Payroll: 8/22/2022-5/2/2022 $87,450.76
Accounts Receivable — MEDICAL as of 8/31/2022 $55,917.24
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of 8/31/2022 $1,893.50
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of 8/31/2022 $77.369.47

Page 1]3



Public Comment: None

Presentation: - video presentation with commentary for structure fire on 9/1/2022 in the NW
corner of Holly Twp.

Unfinished Business:

a) Labor Union Negotiations — Rose Township approved budget amendments at their
last meeting. Holly Township anticipates approval at their meeting on September 21,
2022.

Motion by Kullis to approve contract pending formal approval by Holly
Township af the September 21, 2022 meeting, Supported by Noble, The motion
was carried by a 4/0 roll call vete.

b) Articles of Incorpovation Revisions/Creating Board Policies ~ the book *On Call”
was presented as a resource for board members to review prior to meeting with the
attorney.

Motion by Kullis to purchase five copies of the Book “On Call” for board
members at a total cost of $25. Supported by Stilwell. The motion was carried by
4/0 roll eall vote.

New Business — None
Reports — including monthly incident data for August 2022

Chief Lintz’s Repoxt

Reported monthly incidents

Two new paid on call employees; waiting for contract for two new FT employees
Work comp audit completed, no outstanding issues

HRSA grant funds have been received and deposited

Two new ambulances have been delivered

FEMA has awarded us the AFG grant of $182,000 (3 years to spend)

Annual Open House will be held on Oct 2, noon-3 pm at Station 3

Chief Weil

o Gathering information regarding special response unit

o Looking at strategic plan fo spend for brush truck, radio equipment, and
classroom upgtade

e QOverview of fleet repairs

e Reimbursement from Village of Holly for damage to fire truck during Battle
Alley fire is in subrogation

¢ Renaissance Festival - review of fire watch duties, patking, and commercial
kitchen inspections

s Plan review of Rose Township solar array
Ongoing - county-wide radio system

Pape 213




Lt, Miller
o Presented an overview of EMT training program and final training exercise

Holly Township Report
e Kullis will present contract budget amendments at 9/21/2022 meeting

» Fall clean-up is Oct 1, 8am-2pm

Rose Township Report —
¢ Noble reported passage of 3.5 mils

Citizen at Large — Stilwell had no report

Public Comment:
» Gisela King, 9601 Fish Lake Rd, addressed the board regarding installation of sewer

lines

o Randy Finkbeiner, Holly Township, addressed the board regarding bringing fire
equipment, wares, and messaging fo upcoming Diehl’s Ciderfest event and Open
House on Oct 2

e  Matt Weil — expressed gratitude to Holly Township and Rose Township for
anticipated budget amendment approvals

Adjournment: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 8:16 p.m.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Pape 3]3




I abed

%0'8L {52998 00000'eL 9SS0
%00 ooC oo'o Qoo
%eTZ {o00iZ'e) 00°D00'ZH oO0sLE
%Z1P {01 L298) 00°008'9L 06'226'S
%00 200 000 000
%292 {gg'5eL'01) 00°000%L y9'v09'e
%L 95 (crz20'601) 00°GL6'FHE Prars 314
%Ly {s0'c96'28) 00°€99'06 1666828
%BLEL (0o908'92) CON00'6E 00¥6S'TL
%0'0 00°C 0070 ono
%898 {00 +rs'e2) 0Or000'9S 00'9sY' 28
%6°501 oo'ses'l 00'D00EE 00°8E6'vE
%L 6P {og'0sz'089'1) 00°009'get'e 0g'6Z8'8e9')
%0°G 000 000 000
%00 oo'o oo 000
96LE6F (o5 0Lz089's) £0'009'8EE"S 05'62S'859")
%LBY (050.2'089°L) 00°00g'8EE"E DS BZE'969°)
%00 000 oo 000
%00 GO0 00’0 00's
%0°0 ao'e 000 Qoo
%00 Q00 06’0 Q00
%00 c00 00’0 oo
%00 {00001l 0000} 000
%9 LI {es'sez'y) 00005 L i g T
%Gy (ooszo'z)) 00700022 00°GI6'G
%00 oo 000 000
%0902 L $ZT090°11 00°000°L SZ090'2L
%a'SZ (z9 avi'eve) Q0'000°'GiY £ee56'0TL
%80 (51621 66} 00"000'001 ge0Le
%985 (oo 0o0'00%) 00°000'006 00"000'008
%632 (0oevz'e) 00'000'8 ooess'l
%38% {oo6¥8'ee) 00°000°sS QU LSL LT
%G'GS {00'000'589) 00'000'888 00°000'¢6Y
%GSE (007000's5¢) 007000882 00°000'€EY
%00 000 000 000
je0png 10 % yebpng JenQ § 3ebpng ZZ L2 AON - L INf

fed Al [e103ds - 204

Arejaroag Buipioday - 90L

sobep Jojonygsu) - G0

sabepp JeolIO - POL

saBEM LAIACD - 67001

sabep, aWHaAD SuwLt 1ind - L/004

sabeps safordg ausL), Ind - §°00L

auny |ing jauD ‘sebem - 0oL
jBusosIad - 0002

asuemsy] Juaswabeusi HSR - 0009 [EI01

JaLQ - Iovensy| justabeue MSR - 0009
aoueInsu] uopesuados SISMIOAL - 68
asuensy] MpgeRt] - 059

asuemsu] uawsbeuspy MSM - 0009

asuadg
YOI SSTID
8907 jBIoL

pIog SPOoDy 0 1500 - 00005
plog SpooD 101503

awealy [EJoL

sanuaAsy - 0S0¥ 123el

JBUI0 - SONUSASY - 050
swloou) pazucBayeaul) - 66V

ey e3S-Spasaold Ueo - 06
s1ajsuelj - 0¥

suauified asn 31VUIA - 8iY
suogeued - 8Ly

psiues jsason - ¥iv

SOOINSS UONoadsU) PUE MILASY - E1P
sway epded-sales - Ty

Swa [RWS-SsEs - 01y

Lrono3ey 1507 [BIPSN - 90V
S3d120aY JURID ¥IAVS - §'50P
sydzoay WD - 50%

Aizaoaay 31500 i - $OF

sanueAsd uopeonpgbutuiell - oy
vogngryuo) diysumol asoy - 20¥
uonnauiues diysumo] Aoy - 10v

£ANUIAIY - Q50F

INNIATY DSIW - SE0¥
BWODLE

Z20Z ‘1z MIAWIAON HONOHHL T202 Lo Aine

1NOdTY ASNIAXT 8 ANNIATA
Ruoyny a4 Ajunod puepPeEQ YlON

sISReg [BHIIOoY

WY L0



z abed

SIS PARERUOY - 0002

%FZL (6£°165',2} 0O DGO LT 82 STUNLIANIDE LNVED ¥IIVS - 0051 IEI0L
%00 000 () 000 90 « STHUNHANIEXT INVHD ¥IVS - 0052
%00 {oorooo's) 00°000'2 00'0 JuswoesIinguiy sebep 150 - 581
%070 000 0o'o [ol134) osuedx3 [anei] - £92
%28l (p5'808'%) 00"0g0'g s0'L6a'L saseyaand uaswdinbg - 192
%y {g8648) 00°000'1 GL¥EL Bunaysel - 082
%0'0 000 GO0 Qoo uonEInpy - 657
%00 00°a 000 0o'o saafopdwa L3 AiqesigpT - 852
%462 {o0'000'8) 0O"000'8L 00000'0L syouag Jbuny - 287
%00 000 000 000 dusg 14 ¥3JvS SuUonnqLIuo) Loy - 952
%00 000 000 000 souBINSY YHESH - S52
A {00 £92) 00°005'L 00'egZ't sjenishud sakodws - 52
%00 (000007 00°000'+ 0oQ sps0g Bunaes) - £52
%00 000 000 060 SSrsuf dUoD SISIOM - Z9L
%00 (00"005'L) 00°005': 0o saBEAN JOIONASY| - 6L

STHUNIANIDE LNVED H3AVS - 0054

%YLE (c&688'sT) Do 00S LY L00L9'GL sanddng - 00ZL [BI0L
%00 0070 000 0o 12t - seuddng - §0T4
%P 61 {zegnL'el) 00°000°L1 80°9BZ'E senddng 1eatpa) - 922
%9 LS {1v180'9) 00'000°ZL 62'S06'9 SULORUL - P22
%66 (z69zL) 00005 80°SLE'E UORUAADL B - £TL
%E0E (g6°296°9) 007000'01 TOZED'S saiddng Bunesedo - 222
%00 000 000 050 Bugessdo uoN/senddng - 0zL

senddns - 0022

%5 LY (8opie'ess) SEoLL'Gsr ) $TH6L'ELY [BUUOSIad - 0ODL 12I0L
%00 00D 000 000 IR0 -~ [BUUCSIAd - 000L
%§92 (097 2668'%) 00Tno0g'e 02'208'L ] @oumInsu] AIaesiqen - 610
%00 000 000 0o S0deourInsy) AlIgesiaRi - gL
%B6E (Lreso'sl) 00°000°0S B obE L} 33 20d - SNOLLNEMEINGD M0y - TL4LL
%L98 {167198"c2) 08 LE9'ES 6876008 duwy 14 - uopnginuod Loy - L1L
%l G {Z5'882"1) 8L560'G ggese's quiuoy sSUWARS 332D UIEaH - 9LEL
%00 Qoo 000 0o puadns aied yeaH - Z'ell
%e'ST (oL LL2'e6) 00r000'ezL 06788728 Jun} [INJ/OoLBINSY| WEIR[EDY - 8L
%I LE (0a'ess) 00°00g'L ) 00285 seafoduiydxs jesipam - GLL
%LEG (g2 Zov'se) LTTE L8 00 ore'Zy WOIA/99S [B120S - YL
%00 000 000 00°0 sabep sourtesddy Unog - €12
%0'ee (za'pLE'8E) 00°000'L8 80'582'81 saBEA alld DOd/Aed uni Juspiou] - T2
%E0E s 1re's) 00°000'8T ar'859's sobep Bumuiell - 412
%ETE {ooss2't) 00000z 00's¥e fed 1e390 HOM - 0L
%L'9e {c3g69'v1) 00°000'ee 51'10€'8 Feg auwlIsAD SWILL Hed - 50
%o {cro8L'ery) 00995182 STG08'eTL oIseg Wus Aing - §°20L
%Z1Z {£2081'661} 000L8'esT £ZTEZYES oIpaiy IMYS Aing - 804

jobpng 10 %, 18Bpng Joan § wipng 22 "LZ AON - L p

ZZOT 1T NHSWSAON HOAOUHL 2202 ‘10 A0

1HOd3H ASNIdXT ¥ INNIATY
fuoyiny ai4 fHUnog puepieQ YyHoN

SISEd [BrIIoy

WV Pl



¢ abeg

%00 000 00'g 0oo
%00 0o0 ooo 000
%G5G {00000 00%} 00°000'006 00°0D0°00S
%L'g {o526L'E) 0000001 05208
%00 000 000 000
%P EVE £5'5EEYT 0000G'0L CEEEEYE
%805 {0eZ90'z8) +O'6S6¥9L 2262728
%00 000 000 00'0
%647 (L1°gB5°0L) 69°98Z'S1 8GeY2'y
%ETE &Lvi0L) S6Z2L 6P 9L8PR'8L
%892 (22821°682) 0O0E9" L0k £ZT158'GLL
%070 000 000 oo
%00 0o 00’0 00
%00 (ooroos'L) 00°008'% 000
%L Ll (z208v'1} 007008t T ELE
%98t Foos0LLL) 00°000°0LE 9269638
%8709 {sa'161'12) 007 000'%S 2180828
%1 8L (zo'oza's) 00°'000°Z1 LEILE
%»ege (sb'vecal) 0000022 ¥5519°'s
%e Sz (gzees'y) co'oon's ZL0v9't
%ELZ (o5 08Lve) o000 2P PPEER'ZL
%L8E {¥0-o89'c) 00°000's 95615
%00 (ooroeg} 00°088 000
%SO (L2628 £o000'02 T ACAL A AN
%E0E {&5" Lov'oL) 007000'G1 LyBEsy
%L2E ZLsi0') Q0000'e 89v26°L
%P ZE ZLsLos0L) 00 00P's5L . 88°08E'05
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 00" 000
%EZr (8v-oes'L) 00'000's 256921
%E'6T {00-088's) 00°000'g 000FET
%O i (gospe's) a000Z'clL 2e2eE Y
%L 1L (eegiL's) 0070008 Le ezl
%0°9g (roL6E'0} 09°000°01 98'709'c
%L LL {000t'E) 00°000°G) o0 nes'EL
%0SL €L o5 00000t Paysi4)
%E6L {eLzvs'st) 00°000°cZ LEisv'y
%L°GL (ez'gag's1L) 00°000°eZ el'ele'e
%00 (ao00Z'2) 00°002°L 000
%E oL {z2-986'08) 00000'zE 22EL08
obpng jo % Jebpng Jean g yobpng ZZ'LZ AON - L Inp

yuswdinbzyssyddng §LAIACD - G616

YOTRW JURID - Y16

sosuadxd WeLs - €16

000°¢- sesegaing Juawdinby . ZL6

ek andpuswancadu fepde] - [L6

000°G+ SISBUIIN jendes - 026
SAsSEYaING - 00§

BNAIBG I3 - 0DS6 IBIGL

43P0 - 9IRS 143G - 0056

9eqQ uc JsalEy| - 256

NG IGA] - 056
IMAIRgIqe] - D0SE

sosusdxy Bugesad( - 0S8 B30

JaUl0 - sosuadxz Hunesiady - 0052
JBU30 MO UM ST - 692
SL-HONHM 3920 - 898
Xej PPl dVvV0 - 7198
EAPIW-BO-SILM 120 - 298
aIUsuIIUIR S[SIYSA - 898
souevajuely dinby - 7og
Juegmedsy spuws 2 6pig - 098
asea juswdmbz - g
saglnn - 898
juawdtnbg ; senddng Bunel] - 558
Buysigng pue Sunuug - $$8
fend - a8
sasuadxg |euoneiadQ 1) - [58
sSuceIRINWWos - 058

sasuadx3 Bugeradg - 0058

SIVAIRG PSPIENUCY - 0002 IBFIOL

SO - SIS PIIE[UOY - 0008
SIDIAIBS FUSTIMA - 578

SSVANRG JOETROOONISUOD - 028
SOIAIBS SANENSILIWPY - 012
saIAISG [[0I1ARY - 518
suonduosyng ‘svad ‘senq - ¥18
uonesnp3 safoldwg - Z18

sebeap, Jojonnsu) sasfoidws uoN - 0L
Buing Aaacoey 1500 aild - 108
Buryjig -Aranoa9y 3500 (RPN - 908
jeBaT - pog

Bugipny - Zog

Bumyoyedsiq - 008

2Z0Z *1Z WIFWEAON HONOUHL 2202 ‘Lo A0

1H0d3 ASNIdX3T @ INNIATA
fuoyiny a4 funoy puepieO YHoN

SISEg BNy

WY 0l



4 abed

%e0s SreLEEY {o0-000"001) {va-gaL‘og) auioou] JeN
%l 6k (8B°E80°08L'E) 00°008'8EP'S POOLE'R0LE asusdxa ol
%gL9 {26°958'%2¢) 00°000'0L0'L £OerL'ses saseyaind - 006 0L
%0°0 oo 00’0 200 JBipQ - seselaund - 006
%L 881 00'000'08 0000006 00°000'051 ssagsuen Juawsoridal euded - 666
J36png jo % JeBpng 1eaQ § yabpng ZZ ‘LT AON- L I

2202 12 SFANIAON HONOYHL 2202 "1 AN siseg [enddy

LHOdAY ISNIAXT ® INNIATY .
fpoyiny 2114 funod puepieQ YHON WY 170l



10:50 AM North Oakland County Fire Authority

14108122 CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2022 THROUGHT OCTOBER 31, 2022
Jui - Oct 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
CheckingiSavings
1000 + Cash-Chacking -21,753.10
1001 - STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCOUNT 61,680.78
Total Ghecking/Savings 29,927.38
Tofal Current Asssts _ 20,927.68
TOTAL ASSETS 28,927.68
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00
11:07 AM NOCFA Equipment Replacement
1106122 . Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2022 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2022
Jul - Qot 22
4000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement 388,712.45
TGTAL 308,712.45

Page 1




} obieg

ALITEON L3LY

poess SNOLLITTIOS YIAO TN NYDIHSIN NOISNIOSY 12joL
00°¢es TZOE/L00
00°esi AHd a3 LLO%8EB0

SNOLLNTOS HIA0TINT NYOIHOMY NOISNIOSY

06°t86 SIS TV.LIFYO NOZVINY 18101
$€°090°2 gL/l
e A} SHIIddNS ONILYHEAO CEOZOAE

SHIAHTS TVLIAYI NOZVIY

90° 180 OTIENAMIS B STTVS T4 GFITIY RI0L
DOErE IINIEH TCHUIENDL
80°6¥L 100883018 2Z0EA0 )

STTINAYIS 7 STIVS NI GV

0oore IUFISSHE XTI el
ooore IoVM HOLONMLSNS CCOL/LEOL

ATISSNg XTI

06°Z29°} "HO0 TIV-LHT TV 0L
05228t BICHPREHON-Qf L3NG ZE0e/8E/60

N0 TIV-LITTY

7a°9¥s bol-g=1 412011
Leese SNOUNGIMINGD OV IHY-3F ZEOeTLLL
AR 1A SNNINTFHS-5T DV T4V L20Z/EQ/TE

Y

6262, O71895MA3ANCOY EaL
BL'6FE'L ONITTE DE/6-L/B 20Lp00k

OTT EMAIHNISY

cravg GIN-N00Y FERL
7 ors ONITHE LERL - 0 TE0ZE0/LE

aaR-NIV

Junowy ourY

}eq

ZZ0Z *1Z ¥IGWINON HONOYHL T20T 07 ¥MIENI 4TS

INIFWAYL 804 STTIG
Kuoyny a4 AJunod puep{eQ YLON

siseg jensay
ZEAUHLE

Wd gl



Z abeg

(A4 TIvH JONVHO 1605 ZZ0Z/0L/0L

(Af 1 BoREIS} ISYVONOD

¥LIZE (1awsjuy | LoREIS) ISYOWNOD [EI0L
YLL0Z LINGFING L VLS ZEOZLIOL
00°0Zt Q01NN 22028260

{otwrapyy ;. 4onElS) 1SYIN0D

12610 IOIANTS TITHM 3 TN SFAATD E10L
12eI0E QMOZ-T840C Z202/05/0L

SNHAYIS TEIHM T IV STAATD

0025 PETHANAYTS HIGWIWCLYD 801
0044 TG S L0/ 0/0%

PEEHFOIANAS HITWINTHYD

POLLL 2946/ T0INHTS MIFNINGEYD 1oL
181801 ST TdNSNOLLYONT 20T/
£5'07 ENELS Z20ZHOML

2916/ FDANIS HHTNINGAYD

80051 SHCIOW SR OBt
80051 INIVIV TTOIHIA ZZ0UFTIOH

SHOIONS 2D

06570’} SWILSAS Hiv ONIHLYINE B0l
o6 H0'L LLTHEE O LS ZZ0Z/GL/0}

SINTLSAS Hiv ONIHLY=RIE

59282 TYOKTIN I ONNOE 1BI0L
69°962°% 2202/B0LS
50'9p BLPG0T #I0IY 7Z0TTEB0

TYIaN ITHIL ONNOE

£2'928 ALTHECIV L3V [BIaL
157852 $76T69rR2I8T# ZZ0E/18/04
76042 GTOZEIFRTLEET RIDDY 72022260

unowys

geq

2202 12 YISWIAON HONOUHL 2202 07 YMISWI LIS

INTWAVL 404 ST1E
fyproygny 241 fJUnoQ pUEPEQ YHON

sjsey iy
A1) 5423

nd ik



¢ ofied

YITIW TINVG

vL0y OTTAVMIOTNE SNIWINND fE101
PN Vi HOLYHANTD VLS 200401

ITTAYMIDATNT SNIWIND

S6°0FZ HTSTIOHM 0D.LS0D ol
0070zt ToMINTY ZZOLBHOL
5870ZL $311ddNs ZZOZ/FUE0

TIYSITOHM 021509

9zZor'e ADHINTG SHINNSNOD fBio)
Sp 2081 TOLE0L
1368 HAINFD ISOM T 08T Z20LH0/0}
#E62EL T20L/ATE0

ASHINT SHIWASNCD

09°62Z ONI FONSFS TYSOLSIT ALINAWNCD [BI0L
09°972 £18901 $LOOV L0801

INT ‘TDINNTS TWSOdSIa ALINAWIOS

007021 ()N LIS +-0) T80 LSYOW0D fejal
000zt LINMIINI LSO Z207/07/0L

(LINTINT TS 440} 18V ISYINOD

¥i8l (Al £ vomRIs) 1SYON0D EJ0L
ws MIINTD FSVYOH M 082 ZE0T/LE0L
7Z6 M3INTD S0H M 082 Z208/3%/60

{(\L £ Hoges) LSYIROS

g9°9pL {iswejuy £ uogeS) 1SYONOD FejeL
§9°5¥L ZZ0ZiL 40k

fowsyy ¢ U0BEIS) ISVONO0D

0Es (AL | voiEs) 1SYONOD Bt
I TIvH SONVHD 1505 ZLO/B0/LL

junowy ouIBpy a1eq
2202 1% YFSWIAON HONOYHL 2207 02 YMIINI LTS siseg feruxay
ANINAVd O4 STTHE ek

fiuony a4 fpunos puepfeo YLON wdzki



yobed

21608 BSELIBERIDOY TEOE/LE0L
20150 BOELIBE #IDOY ZE0Z/040)
9Z'GHE 2202/8%/60

ITT'STIVY

£8°952 1SONEH0S fejol
£8°667 £199.28 #100V Z207/8L/0%

ISONTIOH

60028 SNOHONON L2YWNS Fxid B0l
00078 YIRS U Z202/92/60

SNOILOWOM 1MVINS T4

00056 ST STI0MHIA AONIDLENT loL
00°065'S SYHINYS dAMOYE ZEOZ/LE0L

SITId STTHHIA AINTSHANT

GOHELL ASYINT LA RI0L
S9¥5LL R HAINTD TSOHM 082 ZZOZ/REI60

ADYaNT 310

00°00L THH SNYIT JEio]
00700} 22616 - L TIN Gxg 22082260

THH INYIG

00025 KONTOV 2M030 felol
007025t CHISHOONT Z20L/T2/B0

AINTOV H4030

9E682T HOOT QvIHEZAC NOSIAYG 1ol
766971 oY1/ 30IATS ZOTULEML
78°646 1506 - INIYIY Z0TBi0L

HOOT QYIHYINO NOSIAVT

00'066°C TN TFINYA 810l
007066 JOYM HOLOMMISN ZEOTLE/L

wnoury [ THETITS

£

2202 "1 YIHWINON HONOHHL 226% ‘07 ¥M3aN3LJTS

ANINAVd 804 STHE
- Rioyny aiid Aunod puepfeq ypoN

syseg jenssay
TAolLE
Wd 25



cobed

00°5EL OTT ONINGYT1 LLTTLHVE S SINOP AL
00°5EL SOTHZL £LSN0 Z0TH0/0}

97T ONINIVIT LLF1IMYT 2 SINOT

007092 ZNIH YOISSar oL
007092 FOYM HOLONHLEN] Z202/1E0L

ZNI3H YoISS3r

0¥ 3LYE STHIL SAMYIF BIeL
0b'8LFZ STHLL HYTH B LNOMH 1S 2202108

STUIL SANIEN

£6°945 ATddNS IALONOLNY ATIOH Bl
B8°0FS 028 £18N0 Z202/607 1L
P7'5E 0Z8L £L.SND 220040001

ATddNS SALONOLAY ATIOH

00°0FS HEMNT 930 2301
00055 FOVM HOLOMHLSNI Z201E0L

DINHA STHO

£3°0F | 0V STHY1 LYTHS 8oL
£8°0p - Sh902 UDDY 2202340}

. FOV SDIYT IVTUD

09°59 OTTTIO009 Bl
09'585 ISNIDE L . Z208/E0/0}

271319009

00°07F NOLLYONGS SIS SASINTO fejoL
00°0F7 SO¥Ya 879 22021104

: NOILYONGE S SASINTO

#6102 OT1'STIVS [BI0L
¥5°E64 . Z20TE0/LE

unowy otialy g
7202 32 YATNIAON HONONHL T20Z ‘07 MITWILJTS siseg [enusay
INTWAVL 804 STIId cefoi/t

oy a4 Aunon puepieQ YUON Wd Tkt



g aBeg

00°sZ; ZINIT T - dIHSY3gNIN ZZ0eUENLL

SAIHD 314 40 NOLLYIOOSSY NYRIHOIW

Ll'T88'rp SNy VSN B0L
2e'648 SNOLLAGIEINOD dSOH Ze0efriiLh
Y99 SNOUNERIENQD efSOHTT 2202/
EGFEEY AVERI NVOT R SNOLLNGILINOD ML0¥ La-dd A2 T
ZLTLL SNOILNGIFINGD JSOH ZEOELERL
o g SNOLLAGRINGD 33-45% 2E0e/1E0F
£9°98E0L AV NYOT9 SNOLLNERLINOD Mi0p 20e/ien)
4] SNOLLNERUINOD «fSOH Ce0e/L L)
80°9¢8 SNOLNGILINGD 33458 L0 HGE
08298 AVeldd NYOT 2 SNQILAGIIANOD Midy SR0LIA0L
00°0p8 SNOLLNGRINOD 480H Ce08/50/0}
00058 SNOLLNAIEINGD JOSH3T - 8085001
LLE0gy TIOUAVY TV - AVl NYOTHIL0Y £202/50/01
PE0O0L SNOLLNBIMINOD dS0H 3343 [
62918 SNOLLNGRIINOD-3T L5F CCOe/E0/0)
£L019% AVATY NYOTF SNOLLIGRIINGD L0y LA TS

ST TWISYIN

00080 YTENYd HOZVW 1901
00 oFs FoAHISNAY ECOL/LEN]
oGrs FUAUIS AQY LL0Z/ET/80

YISV HOZVW

STH0E ALLY YISVYH NIOGYH [EI0L
5T°908 PLBLPO6YDL #LOOV £202/81/01

ALLV YISOVH NIQGYIH

65942 OO HIGWMI NOLHIA B0
06°62t LIMON 0N LSS A5
69°6%) LIMON SON LS80 2e0eF00L

00 IFNATNOLYDA

000ig YIOHL ST 1Bl
00°0LE LE0% LNEFD ¢e0eBlG)

VIOHL ¥T 7173

FUnowy OURRH aqeg
ZZ0Z ‘17 YIIWIAON HONOUAL 2202 T2 IMIFGWI LTS spseg jeriady
ANIWAYL ¥04 STTIE ceioHt

Aoygny auif fiunon puepreQ yuoN wdzes



Z afied

06°¢/1 HINSC dIHSHIgNEN £202 L0e/1En;

TYNOLLYNAZINT YdIN

05'285% V4N felel
05°288°L NOLLIRHIOSBNS 6848EL Tl 2e0Z/iEN}

YdiN

15988 SNDHJZIIN Ried
18°FBE JoN38 THED FTAUZIR 1]

INOHJZIIN

00062 NIvH STHMLYN [BI0L
00'06¢ SHIDINHSS ZE0EAO0L

NI S.HLYN

00820 NN dNOD SHIMHOM TN 1591
00820 ANV 12029200 HADMTOL LZOLLENE

ONR 500 SHDRIOM THIN

YERLG THOLS LF0SOHDIN 18101
66504 ISNIDZ L Ze0e/1208
6LFL HSNIIXT 1f ZL0EHL0L
667601 FENIF 1! TL0Z0T0L
687601 ISNTHT LI 2eOT/0Z0E
T 74 FSNIDE L) £202/84/01
667601 ISNTLDI L CEOC/EGO

IHOLS 14080

00°6L NOUVIDOSSY SNINIMH ZLY.LS NYDIHOIN [Ejed
00°GL 2259 SHIHA LL02/HB0EL

NOILVIOOSSY S.NIWIMIS JLVLS NYIHIW

0608 OdXT SAIZ NYoiHOIW /0L
00708 NOLUYHLISION OxF 220e/Le0

: OdX3 SN NYOIHOW

00eZL SHTIHD Tl <10 NOLLYIDOSSY NYDIHOIN oL

Junowuy OIS 3eq
7202 1Z MATNIAON HONOHHI 2202 07 YMIFNE L3S siseg [eny
INFVAVL H04 STHd ez

frioyny .t funon puepe) YUoN Wd 2k



g abeg

918 ALNNOO ONYTIVC HOS NOISSIWOD Gv0Y 18161
8079857 029077 # HAAHO XHOM 202601
697116 0290 ZZOZIBLI0L

ALNNOD QNYDIYO H0d NOISSIBNOD avoy

047452 {sabireyo Ado} SN YSIT HOOR [EI0L
04182 SBZ0GEE 2L8N0 ZE0L60LE

(sebiego Adas) oNT Vsn HOOR

05°816 {aseaT Bid0s} OU] YSN HOOR felot
S7652 SOg6LIEH ZZ0Z/LEML
97'657 S9BBLIE LAY 2202/92/60

{oseeytardoa) 0] VSN HOOR

6762 FHYMTEYM FNTYA ML SHTT Bi6L
e 80SL #1510 Z202/TB0

FUVMOEYH FTTVA IMEL SHTL3d

95'920'1 ONIHOLYASIT - SHIMNSYERL ALNNOD ONY THYS 183101
969202t ZZ0E/5E/50

ONIHOLYJSIT - SHTHNSVIHL AINNOD NV DIVD

907408 HSYO-SHTHNSYTHL ALNNOD ONY TV 2101
ZE009 SEFLOGND G ZZ0LEIOL
¥I900E SFPLOOND X3SND 2202/22/50

HSYO-SHIUNSYRIL AINNOD NV YO

00°00F NOSMOVT HYON 122,
007008 IOYM HOLONHLSNI ZZOULENL

KOSMOVS HYON

00°0%Z TIEIM MO BlaL
00082 SOYM HOLONMISN 220218001

TEM YOI

90°6L4 . TYNOLLYNHILN] Y=iN fE0L

wnouny LRI aeq

2207 “LE HATWIAON HONOMHL 2202 07 HA3gWELd3S

INIFNAYL 6104 STTIE
Aoy a114 £unod puepseQ YUON

siseg [enioay
2oL

Adzli



g ofed

NOZRIZA
gL6z SdSn #l
G0z . S9I14dns 720220}
568 DNV ZZ0L/EE/60

$dSn

0002 L LINTWSIND3 i GOOMYTANN fer0l
007028 'L 1871 JiNd EVLS Z20e1emL

INTWSINDT Feil- GCOMEIINN

6E°FEL TTHOW-L et
BEVEL I ANV V0 HIMON FrAA e

FNgod

00°6.3"} 00 T0 AL H34NS el
00°642'L 00F0ESEF LIV Z2ozLemt

09 0 ZUT4 ¥3dns

04106 AH ANVAINCD SONVHNSN QUYONVLS BjoL
G506k ZEAON - Wid ZZ0LLEAOL
SG°05F : WA TZL00 PAANTATAAL)

AN ANYIWOD FONVINSNI CHYORYLS

9c°ess . TV ONIHYOS 1Bl
{9#a51L) . §13Na LG 202008
PEEES INOD SHCIOTJSNI THI TN ZZ0%/32/60

FIOVT ONRIVOS

§9°660'} MNYE ANCHHONAS/HNTO SHVS i2a)
FEELD 5317ddNS 3SNOH N0 ZROLNEL
FLELE S3ddNS ZZ0Z/08/60

MNVYS ANOHHINAS/ENTS SWYS

887188 SSYTO0LNY FLMEAVS JeoL
88'iLs MOGNIM L VL [AALA T T]A

SSYID0LNY UMTHVS

junouny ouraop g
2207 "1Z MIGWIAON HONI0MHL Z202 02 MMITHH LIS siseg jprusy
INTWAVY d04 STTIF Gt

Auoyiny sii4 KUncs puepe YLIoN wdzLs



o abeg

09° 122625
£ggce
6501
¥E'LLG
o0oes
007075

¥6°L6E
¥6°L6E
007002t
06°002"+
Lgiez
19°LET

ISNILE LS
STV ISNIDI 11

FOYM JOLOMLEN]

G-OLFZLL-09G61 120V

ONLLSTL i

BLECLOZPIRIIOY

TVIoL
MNTQOVZ EloL

eZ0e/LE0F
e20ZIqE0L
NI 99VZ

DASIC HOVZ B0l

ccOe/LE0E
ST HWVZ

NHLA MNVE X3M EIOL

Zo0zBHOL
NHIW MNYE XaM

ONI ¥l FHOHS LSSM FBjoL

Ze0eBI0L
ONI M FHOHS L83m

NOZIG3A FloL
LEOLTLB0

Junowy

owaly

ajeg

2Z0Z ‘iZ YITWIAON HONOYHL 2202 ‘0Z YMIGWT L3S

INTHWAYL 404 STTIF
Auoyny ali4 Auno) puepie0 yLoN

siseg ey
ZTokEL

Hdel:



1 abey

Le L1 '06e

LY LOL'0BE

sToge

cZaee

SYIVP'E

0970
SF VYT
400

0000604

00°Q
00°000°0L

00084 E

o00sL)

HOPL'gLE

oug

000
007001
zlees'iz
BE9ZLE
0£8/6'y
oo
Lo’y
[T g
80'c0g'ee
0s'zen's
00'086'L
S¥1o¥'e
¥ ESL L
zi0zg'irl
15'8.8'12

auwoou] 318N
asusdxg (2101
sasuadxg Suneiado - 0058 123l

SUCHRIUNWILOD - 058
sasuadxg Bugerdy - (058

SadIAlag PRlOBOUOD - 0008 [E0],

SSOINISS DARRSIUILIDY - 918

S3TNIRG lI0afed - e

uonesnpg ashodus - 218
SOBIAIRS PAJOBTUCD - 0003

SIANLIGNIE LNVED Y34VS - 005L [RI0L
D EBSING Y Sabea 1507 - 534

smansg abulid - 162

STANLIANS ST INVHD H3JYS - 0054

sanddng - 0OZZ 12101

SULIOAUN - +Z71
salddns - 0024

[suuosRd - 0004 1301

39 204 - SNOLLNSRIINOD MLoP - T2LL
quguoy sButeg 2523 UHESH - $°9LL
3w {IN4/EUBINS] 2IEDUIESH - 934
YOI4/998 [BIS0S « #1L

sabepg 28 20d/ed unl uepdU] - ZLL
sabep Buluedy - 112

Fed (1298 doM - 011

Ked swnpsaQ Swll Med - 602

aiseg Wys Ang - 5801

a1pap] WIS And - 202

Aedjuaaz [eloads - L0L

ssfepq 10)0NOSUY - 502

sabeps Joo30 - $02

ol awIpBA WLl [IRd - 2700L
sabep safojduig WL Ind - 57001
swi, 11N Ja1yo "sabEM - 002

ZZ Iz AON-gL dag

|PUUOSIad - §O0L
aguadyg

2202 12 ¥IGNAACN HONOHHL 2202 ‘¢) YAgW3Ld3S

1HO0d3IH ASNAdX3 TT0™UAVd
Auoyny aii4 AUNoD puepieQ YoN

sised [Briady

260 E
Wy 2g:0l



} abeyg

000 ALIND3 2 SAmavil
Yz Lryer) S13SSY V101
YT ivparl $JOSSY JUALINYG [|OL
1ZgLigle- SJasSY JuaLIng JAUIC 1801
eely'ele .mhuu,q avd H0od SONVMOTIV - 20403
SasSSY JUaLIND J9H0
SI'ZZ9'90E 2[GRAIZITY SIUNOIVY [BIOL
8O¥F5'G6Z SN TV - SOVY WV - 90201
1zZZzl'en . O=NNDOV- BRI - 0101
05'S86' Aian0oay 1500 34-HiV - 0901
BYRAIZIFY SN0
S1855Y JaLINY
S1388V
wIEPO
ZZ0Z ‘15 ¥990100

A3INISINOD J¥I4 B TVIIGIN-TTEVAIZOTYE SINNODDV
fuoyny aii4 fHunoyn puepie YHON

Sised [Bnsady
Ti60f1E

N 8E-0L



W%&ngyw Chlushest Bosiness -~ Z7en (5)

From: Parise, Krislen

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 4:18 PM

To: Jeremy Lintz <jlintzf@nocla.com>

Subject: RE: Tokio Marine HCC - Claim#203989

Good afternoon Jeremy,

Thank you taking the time to speak with me today. As discussed, the carrier for the
Village of Holly is standing firm on their denial of our subrogation claim stating that they
do not agree with our interpretation of the mutual aid agreement.

That being said, our next step would be to move forward with us filing suit against the
Village in order to recover on the loss. We wanted to give you the opportunity to discuss
this with the Board to see if any further negotiations with the Village of Holly would
produce an amicable agreement.

Please let me know once you've had the time to present this to the board.

Thank you,

Kristen Parise, CSRP

Clalins Adjuster Il - Lead Subrogatlon Specialist
Tokio Marine HCC — Publlc Risk Group
kparlse@@mhce.com

Tel: 248-371-3142 Exl: 2342

imheo.com




Replacement Special Response Unit (SRU)
Prepared by Assistant Chief Malft Welf

The North Qakland County Fire Authority has a Medium Duty Rescue or Special Response Unit,
The primary purpose of this vehicle is to provide scene support for several different types of
calls, most usually rescue and technical rescues. In essence it is a tool box on wheels. Beyond
that function, it has a large AC generator for power, a hydraulic actuated light tower with 8k
watts of lighting, and a refill cascade for high pressure SCBA (Self Contained Breathing
Apparatus) bottles there are cord reels that allow compressed alr (shop air 120psi) and 110V
power to be used remotely (within 200 feet) from the truck. It has the ability to carry personnel (6
total) and provides a small area to shelter in inclement weather. Originally it had the ability to
tow large trailers for fire prevention.

History of the vehicle:

This is a 1991 2 door Chevy Kodiak chassis with a 3116 Caterpillar Engine and Allison
Automatic Transmission, the body was custom built by SuperVac in Colorado.

In 1092 this was put into service, at the time It was the only vehicle of this kind In the arsa and it
provided service to many departments on major events, most often it was specifically used for
the light tower and/or the refill cascadé. Over the years the mission of the truck has changed
little, in fact it still provides support in many of the same functions. However, as the department
has changed and become more technical in its abilities, the configuration of the truck to carry
much of the needed equipment forced us to procure a traller. This {raiter Is used to house many
large and bulky items. This procurement was at zero cost to the department, thanks to the
generoslty of Clyde's Frame shop in Pontiac, which is owned by a Rose Township Family.

The truck is now 31 years old and has outlived its anticipated life by 10 or more years. There is
great difficuity obtalning parts, in many cases we have had to custom fabricate or modify parts
1o make necessary repairs to keep the vehicle and equipment in some state of repalr,

Saveral years ago, The truck was involved in an accident on 175 and saved the lives of our
firefighters who were working that accident scene. An impaired driver slammed into the reat of
fhis truck, it was blocking the work area and was damaged heavlly. The rear of the truck
needed extensive repair. The needed repalrs were completed and the vehicle remains in

service as indicated.
Condition of the vehicle:

Currently, the truck Is in service, however, there are systems that are not:
« The light tower needs to be replaced, as many of the parts are not available to repair the

defects.
o The AC generator Is not running and out of service. Parts IF AVAILABLE are limited to

NOS which are ypically procured through EBAY or other internet outlets.

Prepared by A, C. Matt Well




Towling hitch was not replaced/repalred after the accident due to rot/cost
e The vehicle was never equipped with air conditioning, this is an issue with our humid
4 summars,
o The Rear heat Is non functional due to the expense of the repairs.

Project Scope:

We researched different types of vehicles to replace this apparatus and after looking at several
options that would underparform, we decided on the minimum: medium duty 4 door chassis
with a body that would be configured simllarly yet differently than the current apparatus. This
would be a walk up body with NO crew capability (that Is the reason for the 4 door chassis) this
approach would also trim cost from the purchase.

We started to soliclt ideas and concepts from truck vendors that we are surrently doing business
with, 2 of which have returned concepts and pricing, the third, knowing they were not able to
meet that constraint of budget (they wished to remain unnamed), referred us to a 4th who had a
demo that was ready to purchase at $400k however, was out of our budgef range.

This project is budgeted at $300,000
Those vendors are;

Ev+
Csli
Unnamed who referred us to Foust Brothers

Rosenbauer Is represented by EV+ located in Holland MI. Rosenbauer is a global manufacturer
of fire apparatus and EV+ is a current vendor, they also represent (REV) Wheel Coach (our 2
new ambulances were purchased through them).

CSl is located In Grayling and Greenville M, they are a manufacturer of custom apparatus.
They purchased the assets of a current vendor EVS (not EV+). In addition to bullding custom
apparatus, they are a full service repair facillty and dealer for Spartan products- now part of the
REV group. Currently, they are the vendor that handles the work for our Spartan products

(TAC1, Tanker 1 and 3).

Foust Brothers is located in Georgla and Texas. They are represented by Axes and Irons /
Advantage Fleet from Coopersville M. Neither company we have done business with in the

past,

When discussing the needs of this apparatus with the vendors there are several common
concepts of design for our needs. Telescoping light tower, storage for trench rescuse equipment,

Prepared by A, C. Mait Well 2




extrication equipment, water rescue and rope rescue. As part of that complement of equipment
there Is compartment space and design concepts that are common across many manufactures,
Including ready made brackets and shelves from third parties. Both designs fundamentally
accomplish the storage needs anticipated.

When it comes to body materials, CSi has proposed a Poly Plastic rather than aluminum. There
are advantages to the plastic vs the metal, most of which revolve around corrosion, paint
adheslon, damage from mechanical interfacing with solid objects (dents), and many others. Our
current fleet has a mixture of aluminum, stainless stes! and mild steel bodies. Even with our
regimented cleaning and malntenance we are still plagued with corrosion- rust (mild steel),
oxidation (aluminum), and peeling paint (stainless and aluminumy).

Rosenbauer has an aluminum body made in a traditional faskion as many of our current and
past apparatus.

Our 2 newest apparatus from REV- E1 (2015) and E3 (2019) are laminated plastic panels on
the aluminum body of the truck- in a similar fashion to a countertop. So far there are no issues.

When researching the Poly Plastic Bodies the issues like we routinely experience are seldom
reported to vendors. Drawing the conclusion there are no issues. When damaged in a crash, a
new body side is made and replaced as an assembly.

Both concepts are on Ford F750 4x2 4 door chassis that are similar, like the ambulance
purchase proposal. We are a Ford Commertcial customer and have a FIN (Flest Identification

Number) so pricing is similar. This will be & 7.3 L gas powered vehicle, the Diesel option, 6.7 L
powerstroke Is not being considered due to poor customer experience in a current department

apparatus.
Blld time:
This is from time of sighing (barring any chassis or commodity delays)

Rosenbauer - 485 days
Sl - 365 days

Payment Terms:

Rosenbauer COD (prepayment on delivery of chagsis saves $3350.00)- this payment, GOD,
would be out 485 days from signing and wili put that payment out into CY 2024,

C8l - 28% of body cost and 100% chassis cost on delivery of the chassis, approximately
$130,000 +~ and balance due on delivery to NOCFA. itis an_ticlpated this inital payment would

Prepared by A. C. Matt Well 3




be after the second quarter of next year (after July 1, 2023) releasing us from the constraint of
$750,000 grant spending per FY (2022 FY)

Further, Ford opens up the order window for this chassis in mid October. The window remains
open for an unknown amount of time, it Is dependent on capacity and production schedules.
CSl being a small company will have to order during this window to secure the chassis on our
bshalf. The cost of the chassis will be direclly from the “state bid" and will also have our FIN
(fleet identification number) discount applied.

In reviewing the provided information from each vendor, pricing is very close. The primary

differences are the use of materials- Plastic vs Aluminum, deposit and payment terms and
location of the manufactures. We maintain good working relationships with both companies.

Provided guotes/Cost:
¢! Quoted $283,630.00 (I backed out the $10k they have for contingency on the chassis price)

EV+ Quoted $280,000.00 (there is no contingency noted from EV+)

conclusion and recommendation:

It is this office’s Conclusion and Recommendation that we use CS1 of Grayling, Ml, They are a
Michigan based company, their design also incorporates other Michigan based products. We
are requesting Board action and appraval to enter into a contract with C8! of Grayling Mi to
manufacture the vehicle specified by this department not to exceed $300,000.

Propared by A. C. Matt Well 4




Replacement Brush Truck Project 2023 MY

History and Conditio hicle

This department has 2 brush trucks in its fleet. These are modified commercial pickup trucks for
the purpose of fighting fire off road; typlcally grass, brush, fleld and other similar types of fires.
They are a 1986 Chevy K20 and a 1999 Ford F350.

The 1986 truck "Brush 1" was purchased second hand with very low miles on It in the early 90s
and modified for Fire Department Service. |t was “rebulit’ into & more off-road purpose built
vehicle in the early 2000s- at that time we put approximately $15,000 into the truck. That scope
was to make this vehicle more off-road worthy- It included things fike, resealing the engine, a
suspension lift, rear axle locker and re gearing both axles for larger tires, adding larger tires,
aluminum flatbed and RED paint. Then, about 5 years ago, the pump unit was rebulit and that
is the current form the truck remains in, The truck Is starting to show some body rust and
develop holes. The engine needs to be freshenad up and tires replaced due to age. We have
had several clutches replaced over the years as well- this is a manual transmission, manual
windows, no A/C vehicle, The vehicle has just over 37,000 miles on the cdometer and is over
36 years old- which is older than many of our team members .

Brush 3 was purchased new in 1999 and has been modified many times as well since Its
orlginal in-service date. It was built by members of this department and focal residents. This
vehicle Is also in need of replacement in the near future. This vehicle has 21,826 on the
odometer and Is 23 years old,

Both Vehlcles have surpassed their expected service life of 20 years.

Project Scope
This project is to replace only the 1986 Truck, Brush 1.

This vehicle was purpose built by members of the department, and does not meet any current
vehicle standards for apparatus. :

We have identified a replacement vehicle as a Ford F350 4x4 Crew cab (4 door) short bed pick
up truck. This is the chosen truck for this department to keep consistency with our utllity type
vehicles. In the event we need to rotate our stock and repurpose their mission we have similar

vehicles that will have some interchangeability of parts and accessories.

Further, the need for the more extreme off road modifications has changed as much of the areas
undeveloped land is belng developed- there is less "off road" that requires access.

Prepared by A. C. Matt Weil 1




Replacement Brush Truck Project 2023 MY

There will be addifions to the stock vehicle, a snow plow, removable skid unit (pump) for brush
fires, more aggressive tires, emergency lights, radios, and depending on the plow setup, a
winch and winch burper. All of these additions will facllitate a frue muitl vocational vehicle for
the department.

For instance, In the winter months, the pump unit can be removed and the plow mounted so that
each station (response area) has a snow plow to maintain the station and when personnel
numbers permit, have a snow plow accompany the ambulance to calls. We currently have 1
plow vehicle department wide and it malntains both stations and accormpanies both ambulances
on runs as heeded,

We are still working on the rest of the project numbers and pricing. The last quotes for this
project were from 2020 and are in process of being refreshed.

As we have observed with other recent projects, there has been a significant increase in
commodities and products. We anticipate this project will total less than $130,000.00 once
complete, More quotes and final numbers are forthcoming for the anciliary equipment, we will
seek approval for those expenses as we move through the process. For now, we need {o
concentrate on the purchase of the base vehicle.

This is a worksheet with “ballpark” pricing is to better define the overalt scope of the project.

otal Project Scope and estimales

:

!

. !
1 H
: |
i

H

i

$

%2023 Ford F350- Crew Cab short bed 4x4 gas engine various options . $60,000.00;
Larger off road tires " 2'000‘00%
1200 gal skid unit for brush work CET | $20,00000]
E;Western Wide out Plow $ 10,000.00%
%Lights/Siren purchase and Install (including radlo Install) : $ B,GD0.00!
%Radio {hardware) ( If not funded by radio project) S 15,000.00i
%Off road (tuff bumpers and tube steps) add ons C8 5}000,0()%
:Contingency {decals/lettering/misc) 5 3,000.00?
é‘}‘otal } § 123,000,00:
vided Qu

Prapared by A. C. Matt Well 2




Replacement Brush Truck Profect 2023 MY

We reached out to 3 dealers; 2 are listed with Mideal and 1 local dealer- in addition We used the
Ford “build a truck” online . Here are the resulis rounded fo the nearest thousand:

Signature Ford returned 2 quotes:
MY 2022 -$46,000.00 (Truck Is WHITE and in stock)
MY 2023 - $55,000.00 (Truck is RED and needs ordered- order due 12/17/2022)

Gorno Ford
MY 2022 - nothing available
MY 2023 - Verbal over the phone was “around $60,000.00 If you can get one”
$56,000.00 (order due per thelr quote by 11/17/2022) Recd 11/7/2022

L.asco Ford Returned no quote at the time of this writing
There sales manager sald the commercial and fleet sales person would be in touch

Online build -
2023 - $69,000.00

For historical purposes in 2020 this same vehicle was Mideal quoted by Gomo Ford at
$36,000.00

This vehicle will be purchased through a MIDeal approved vendor with the application of our FIN
and state contracted pricing. The cost of the vehicie is in essence set by Ford. When reviewing
the current Mideal listings for vehlicles, there is no pricing listed as in prior years. Here is a link
to review further information on the Mideal Process and changes:

https://www.michiqan.qov/dtmb[Drocurement/midea£~extended~purchasinq-proqra
m/top-programs/vehicle-pyrchasing-program

They are referring us o contact the approved vendors for quotes. There are fixed order
windows from the manufacturers and some are not taking any more ordets. For this reason we
need to approve and move forward with the vehicle order..

Funding for this project:

This department approached Holly Township and Rose Township requesting a portion of each
Townshlp's ARPA funds to support desperately needed apparatus replacements. Each
Township agreed to supply an equal amount of $200,000.00 ($400,000.00 total) for this
purpose. In addition to this department supporting the purchases with $200,000.00 from our
capital replacement fund for a grand total of $600,000.00.

This project will be funded from those funds. We are unclear of the financlal mechanics for the
payment process using the townships ARPA funds. Fortunately, the townships and the

Prepared by A, C. Matt Weil 3




Replacement Brush Truck Projecf 2023 MY

department are working through this and we have some time to finalize this- payment is due
upon receipt of the vehicle.

Recommendations and Board action requested:

We recommend this board authorize the ordering of a 2023 Ford F350 from signature Ford
using MIDeal and FIN pricing not to exceed $60,000.00. The payment is due on receipt of the
vehicle.

Pricing and order cut off dates are still not 100% set in stone from Ford. The quote from
Signature is very clear; this is draft pricing and draft cut off dates. Currently they have a draft
cut off date for orders set af 12/16/2022, however | have seen other dates much sooner than

this posted with other sources..

Prepared by A, C. Matt Weil




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

September-22

Total Incidents 88
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 1
Vehicle Fires 3
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 52
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 7
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 4
Hazardous Cond, 3
Service Call 12
Good Intent 3
False Calls 3
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 88
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 2
MUTUAL AID FIRE 2
MISC
Total 4
Total EMS Related Calls 62
Total NOCFA Transpotts 43
Patient Sign Offs /No Transport 19

Total Employees 41
Full Time 8

Part time / Pald on Call 33
Paramedic's 14
EMT's 24

MFR's 3
Employees out on leave 0

Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last
moith

Employses Hired last
mohth

minutes {# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.25 38
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRIGT g4 | RoseTwp. 40
. 3
TOTAL QUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 4 Holly Twp 8
Total Runs 88 I-75 6




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

October-22
Total Incidents 160
Incident Summary Total Employees 41
Structure Fires 0 Full Time 8
Vehicle Fires 0 Part time / Pald on Call 33
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 1
EMS Medicals 56 Paramedic's 14
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 6 EMT's 24
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 6 MFR's 3
Hazardous Cond. 3
Service Call 13 Employeas out on leave 0
Good Intent 10
Employees Voluntary /
False Calls > Involuntary terminated last 0
Severe Weather - 0 month
Other ' 0 Employees Hired last 0
Total Calls 100 month
_ Out of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 7
MUTUALIL AID FIRE 5
MISC
Total 12
Total EMS Related Calls 77
Total NOCFA Transports 41
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 36
minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.3 31
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT gg | RoseTwp. 38
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 12 | Holy Twp 47
Tota! Runs 100 75 5




Michigan Renaissance Festival 2022 Season Report

This year the MRF ran on weekends from August 20 through October 2, Including Memorlal Day
and “festival friday" which is September 30th,

Just prior to and during the run of the festival, inspections are completed with the crafters
(artisans), entertainment acts that use fire proximate to an audience, commerclal cooking
operations and general site inspections. Further, a roving firewatch is maintained as an added
fire safety precaution, when the grounds are occupied.

Deputy Chief Smith, assisted by FF/EMT Finkbeiner, monitors and supervises the Fire Watch
personnel that are made up of cross trained department members, The fire watch provides an
added level of security against the pearls of fire and further supplements the medical staff
provided by Groveland Fire Department. The dutles of these personnel include pairolling the
festival site looking for fire safely issues in the commercial cooking operations and general site
safety issues. The Identified issues are addressed and/or referred to the proper authority for
follow up. This year during the festival operation there were 2 fires that were mitigated by our
personnel, one on a stage and the other in the commercial cooking area.

Asst. Chief Well provides the inspection services for the crafter booths, carts and entertainment
stages. This consists of visiting each booth, cart and stage to inspect for fire safety compliance.
This season there were 162 vendors listed (permits issued by MRF on our behalf), yearly
vendors that have a (building) booth and yearly vendors that have a cart which is less than a
hooth. During this season there were 152 Inspections completed or 93% of the vendors. Not
included in this number are the entertainers/stages that are using fire proximal to an audience,
of which there are 3 of those acts and temporary vendors (tents for 1 or 2 weekends- less than
the entire show) . This activity alone generated just over $8,000.00,

Deputy Chief Smith and Asst Chief Weil provide the commerclal kitchen inspections and the
general slte inspections, of which Deputy Chief Smith is primarily the lead for the documentation
of the findings. There are 12 kitchens on site and many other ancillary areas that serve food
and beverages, both alcoholic and non alecholic. Not included in that number are areas that
are assembly spaces for a reception or themed meal and pubs that are primarily for the
consumption of alcohol and live entertainment. General site observations focus on the egress
means, crowd management, debris control and other hazards that affect the occupants safety.

[n general, duting the operation of the festival there are 1.5 people providing the fire waich
services, the .5 person is split between the morning and evening of the operation and the
inspector/Fire Marshall is an additional person on site for many of the operational days, hot
included In the fire watch service {contract). This year, for the majority of the season, Asst Chief
Well also remained on site for his normal work day~ he attempted to adjust his hours for the




week to accommodate this but the workload was not kind to taking days off during the normal
work week, Next year, overtime needs to be budgeted to offset this,

The department bills and collects fees for the actual cost of the Firewatch, collects a fee for
each operational permit. These collections offset the cost of the program. This program is a
requirement of the Special use permit issued by Holly Township and supported in the Fire code
adopted. This year we billed just aver $21,000 (up $2k from last year) for this service,

At the end of the event a leiter of findings and summery of corrective action required is supplied
to the festival staff for inclusion in the next year's plan of operation. This letter Is also filed with
the Holly Township (Planning Commission) and becomes part of the special use permit process
for the next application cycle.

As with last year many of the Flre Watch personnel along with Asst. Chief Well, AKA Fire
Marshall and Grand Dragon of Holly Grove, wore utility kilts sporting the black watch tartan and
their uniform tops, this was done in and to support the festival vendors. There were many very
positive comments from the festival patrons as well as the owners of the booths. Due to the
support and positive comments this Is now a NOCFA tradition for the festival.

In summary this department is dedicated to the safety and enjoyment of the festival for the
patrons who travel from far and near to attend. it {s a huge undertaking that exiends beyond the
running dates of the fesfival, to a year-round support role. When the cusrent festival ends, the
planning for the next year begins almost immediately.

We are fortunate to have a team of dedicated and knowledgeable subject matter experts who
support the department's obligation to the public.

Patticipating In this year's successful program are:

Deputy Chief Smith FF/EMT Ross

Asst. Chief Weil FF/EMT Young
FFEMT Ketzler FF/EMT Catlstrom
FF/EMT Moss FFIEMT Gugin
Safely Officer Kravetz FF/Medic Colombatto
FF/EMT Denton FF/EMT Finkbeiner
FF/EMT Kirtpatrick

There are approximately 360 hours worked during the festival's actual operational hours and
many other hours that are not tracked- those hours tepresent; meetings, impromptu to site
meetings/visits, phone calls and consultations.

Department operatiohal recommendations (internal to NOCFA) for the 2023 season:




o Increase Inspection/permit fee to $75.00-
o this will help offset the shortfall for Fire Marshall fees and incidental overtime

¢ Add second half a person for fire watch for a total 2.0 people and adjusting the contract
price accordingly
o Provide more support for fire watch
m  This will decrease the effective area of “patrol” to allow more focus on
problem areas
e Commercial Cooking areas
¢ Parking Issues
» Increase department presence
o Provide more support to EMS/First Aid
®  Although this Is not the primary function of a flrewatch, we are frained and
it is part of our responsibility as license professional providers.




000

00°0

[o[o R oo (oTollls] SHITIANS 000~-92L~T0T-~TO0T
0070 000 00°0 00 0 (oToRdlv] 000 SESNEAXE JESINGWITE 000-TZL-T0T-T0T
LY Th 0$°296 0G"LET 06" L89 0070691 007059t INIRZY T I 000-8TL-TOT-T0T
PO TR 80°LEL BT°S0T 267925 00-€82't 00°€92°'1 SEXYL TIOUAYd 000-STL-TOT-T0T
oo 00°0 0ot o 00°0 000 00°a AONVTINSNI HBITYHH 000-%0L-TOT-TOT
L9 TF 007923 's 00°GLE'T 00°5L879 00°00G‘9T 00°005°9T SHSTM-SARLEMEL 000-20L-TOT-T0T
gEEISNMI - 107 aded
0cto 0ot o 000 000 0o g 00°0 000 3deqg TR3IOL
00" 0 000 000 oo oo 000 I0EPCEd SHOIIVAONTY ®OIAAO dMI TOO-0LE~000-T0T
0o 0 000 000 (oToRdlv] 000 000 AYIINO TYLIIED 000~0L6-000-T0T
000 3dag
garnyTpusadxy
Q" LE LZ TE6'BGL LET00F'TICT EL'BLEI9ST 00°2LG'8TE T 007 2L579T2’T SHONIAHE TYIOL
£6°LE LT Z66 '6SL L6°00F‘TST €L 6LG'95F 00°2L%9T2 T 00°2L59TZ'1 000 a3deg Te3IOL
go o 000 0c-0 0070 000 000 ) SUEASNTAEL 000-669-000-107
£1°Z8 CE PPT2 00°0 LG 558’6 00°000°2T 00°000°ZT SINEWISUNGRITY NOIIOHTZE Z00-065-000-T0T
000 00 0 00°0 000 000 000 SIAITOTY MOIIDETIOD IHS TO0-069-000-T0T
00°0 00" Q0% '6 0070 00°0 00007 ‘8 00°00% ‘s E9d XYL TOOHOS YOS 000-069-000-T0T
Co ¢ 000 000 00°0 0oto 00" 0 SUYEE HOI¥d WOWd HNONIATS 000-589-000-10T
000 000 0070 00°0 000 00°0 SIATEOHY AWUNOS 000-589-000-10T
0070 000 0070 0o C 000 00°0 FONYTYE dNAZ 9T WNOYd SNOIIVIYA0dddy 100-089-000-T10T
ot 4} ¥3'9%¢’¢ co*o 9L EEF ‘D 00°00070T G0°00070T HHOONI HHHIO 000-089-000-T0T
00°0 00°89F0 ‘P 000 000 0O 90 ¥ 00°8%0'F SEEI NOIIWIISINIWUY d¥s 000-8L9-000-T0T
66°66 ¥L°0 0ot o 98°965°¢ 00716572 00" LS T SIJIFOTY TCUINOD I8Ed 000-9L9-000-10T
00°0 00-0 000 oo 000 000 SNOILASIMINGD ¥ SNOILYNCU 000-6L9-000-T0T
oL LE €G°99T°99 LT ST9'% LY EE8’8E 00" C007E0T 00 C00‘E0T SIAIZOTY FSYAT JEMOL 000-699-000~T0T
00°0 00"005°T 0G0 00°0 00T00sS’T 00°005°T SHILTYACY ONY LNEE 000+~899~-00C~T0T
79" 8% Z8°LE9'TH L L1202 8T CTLE'OF 00°000°cs 00-o00‘c8 SLAIEONY Al WIEYD 000-L98-000~TOT
co'o 000 0070 000 000 0060 SSEDOY JEONVHNT AINACD 000-$89-000-T0T
FAVRT T9°BPFL 8T 82 EZL'T 6L GCZYY 00" 000’52 00°000°ST SANIAIATIQ ¥ ISTUHEINT 000-¥99-000-T0T
00-00T  (00°LT) 000 00°LT 00°0 00°0 HONSATY SHILIATLIOY ¥u¥d 000-£99-000~T0T
000 00°00¢ o o 000 00°00¢ 00° 006 SEENITIEIMOL ONY SHENIS 000~669=~000-T0T
Q0o 000 oo eTo Ry} 000 000 STTYS-SEDTAES ¥CT FOUVHD 000-2%9-000-10T
00°0 0o 000% (oTe R0 000 00°0007% GO 000 % SETE NOILIWDITdAY SNINOZ 000-0T9~000~T0T
EE ET 00008’z 0000k 00 0o% 00°000°E 00°000°¢ T4 NOISIATU ONYI 000-609-000~-T0T
0070 00°006°T 0ot o 000 00T00S T 007 006°T SHEE $TYE4dY J0 qU¥ed 000-809-000-T01
00" 0 00°006°e 000 00°0 00t o0s e 00°005‘2 SHEE NOISSIHNHCD SNINNYT 000-L09-000-T0T
00°0 0o 0 000 000 00°0 oo 0 TYIDELS~SAOTANTS WANNYTA 000-909-000-T0T
000 000 ¢ 0 0o coto 00°0 FHOONT INWED 000~065-000-T0T
000 000 Q0" 0 000 0oso 0070 SINARAYA/ SINERASINEHIZEE 10Erodd 0O0-886-~000-T0T
TT°6% Q0T-LZe’982 SR 4 2 A 06067 ‘IGE 00"8T8‘LED 00°8TB'LED ONTUYHS ZANTA 0T0~¥L5~000-T0T
oo 000 00" Q 000 000 000 HONIATY NYIE HO0SHE NYOINHNY 000-825-000-70T
000 007008 0o 0G0 00008 0Cc-ocs SASHNASIT 904 000-LLFP~000-TOT
5Z'18 00" 5L 00°0 00-seg 00-00%F 00°0CF SIIIYEE WIHIC 090-9L%-000-T0T
000 007 000°T 00" 0 000 00°000°T 00°000°T SEEI NOILDITIOD UMY SHIITYNIL 000-5%¥-000-T0T
000 00°000°1 00°0 Q00 00°000°T 00700077 XYL AI¥Ed0¥d NYHI YEEIO-SIXYL 000~E2H~000-TO0T
oToRdlo] 0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 WYL AI¥EI0¥d TYNOSYEd QIVANA 000-02%-000-T0T
000 00 TIG'ETE 0o 0 00°0 00°TTS‘ETE 00°1TI57ETE SNOTIOETION XWI INZWEND Q00-0T¥-000-T0T
000 2dsc
SANU2A3Y
aNAZ TYEENTD - 10T puns
azsn (WEONEY) FREON (403a) ¥ONI (FHONEY) RHEON 1I2009 qININT Ignang NOIZATMISH] HEEHAN T2

969 % EONYIYE ZZ/0E/TT HINCK ZZOZ/0E/TT gz-zzoe TENIDINO

FTAVTIYAY ¥OZ ALIATIOW FONYTIYE TLA £2-220¢
¢TO0Z/0E/1TT DNIGNZ GOI¥dd dml @soy :HC
HILEHET - ISST

8z/1 :ebeg

dIHSNMOL ESOY Y04 IHOdEE HHALIANEdXE ONY IAANIAEY

Wd TZ:T0 220Z2/90/2T



oo 0 00°00% 0cto (ofeRdlo] 00°0og 00" 00E SHSNAIXT CHSENTHTTT 000-T€L-5TZ-T0T
BE"ED 0y SH6 'S ZT" 606 09°665 % 00T T060T 00°I0S‘0T INAWTI T TS 000-8TL-GTE-T0T
S8 ZH 9Z°9%0°S 86°G¥L PLOEZSL'E 00°66L°8 00" 66L°8 SEXHT TIOHAYd 000-GTL-GTZ~T0T
L9 T 00 006°F 00°00L 00°008°E 00 00F ‘8 00 00F ‘8 TONYIASNT HITYIH 000-%0L-6T2~TOT
0070 007 000°0T ([ Rs] 00°0 000G0 0T 0000001 SASYM MMITO LSSY FRIL I8v¥d 100-£0L-6T2-1I0T
L9°T¥ 0z"S68'€e 9 £TIv e 08°L907LT 00" €96 °0% 00°€96 ‘0% SHOYM MIETID A10dEd 000-£0L-812-T0T
L9°TH 05°Z9ELE 06 LEE’S 0% L8%‘se 00°0S0°%9 00°050 %2 SASIM—IFTD 000-Z0L-GTE-10T
MWETD - 1z deg
000 00°8ED'OG 000 000 00°8EC’SE 00°8€£079¢ ¥OSSEASSY - 602 3dag Te30%
00°0 co'o 000 0070 000 000 SNOILITEISEOS/ONTITEH/ SHAT 000-0€E8-602-T0T
0070 00" o 000 0o-0 0070 000 SEOTANES SONOINVITIADSIN T00-208-602-T0T
0070 00°8£09% 0cto 000 00°8£0°9%9 00"8ED IS VOSSASSY~ TYNILOVIIROD 000-208-602-T0T
000 00°0 00" (oToads] 000 0060 gEITANE 000-92L-60Z-T0T
000 000 00" 0 00°0 0c'0 Q0°a GIR/YOTE HEA0TANE 000-STL-60Z-10T
0o- 000 000 00-0 000 00" 0 SHOIAYES TYIIYETD 0T0-20L~60Z~T0T
00- o 0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 DNISSHESSY-SHDIANES TYNOSYEI 000-20.-602-T0T
MOSSASSY - 507 1ded
L8° 12 68 TG0 EL L7 8L8°0T TT°8%% 02 00" 005°¢€6 00005 €6 SNOTIIDETHE - T6T 3d=d TE3OL
000 0oroon’e 000 000 go-ooo’‘e 000002 SESYEOUNA INFHREINDE TTIVWS 000-ZLE-T6T-10T
0o 0 0070 000 (sToRls] 000 000 AYILOO TYLIED ‘000~0L6-T6T-T0T
0070 00-ooo0’‘se 000 0G0 00" 000‘se 00" 000°Se HONYNEENTIYN MY SYIvamy 000~0E6~T6T~TOT
T8 LY ¥GEG9 ‘S 9% 80972 S¥ 9ve’E 00-o0o’L 007000 ‘L ONIHSIUHN ONY DNIINTHI 000-005-T6T-T0T
LT LY SV Z6L T0°0TE §6°LOL 000081 00°0056°T HOVHTIR 000~098-T6T-T0T
000 g0-000’s 000 00°0 Q0°000°¢E 00°000°¢ SATHSUNONIR ¥ ININIVAL 000-DEB-T6T-TOT
TT 66 00°5L87’6 00700879 00"GZT’ZT Q0000’22 g0"ooc’ze SHOIAMHS WOIDHESNI NOTIIOFTH T00-208-T6T-TOT
SO LE G2 9E0‘s 00092’% GLE9E’'E 00-000’8 g0 000“8 SASIAGES QIAIOVEINOD 000-208-T6T-T0T
0070 00" 00079 000 0ot o 00" 000’s 00°000°9 ASHAIXKT OMNITIVH 000-62L-T6T-T01
000 00°000°ZT 000 000 007 00072T 00° 00072t SUSNEEXT ROIIOEIE FIEVASININITS 000-8Z2L-T6T-T0T
597871 G9°%69°G 00 SE'SOE'T 00T000 L 00T 000‘L SFITAANS 000-92L-T6T-TOT
eJopll¢} 000 000 60" 0 00" 0 0o o QHER/YIEE HEA0TINI-SNOIIDITE 000-STL-T6T-TOT
0070 00" 0 00 (oToRdlo] 0C'o 000 - SEOIAETES TYNOSHEd 000-20L-T6T-TO0T
SNOILDETE — 16T 3dac
61707 T6 LLY 9 G6°821'6 G0 TEE S 00" 608‘L0T 00°608°L0T WOSIAEHAAS - 14T 3deq Te30]
000 0070061 00°0 00°0 0070081 00°00G6°T FONYMOTTY EOVATIN 000-098-TLT-TOT
000 00° 002 0070 00°0 Q0-o0eE 00°002 SEITEans 000-9ZL-TLT-T0T
000 00°002 0070 oTolll+! 00002 00°002 SASNEIXT THSHATHIT 000-T2L~TLT~TO0T
L9°TF 0z ogL’s 9L EES 08°8992 00 s0% 7’9 00" 60% ‘9 INTHEETTHY 000-8TL-TLI-TOT
FE"6E ZLTFIL’E fAe e 82°60% 2 00 %2179 00 %219 SHUXYL TTOUAYI 000-STL-TLI-TOT
08" 2ZF 67 79974 LI8TIT’T TG°69%7Ss 00°0EEET 00" 0EE’ET HONTINSNT HITYEH 000-%0L-TLI-TOT
8g8°8¢ 00001701 00°62%°T 00 008’ 007000791 00°00079T INYILSISSY dY0SIAYEdNS 000~£04~TLT-TOT
L9 TP 06 29£LE 06 LEE’S 05 L89 ‘92 00°050'F9 00°080'F9 SEOYM-E0SIAYEANS 000-20L~TLT~TO"
HOSIA¥EANS — TLT 3daC
SP 1% 85 FZFTT 89°LT9’T Z¥ 8808 00"ETS ‘6T 00" €TS8 ‘6T SEELSONI ~ T0T adsg Teae]
oot o 00001 0070 00°0 00° 00T 007 00T FONIMOTTY FSVETIN 000-098~-T0T-T0]
$3IN3TRPUDAXRS
aNOd TYEEANED — TOT Pumj
assn (FEMONEY) FMOHN (40Fd) H9ONI (REIONTSY) WRION IESANY ARANENY 1E5and NOILJI¥DSEd WHEHAN T

1209 % AONYTYH ZE/0E/TT HINOW 2202/08/1T £Z-2202 TENISHTEC

HIEVTIVAY HOd ALIATIOV FONYTYE dIX £2-2202
2702/0€/TT ONICN® COTHES dmp 2509 cdC
ATEgHEd X928

9Z/2 rabeg

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥O4 L¥0d®d TEOITANIINE ANY HONEATI

WE TZ:T0 €Z20Z2/90/7



00°0

0o o

0c-0

0o o 00°0 000 HASNAIERE FOVATIH DE 000-098~L8T-T01
Q0°Q 0070 000 0ot o 0070 o0 HF/FOVLE0T 000~68L-L8EZ-TOT
00" 90 o o 000 oo 000 oJo ! $4I7ddNE 93 000~98L—-L8Z-T0
0070 oo 000 0oto 000 00" 0 SASNIIKE JESEATHIES 000~TZL-LBZ-TOT
000 oot e 000 0" o 000 00" 0 INIHEET IE QO0-8TL=~LBZ-TOT
000 000 (oToRdlo] 000 co'g 0o-0 SAXYL TIOHZYd 000-STL-LBE~TOT
00" 0 00 ¢ 000 000 oo 000 EONTEASNI HITYIE 000-%0L~L82-TO0T
oJolls} 0070 000 000 00" 0 00°0 HOLYELS TNINAY 934d 000-Z0L-LBE~TOT
INTFEAQD/ROTIYoNdd 0ITH0d - L8z 3dsg
60 ge ZFESTEY 0§ 670’F 86 09891 00 %1009 Q0" ¥T0 ‘09 SUMAOED ¥ ONIQTIAE -~ 69z 3dsd Te3og
000 000 000 000 0070 000 FONYNIINIVH ALITIIOWI-I00¥~0HATISTT Z00~0E6-692-T01
000 000 000 0 0 000 000 ADNYNILNIVA XIITIOVA-INOODDY TEAYESTH T00-0£6-592-101
L8702 LL"9BE’GT B2 G98°T EZ ET9 ‘9 oorocn‘ee 007000 72E HONYNZINIVHR ANY SYIvdsy 000-0£6~59Z-T0]7
z9°8¢ ZT°L95°9 €8 EGY gg-zE9 ‘e 00 00eE’e 00 002’6 SEILITILN 000-0¢6~59Z-101
0062 0G6-z8e 00- 52 05°L8 00" 0SE 00°05¢ FONYMOTTY HOVITIR 000-098-59Z-10]
000 00" 00% a0 0 000 0000y 00°00% SHITIINS ONIATING 000-9ZL~59Z-T0]
co*o 000 000 000 (s [oRs] Qoo SESNEANE QESUOHNIMT 000~T&L~S92Z-T0]
89" T¥ 0Z- 668 96°LZT 08°6£9 00 GESG T 00"GES T LNAREE L LT 000~B8TL-S92-10]
9" 1F 95589 687 L6 ¥ 68Y 00°6LT T 00°8LT'T SHEXYLI TIOUAYE 000~§TL-592-T0)
000 0o 0 0070 0070 0070 000 AORVELSNT HITYEH 000-F0L~G8Z-T0]
L9 TH LZ°9¢678 FEU6LTT ELTLBE'Y 00 FSE ST 00" pSE’GY LNEREOYNYH SEILITIOVA 000-E0L-592Z-T0]
00" 0 000 000 000 00°0 000 SEOYM NYIAOLSND 000-20L-592-10]1
SANNCES ¥ ONIQTIING - 59z 3dsc
L TE G6°586 718 86°G06'TT §0°19L8¢S 0O LYL0%T 00" LYL0VT YMENSYEYL — £6z 3dso TE3O)
806 65°€LZ7T £9°50T b 9zk 00" 00L"T o 0oLt HONYMOTIV SOVETIR 000~098-£52-1T0°
0¢-0 Ho oo 00°0 000 0070 SHITAINS 000-92L-£52-T0"
000 o0 0o o 000 000 00’0 SESNIAKH dASENGHITE 000-T2L-£SE~TO"
L9 TF 0% 62179 Z176L8 09°GLE Y 00°1T0670T 00°T0S ‘0T INENEE I LI 000-8TIL~EEZ-TO
17°2o 2L 328 7% 0Z°089 g8 207 ‘¢ 00°€E0’8 00T EE0‘S SHXYL TICYAYd 000-GTL~EST-TO"
S8y FT°€0L°8 86°E6F ‘T 98°96L°9 00°00%7ST 00 0067ST EONYINSNI HITYIH 000-70L-€SZ-TO"
L8 T7 0e¢"568°'€Z 9SG ETF’E 0B°L90°LT 00°€96°0% 00" £960F SHOYM YTINSYTIL AIDERT 000-E0L-£5E-TO
L9 T¥ 05 29g’Le 06°LEE’S 05°L89°92 00°050°F% 00°050%9 SEOVM MFENSTIIL G00-20L-ESZ-TO
dIINSYHREL ~ £52 3da¢
99°97 S0"GTI8 ‘T 0070 G6°ZZE 008867 00°8€6°7 MATARY JO QUY0L ~ L7Z 3dsa [R10;
000 coto 000 Go°o 000 000 HONYMOTTY FOVITIN 000-098-L7Z~T0"
oo 0070 000 000 GO o 000 SNINIVEL 000-0EB-LFZ-TO"
£9°9T GO°§TT 0o G6°zZ 00"8ET 00*8ET SEYYL TI0HZYd 000~GTL-LFE-T0
L9 9T 00°006°T 00°0 o0otooe 00 008°T 00°008°T SEOYM-MATATY J0 ag 000~20L-LFE-TO
METATY JO QH¥0O% - Lz 3de
€9°8E TI EvE‘TH 627805711 687 69% LS 0O EI8'BFT 00°ET88PT WIETY -~ 612 3dea Te39;
80" L SLTESE'T G2 80T $Z 90T 00°00S‘T 00°006°T EONYMOTTY ADWATIH 000-098~-GT2~T0"
000 oo o 000 0070 00" o 000 SI00Y SEDIAMES QHIDTEINOD 000-208-5TE-T0°
00° 5% 00°00Z°2 00" 00E 00°008°1 00T 000°% 00°000'P IEYIEIDES ONIMIODTE 000~108-GTZ-10°
0o o 0o 0og 000 000 00" 00E 00°0CE SEITEdNS 000-92L-6TE-TO"
saanytrusdx]
QAT TYYENES - TOT Py
agsn {(IONTY) WEON (90"a) ¥ONI (EONEY) HHON LE9a0E QHANTRY LEDANE NOIIZI¥OSHA HEEHON T
1909 % FONTIVE 2Z/0E/TT HINOW ZZ0T/0E/TT £Z-220% TENISTHC
ATIETLCAY MOA AIIAITOW IONTTYE LA £2-2202

9z/¢ tabeg

dTHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥0d IYOJIHd FUAIIANTAXT ANV HONTATY

€Z0Z/0E/TT ONIGNT dOI¥dd

dul 250y g
HIggHT - I95]

Hd T¢:T0 220Z/90/2



000

oo

0070 000 0070 00" 0 SEOYM TTEYISNOD 000~20L-T0E-TOT
INEREJQ0ZNG BONYNICQUO - 10£ 3deg
0070 00 0LO’ETE 000 000 00T0LOETE 00" 0LO’ETE SaNAZ YEELC O SuasNedl - 06z adeq TRiof
00" 0 g0°a 0070 000 000 0070 aNnd FEALINYISVIANI/ SNEEL Z0¥-666~062-T0T
g0 000 go o 00-0 000 00°0 aNnd 9Ed SYFISHYIL SNILTIHd0 §52-666-062-T0T
0G0 eJoplle} +To Rl 00" 6 00" 0 000 aMOd ESKI 2074/ SYEISNTIL §¥E-666-062-T0T
000 200 000 8070 0070 000 9900 0L SYEISNTIL GPZ-666—-06Z-T0T
000 00" 0LO’SE 00" 0 00°0 00°0LO'ST 00"0LD‘GZ aNad REELEWED/ SYEISNTEL 602-666-062-T0T
000 000007888 000 goo 00° 000888 00° 000 ‘888 QNOd HETI/EFASNYEL 90Z-666-062~10T
600 000 00°0 0060 0G0 000 DS IH-SUEISNTEL 000-666-062-T0T
SaNnd Y¥HIO O&L SYEISNYEL - 06% 23dsd
£L°TY LT 608766 0L Z69°8 CL06F TL 00 00E’TLT 00 00E ILT SHITANES THHANED -~ 68z 3ded TPIoL
00" 0 00°000°T 000 000 00 000°T 00°000°T SESYRONMAd INEWAINDE TTUHS 000-2L6-692-T0T
E8°9 08°TS6 LT 527602 06 LF0 2 00°000'0€ 00°00070€E NOILVAONTY TIYH 4ML T00-0L6-682-T0T
sl ] £100+] co"o 0070 000 oot o AYTIIAC TELIAYD 000-046-682-T0T
0070 0070 0oto 000 0070 00°0 HOYEIDIVHS XYL 000-966-682~10T
00°00T  (€6°LB8} 0L FLL Z6°L88 co*o 00°C SACENVITADS I 000-G%6-682-10T
0070 000 000 00°0 0G°0 000 FONYNTLNTYN TYEENFED/ I00Y CHAUISHY T00~0E6-68Z-T0T
00" ¢ 000 000 000 00°0 000 FONYNTINIVH/MIVATY INERIINOE EOLLJ0 000-0E6-682~T0T
00°0 [aloale} 000 000 000 00°0 INTRESINEHITE TI9II0NAEd NIH 000-526-682-T0T
1686 09582 (09 -0ge! 0% PTLEZ 00°000°'%2 00°00C‘%E EONTINSHI 000-016-682-T0T
11721 00" FER’F 00°92T 00°999 00°005°S 00°00%’s SNIHSITEND ONY SNILNIuNd 000-006-682-T01
8L°19 Z8°6TL'T Z6°98% ‘1 8T°08LT 00005’y 00700 % SINEHAYd HSYET 000-B58-682-T0T
06°€F 80°89L7F L0E9T’t 76 1EL’E co-ooe’s 0o gos’s SHNGHIETHL 000-058~682-T0T
LZ" 1S SLTTLLS 00-0ET ‘T ST 8ZT’'S 0o 00078T 00" 000°8T SENT QNY ONTNIVIL 000-0E€8-68Z-T0T
20" 0 080 0G0 00" 0 000 000 EEIIIHNACYD LNAOD SOSNED Q00-Z18-68Z~T0T
00°9¢ 00 009°T 000 00°008 00008’z 00°006°¢ HOTIYOTATAOD 000-608-682-T0T
i1°0€ 0879602 06" 6 0Z°E06 00°000°‘E 007 000°E ASREIXE TONYNELNIYA YELOJHOD 000-808-682-T0T
000 Q0" 0 00" 0 00" 0 0070 eToRdl+! ONIINACIOY SEIIAYES TYNOISSEAQ¥d 000-L0B—68Z-T0T
0070 0uToo0’y ono 0070 0070008 00° 0008 SIDTLTHOMY SE0TA¥AS TYNQISSEIOHI 000-508-682-T0T
08766 00t0T0‘Z 00 2T0°T 00 06672 00°000°s 0ot 000‘s SHEI AHNHOLLY C00-%08-682-T0T
000 000008 00°0 00"0 00 000‘s 00°000‘8 SHITAYIS HILAJWCD 000-~-£08-682-10T
Sy TE SLTSLS T 82°8LT ST ETL 0000’2 00" 00E’Z SHEOLAUES TLISUHM 000-208-682~TO0T
8% 0% 00°9£3 70T 00" o 00°¥99°F 00 00E’‘ST 00 00E'ST SEOTANES TYALOVIINOD 000-T08-68C-TOT
0070 00" 000°g 00" 0 Q00 00°000°% 00000 ‘% SESNIAXE SNITIVH 000-6ZL-68C-T0T
00 00T (03702T7E) 00" 0 08°021°¢€ 000 00°0 FSNEERE NOIIDITION XYl WHWROLS 000-BZL-68Z-T0T
95725 ESTT L 0F'666°T 1% %88°L 00°000°ST 00°000°ST ADTIIO-8AITIANS 000~92L-682-T0T
000 00" 0 0o o 00°0 0070 00" 0 SHERYL INIRAOTIWINA 000-6TL-68Z-T01
00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHEA NIRJY/INERIIILES I00-8TL-68Z-T07
00°0 0G0 0G0 000 000 000 INTEE IITE 000-8TL-68Z-T0T
000 0070 0070 000 00" 0 000 SHRYIL TIOUAYd 000-STL-682-T01
0Cc°0 2070 00°0 0070 0G0 00°0 SEEI NOIIWILSINIWGY WdH T00-70L-6BZ-T0T
LI 9% 0T TS9P ‘8 BL BFF'T 06°8%Z L 00°00L'GT 00°00L'ST HONYEASNI HITY=H 000-F0L-68Z-T0]
(oToRds] 0070 000 000 0070 0070 INAODOY HO¥M JHAMESHEY TO0-20.-682Z-T101
(o ToRllv] 00"0 00°0 000 0oTo 0070 SEOIAYES II HESOOH NI 000-20L-6BE-TO
SHOTAYES TYHENID -~ 687 ader
00" 0 00" 0 0¢"0 000 000 000 INTHMYEAQD/ NOTIIYoOAE 2IT4nd - Lgz 3dea T2io.
g3INITPUSdN!
aNNg TYEENED - T0T PUr,
azEsn (FEONEY) FHMON (MOHA) WONI (IRIONTY) WRION IA9G0d JEONEHY Ia9and NOILATHOSHT EEATHAN T
Iead % FONYTYE ZZ/0E/TT HINCH ZTOT/0E/TT £2-2202 TYNIDITHG
TITEIIVAY HOd ALIALLOY FONTIYE dIA £2~220¢

9g/v :°beg

dIHSNMOL HSOYW 404 1d0ddd HIALIONEIXHE ANV HONMASY

Z20Z/0E/TT ONIANE JqOI¥EEd

dmT, 9sodg 19
HIHEd :X98

Wd TZ:T0 Z20E/90/2



060

007000707

0o o 0o o 007000701 00°00070T TONYNFINIVH-INAODOY QEAMESHY 000~GE6-E9F-TOT
21711 8¢ 6GE'T 000 TL V6T 000589 °‘€ 00°06%°2 STANITANIIRE TOMINOD IS4 Z00-0E6-E£97-T0T
00 00T 90 0G0 8E"T55'28 00-zes‘ze [ A A AATICTHD dY0Y THAVYD TO0-0E6~-£57-T0T
0070 00° 060708 0070 000 00-0060‘0€ Q0000 ‘0E TONENALNIVH THOH 000-0E6-E€9%-T0T
000 007000781 000 00°0 007000781 00°000°8T A¥d d0-NYETD 000-525-€9%-T0T
1L gz EF 7997 LGGEE’T LG EEE’T 00°000°S 00°000°s ONITOADTY 000-£25-£9%-T0T
8g- 8L L9'zZze’E ¥9°LBE EETLLY T 00T 008°E o 008’E SIHOIT IETELS 000-8¥P-E£9%~T0T

SYIOM DITEad - £9F 3deq
co'o 00" 696 000 000 00°696 00°696 STYEAAY JO0 Q¥VOd ONINOZ - 0TF 3430 12104
DO 0 oo (vToRdlo] 0o* 0 000 000 ONINTWEL % SHAA 000-0E8~0T¥-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 060 ¥EZ SEDIAYES AHNEOLIY 000-F08~0TF—T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00790 QG 0 0070 8RII440S 000-92L-0TP—T0T
00 0 G0 0 00°0 0070 000 Qo0 SESNEIXE qUSINgNITd 000~TZL-0TF~T0T
0070 000 0G0 800 000 000 INEHNES T LT 000-8TL-0TF-T0T
00" 0 0069 000 ey 00°69 0069 SEXYI TTO¥AYd 000-STL-0T7-TOT
0070 000086 0 0 0070 00008 00006 YEZ-STITAEES TYNOSEI 000~-Z0L-0TF-T01
STYEAIY J0 (MYOH ONINOZ - 0Ty 3d=d
YAl 4 00 gLL’zZE PETGLECT 00°Z6% ‘0T 00" G692 EY 00692 EY ONINOZ 2 ONINNWIA - 00% 3dsa Te30L
00°0 000 0070 0060 000 0G0 SONIIEEN aN¥ SENT 000~0E8-00F~T0T
0670 Q00 0070 000 Q0" 0 00°0 ID0% SEOIANES TYALIVEINOD GIANHSEM 000-608-00%~T0T
060 000 000 000 000 000 LODOY SEOTAMES TYAIOWHINOD JEAYESHY 000-808-00F-10T
00°90 000 0o 000 00°0 oot o SNIINNODOY SEDIAYAS 'TYNOISSEIOUA 000-L08-00%-T0T
0ot 0 000 000 000 00" 0 000 SUDTAYES TYALIVIINGD-IDOY UEAYESHY 000~908-007-T0T
00" o0 Q00 00790 0060 (oTollo] 060 SIOUITHONY SEOIANES TYNOISSEIONI 000-$08-00¥%-T0T
000 00°00G6'F eJopdl¢} Q00 00°00%'F 000058 ‘¥ SEOTAYES TYNOISSHIOWE HIHIO 000-t08-00%~10T
000 00" 0 000 000 & 0o 0 000 SEDTAVES DNIEHENIONE 000-208-00%-T0T
ST°L 89°LT6ET 000 ZETTLO'T 00° 000761 00°000°SsT SEDTANES TYALOVEINGD 000-T08-007-T0T
000 0070 000 000 oo’ o 0o o SAITANS 000-3EL-00%-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 00 0 SUSNEAXE QUESEnUNITT 000-TZL-007-TOT
LO"EZY 0271586 9T 8Lt 087069 00°2%9°T 00°2%9°T INEE T L 000-8TL-007~T0T
8L LE 68°120°T 96°0ET 1£°029 00°ZP9 T 00" 2¥9'1 SHENYL TIOYAYd 000-~§TL-00F-T0T
0o 00°0 000 000 000 000 EONVEASNT HITYIH 000-F0L-00F-TOT
LS T¥ £V TLS'E ZLUTBE'T L5°806°9 00" 185 9T 00°18¢9T YOIVEISININGY ONINOZ 000-~£0L-00F-T0T
LL70E 00-0oL‘e 00-SZE oo-ocz’t 00-006°¢E 00°006°E SESYH WHANOISSIHROD Q00-20L-00F-TOT
ONINOZ % SNINNWTE - 00F 349G
£5°65 8L°SLF 1T TZ"S807ET CTTETBIST Q0 Bez’'8¥ 00-86¢ 8% INTHEDEOINT TONYNITEC - 10¢ 3deg TBjof
000 0o-o 0o 000 000 000 1S0d GQIWTEACHED SHIIITIIA 000-0Z6-T0E-TAT
9E"C¥ LE'BSE'T 8E£°68Z £9°070°T 00 00F’'2 00°00%'Z INTHIIECINT FONYNIONO-HOYTTIN 000~088-T0E-T07
08° L8 16°6%0°8 19°62C°TT 67056791 00t on0’se 00-Q00‘se STDIAMHS THNOISSTIOEL 000-208-T0E~T0T
(oToRllo] D00 coo 0070 00" 0 0o" 0 $HITAdNS 000-9ZL-T0OE~T0T
0 o 000 0o'0 000 0o 0 0070 SHSNHAIXT QEASELEITT 0O0-T2L-TOE-TOT
L9°1F 06928 0T°8TT 06068 007 LTIV T 0o LIVT INTHE LT 000-8TL-TOE-TOT
087 Z¢ 0% €25 TILIT 08°68% 00°60T°T 00 E0T‘T SENVL TIOHAYE G00-STL-T0E-TO1
L9 Ty 00°06% ‘2 00°0gE 00°0GL'T 0070027 00 002 % FINTIASNT HETEIH 000-F0L-TOE-TO]
LT TY 00 L8Z's 00°18T°T 00" 506G 00 ZLT'FT 00°ZLL'¥T SEOYM-INIRIDE0INH SNINOZ 000-E0L-T0E~TO"
gaanaTpusdx:
anNnd THEENES ~ 10T Pumng
aasn (FONgY) WaON (MOHET) EONI " (WMONdY) TRMON IE9ang CEaNERY 1E9ang NOTLdTE0SEA WAARAN 1
1909 % FONYIVE 22/0€/1T HINOW ZZ0Z/0E/TT £2-220¢ TYNIDTHEC
TTICTIVAY ¥Ood ALIATIOV HONETYE QLA £2-2202

2z/5 :@beg

dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥OJ J¥Y04d®d MINLIICNAIIXE CNY HONEANHE

2202/0¢€/7T1T DNIONE JOI¥Ed

dmI 9509 €
ATEHET 2SS

WL Tg:T0 €Z0E/80/¢



9%°5 (99-T11E'658) EYERTSL 99" LET ' (00°PT8'PTE) (0o 718’'718) SHYNLIANEIXE ¥ SHANEATY J0 IIN
62702 E6 E0E‘ETO T PGTLGE 9L L0280 LY 00r2RE°1E07T 0p-98E’‘TED’T STELLIANIIXT THIOL
£5°LE LT 26665 L6 00% 'TGT €L 6L579GF 00°ZLG 31T T 00 2LE'9T2’T SHANHARY THIOL
IENQA TYHENED - TOT pund
62702 £6°E€0E'6T9 T FOTLGT L LOTEBOTTY 00 98L°TE02 0098’ IE0’‘2 STINLIANIEAXE TYIOL
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 Q00 00°000°G 00 000°S INTRIDYNYH AONIOUAWE - 666 Id=Q T®IOL
000 000 0070 00°0 000 00" 0 SMEALIONEIXE Yady 000-T68-666-T0T
000 00 000’s 000 0070 00-oon’s 00°000°s dRE INENZOUNVH LONEOUIWE 000-068-666~101
INAHESYNYH ADNIOMENT - 666 3d20
GF-GZT  {26°18%°T) 0c o Z26°16Z’'8 06°079’9 00 0TI8’9 p6L adag Te3ol
¢¥ 5T (26 T89'T!) 0070 2616778 00°0T19°9 00°0T9°% SEOIAYES TYNIDVEILNOD 000-T08-06/~T0T
06L 3dag
oL L 68°GSY ‘BY 00" Z68 TT°7%0'% o gos‘ee 00 006 '2gs NOIIYMMOTI 3 SMuvd ~ T16L 2ded Te30]
80 00068 ‘6E ao-o 00°0TT 0000007 00 0000y TNARZACHART Wavd 000-CL6-TSL-TOT
000 0G0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 WIVI-AVILN0 TYILLYD 000~-0L8-T5L-T0T
89°¥%¢ 68°2E9 T 00-gve TT°L98 0070052 00700672 SETLTATION 3 SHYUID0Hd 000-9S6-15L-T01
(sToRls] o0t 000’s 0070 eTo R} 00°000°€ 00°000’tE ONTHFENIONG MaYE 000-9¥6-TGL-T0T
T8 €P 00" E€6’E 00" 05S 00-L90°¢€ 00-co0’L 00°000°L FIONYNILNIYH ONY SETVIET 000-0€6-TGL-TOT
NOIIYEYD®I ® SM¥Wd - TGL 3da¢
00°0 00°000°0T 00670 0070 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SEDIAYES NHEZILID - 095 3dsQ T1®¥30;
000 00 000°S 0070 000 00°000°S 00°000°S SHHEZILID ¥OINES 000-5F8~099~T101
0o o 00°000°S 000 000 Q0° 000 ‘s 00°000°S FONYISISSY HILOOX ATICH 000-%P8-099-T01
SEJIAYES NEZILID - 0939 adac
GE"SG 00" EFE799 1Z°€TL°T 00°65% ‘98 00°200°2ST 00'Z00°EZST SYMOM 2I7dnd - £9% 3deq Te30:
seInlTpuadx;
aNnd TYEENED - T0T PU
agsn (WEONEY) 0N {MDEA) WONI (FEONEY) WHON LI90NE QEANIHY 1E9ang NOIIATEDSEA TAEWAN T
190" % ADNYTYE ZZ/0E/TT HINOW ZZ0Z/0E/TT €z-2202 TENIDIHEO
ATAVIIYAY 04 EITATIOY FONTTYE QIX : ge-zeoe

9Z/9 iabeg

ZZOZ/0E/TT ONIANE JOT¥RI

dTHSNMOL HS0Y 404 IH0d¥Ed HHNLICONHAXE ONY HONEARY

dmy, 2509 -
HETEEHI :i9F
Wd T¢:T0 €20e/80/¢



00°0

000 00°0 0070 00" 0 STANITANSEIXE 3 SEONEARY A0 LE
00°0 GO T06’E 000 000 00"T06°¢E 00°106°E SMENLIGANTIHE TYLO]
00°0 00°T06°E 0c°0 0070 00°"T06°E 00°T06°¢E SENNTATY THLO]

CONNd EONYNEINIYH FATNC XOLIVWO&dY - T0Z Pund
060 G0 106°¢E 000 00" 0 00°T06°¢E 00" 1067°¢€ SEMALTANSAKEH FTYLO0)
000 00" T06°E 00°0 oo°0 00°T06°E 00°106°¢E 000 3dsc TE3o!
0070 000 060 000 0C°0 000 SUNOE WHHLO O SHRASNEAL 000-666-000-10:
oo 00°9L 0070 (oToRdls] 00"9L 00"9L SOOENYTIHOS I 000-S56-000-10:
go-a 00°628'¢ 00°0 00" Q 00-sg8’c 00°528°¢ EONYNEINIVR 8 SYI¥dEd 0C0-0£6-000-T0:
000 343
saxnl Tpusd]
Q0°0 00" T06°¢€ 000 [sle]e’ 00" 106°¢E 00"106°€ SHANTANY TELO
00°0 00" T06°€ 00°0 oo 00" T06°E 00°T06°E 000 3deq Te3o
000 000 -0 000 00 0070 SYRISNYAL 000-669-000-T0
00" 0 oo-gze’‘e 060 000 0p-sg8’e 00°SEZB’E SINIWSSHSSY TYIDELS 000-2L9-000-T0:
000 00"9L 000 000 009L 00°8¢L LSHEELNT 0C0-¥39-000~T0:
000 3ds
SONUSAT
aNnd IDNYNAINIVH FATHI XOLIVHOGdY - T0Z pun
qaEsn (HEONEY) FION (¥2Ea) HoNI (HHONTY) FRICN I1E900E dEANTHY Lasang HOILEI¥OSHq WHHRAN T

1oudg % FONYTHE Z2/0E/TT HINCOKH ZZ0T/0E/TT £Z~2202 TEMIDIEO

ATETTIIEAY ¥OJd ALIAIIOY HONYTYE QI3 £2-ZE0T
zZ0Z/0€/TT SNIGNT QOI¥Zd dmp @s0¥ g
ATgdIq IS,

9T/ L rebeg

dTHSNMOL H50" 4904 LE04H TANLTIANHAXE ANV AONIATE

Wd TZ:T0 220Z/80/2



00°00T 72 9zs’s {zo-6£5'T) (¥2°926'G) 000 0o o STUALIANIAXE 3 SEONIATE IO IEN
ZET98 9L E0E’? ZY9BES'T 7T 925°¢ 00" 0E8’E 0C-0EB’E SHEALICRAGYKH TYIO]
00 o 00" 0ER‘G 0o 000 00" 0ER‘S 00-0E8’6 SEONTATY TYIO]
TANNA EONUNAINIYR FATEC SENITEAT - €07 PUJ
ZZ°9% SL E0E’T 29°6€G°T ¥Z2°92G'¢g 00°0£8'6 00" 0€8°6 SIMNIIANTIIXT TYIO)]
z2Z 9% 9L E0E'Y 79 BES’T Pz 925’S 00°0E8‘s 00" 0£878 060 3deq TE30:
ooto oo 000 0ot o 00°0 00" 0 SUEISNVIL 000~666-000~£0¢
0cto 00" 0£3 0070 000 00°0€E9 00" 0E9 SOCANYTTEISIH 000-556-000~E07
L0008 9L"ELYE Z9°6ES T ¥Z'92¢°S 00°00Z°6 00 o0e’s HONINEINI W/ SEIYaEs 000-0E6-000~£07
coo adsc
gaIngTpuesdxs
00°0 00" 0EB’S 000 0070 00'0E8’s 00" 0ER’S SHANTATY TYLO]
000 00" 0ES 'S oo-o 00°0 00°0€8°6 00°0E£8°6 000 3dag Tw30;
eJollle} 0oto 060 00°0 0o-0 000 SYRASNTIL C00-869-000-£07
000 000026 00°0 000 00°D0Z’6 00-00Z's SINIWSSESSY TYINEdS 000-ZL9~000~£0¢
0070 00°0£9 0070 00°0 00°0£9 00 0£9 ESTAALNT 000~%39-000-£03
000 3dsC
SonuDLDY
QNOE EONYNAINIVH FATEC ARITIAT - £02 DUN
qEsn (REONEY) WEON {(d23d) ¥oRI (FHONEY) FRMON IFIANE TEANITHY IE5ANg NOITATEDSREA GHERON 1

IDad % AONYIYE ZZ/0E/TT HINOH ZZOZ/0E/TT £2-2202 TENIDIEO

TTELITTAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIYE OIA £T-2202
ZC0Z/08/TT SNIONE JOoIMEd du], @509 g
HIHIHAT - I98]

oz/8 :8bBeg

dITHSNMOI 9SCY ¥CE L904Fd WEINIIINEAYXA INY ENNIATH

Wd TZ710 220Z/90/2



00° 001 8T Z9T'T 000 (8T7291T'T) 0070 600 STUNLIANAIXE 3 SEONIATY A0 Lo

58°0T 78725576 000 8T°291"1 CO°STL 0T 00°STL 0T SHIALTANEINSE TULO!

060 00°S§TL0T ¢o-o 000 0O"STL 0T 00°STLOT SENNHAATE TYLO.

IONOE INIYH TIVYL 912 - 707 PuUn

§8°0T z87Z55°6 0¢-0 812811 0D CSTL 0T D0"STLIOT STUOLIANIIXE TYLO!

§8°0T 2872556 00°0 81°29T'1 00 STL’0T 00°STL’0T 000 3deq TEzc

000 GO0 000 600 00°0 00°0 WA SN 000-665-000-%0

000 Coto 00°0 000 00°0 D00 SNOINYITEDSTH 000-555-000-%0:

8701 ZB E55°6 Co-o BT 29T'T 00°GTL 0T D0"GTLI0T FONYINELNT YR 000-0£6-000-%0

000 1de

saxniTpuadx:

8500 00" GTL 0T 00°0 000 CO-GTL 0T 0O GTLOT SEONTATIE THIO.

00" 0 00" GTL 0T 0070 00°0 00 STLOT 00"STL0T 000 adag Teao,

000 0070 000 000 000 0060 AT SNTAL 000-669-000-70:

00" 0 00°TTF 0T 000 000 00°TIF'0T 00" TT? ‘0T SLNANSSESSY TYIDEAS 000~ZL9-000-%0

000 00 F0E 00°0 000 00°%0¢ 80°FOE FWMOONI ISEMHINI 000-%95-000-¥0

000 ads

SEINUINLD

aNnd INIVH TIVEL 9I8 - p0g pun,

azsa (FREONEY) FMON (d0EA} 9ONI {FEONTY] FHON JESUNY qRGNIWNY 1ES0Ag NOILITHDSHA YAGHAN T
noad % FONYTYH ZT/0E/TT HINCH ZEOZT/OE/ 1T £2~7202 TENIDIEO
ATEVIIVAY ¥04 ALIAILIOY HONYIVE dIE £e2-220¢

220Z/0£/TT ONIONE QOTHEE dup ©so¥ :g

9z/6 :obeg

dIHENMOL E50¥ ¥Od 190d%Y @ENIIANZEIXE UNY IONTATI

AIGHAT IS
WS TZ:T0 Tzlz/90/¢



00°00T 1870658 (18-0G8) (I8-058) 0070 00°0 SIANIIANTIIXE ¥ SEONIARY 10 IEN

£8°12 L LVO'E T8°058 87058 00-868°¢€ 00°868°€E SHMAALTANIIXE TYLOL
o000 Gn-g68’c oo e 00"868°¢€ 00" 868°E SEANAATY TYIOTL
TINIVH ZAT¥A0 SWYITIIM - 502 pung
€812 6T°LP0E 187068 T8 058 00" 868’E 00°868°¢ STMALTANSEXE TYIOL
£8°1¢ BT LEFO'E 187048 187068 00-868°¢ 00°868°¢ 000 149 Te3ol
GO0 co0 000 co-0 000 oo GEISNVIL 000-666-000-502
0o o 000 000 oo 000 000 SACENYTITIISIH 000-GS6-000-502
£8°1¢ BT LYOE T8 068 t8-048 c0°868°¢t 00-868°¢€ YTV / IONYNIINIYH 000-0€6-000-50%
000 adeg
saxnyTpusdyy
oJs e} 00"866°¢ 0070 0070 00-868°¢E Q0- 868 '¢E SEONTATI TYLOL
0070 00°868°¢E 00°0 00°0 00°868°E 00°868°¢ 000 3dag TE3OZ
slope] 000 go-o 0070 00°0 0070 SHHEISNTEL 000-669-000-50¢
000 00°008°¢€ og o oo o000’ co-008’‘e SINEWNSSHSSY IYIDNIS 000~ZL9~000-502
00°0 0086 goto oo c0-86 00-86 HHOONT LSMIEINT 000-¥99-000-507
000 3dac
SoNUILDY
INIVA FATUQ SHYITTIIM - 60T DU
agsn (RIONTY) WEON (90:a) WONI (FEONEY) RNION IEDANE GEANIFY iz talafatcs ROIIZTEDSEA WHEHAN 1€

LOag % HONYTYE ZE/0E/TT EINOK Ze0e/0E/T1T £2-2202 TYNIDIHEO

HTAETIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTYT TIX £2-2Z02C
ZZ0e/0E/1T DNIANE JOTHEd dnL SSOU G
FLHGEd des(

8z/01 :obeg dTHSNMOIL FS0Y ¥WOA I¥0dFd TINLIONTSXT ONY FANHAEY

Wd TZ:10 2202/90/21



15766 (66201 ¢6E) ST 0 (50°L68 26T} {00000 8868) {00°0007888) SEIALTANTAXT % SHANMASNY JAO Lip
9L LT 00"oo0‘eEge’t 00" g 00" Q00‘E6T 00700079LL"T 00 00079LL T STANLTANEIXE TYLOJ
00 GO L687LES GT"0 56" Z0T 00"000 888 0070007888 SHANTATE TYLOJ
TONQE MEId - 902 PUn
9L° LT 00°000°€827T 0C-0 00°000'€6% 00°000°9LL T D0 0009LLT SHENLTANEEXT TELO!
9L LT 00°000°€82°1 00°0 00000 ‘€6¥F 00°000°9LL°T 00000 8LL T 000 2dsa Tels]
0G0 Q0" 000’888 oo 00°0 Q07000 ‘888 00°000“888 YIISNTEL 000~666-000-907
0G0 000 GO0 0070 00°0 000 AVTIO0C TYLIIYD 000-046-000-907
0C°0 00°0 00" o 00°0 0070 000 NOILIASTHINGD TYIICER JSIH 000-L$6-000-90¢
00°0 000 000 0o-o 0o 0 00°0 AOVEEDUYHD XYL 000-9266-000-80:
000 000 0070 0ot 0 000 0070 £ NOILVLIS-SNCENYITEDSIH T00-556-000-%0¢
000 go"o co"o 0ot o 00" 0 00°0 SOONNYTTEDSTH 000-556-000-90:
060 00°C 000 000 0070 00*0 EONYNHINIYW ONY HIvdmd 000-0E€6—-000-50:
26766 00°000786E 000 00" 000°cE% 000007888 £0° 000888 NOIZOEIEINOGD YID0N 000~208-000-90:
00° 0 cotaQ 0gto 00" 0 00°0 oo o SHITLINS 000~-9CL~000~90:
00°0 0" 0 0oto 000 0ot o ooo HSNEIKE TAYOITEN/YDTI 000-8TL-000-90:
000 000 0g°o0 0070 000 (oTeRdls] SHADIAYIAS TYNOSHHA C00~Z0L-000-30:
000 ada
saxnyTpuads;
1070 S0°L68°L88 S1°0 G6°Z0T 00°000°888 00°000"888 SHANEATE TYIO!
T0U0 S0LES'LES 5T 0 G6°207T 007000888 00°000°888 ooo adsg Te30;
000 00-0007888 Qoo 0070 0070007888 00°0007888 SUTISNYEL 000-669-000-90
000 0ot o 000 o0 000 0070 £ NOIIYIS-REQNAS T00-689-000-50
060 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 SIAIZOM X¥ANAS 000~589-000-50
0G-00T  (56°2Z0T) gT1°0 §6°20T 00" 9 00" 0 HHQONT LSH¥ELNT 000~-%92-000-90
Q00 oo 0o 0 000 0070 000 XYL AL¥HEAQHd TYNOSYHd AIVANA 000-0Z%-000-90
0070 00° 0 go-o 00" 0 000 000 SNOTIDHETIOD XYL INTIIAD 000-0TF-000-20
000 38
SDNUIAD,
YT - 907 PUL
assn {HHONTY) WEON (MOHQ} ¥ONT (FONHEY) FHON LEDANE THANHNY IE9dng HOTEZI¥OSIa TIIRAN T
1004 % FONYIVE 2Z/0E/1T HINOW ZZOT/CE/TT £E~TZ0T TENIDTHEO
FTITTIIYAY ¥Od ALIATLOY HONYTYE dIXA £2-2Z02
220Z/0S/TT SNIANE QOT¥dd dmp 9s0d g

9z/TT :ebeg

dIHSNMOL ESOW M0 L¥0dTd RANITANIAXA GNY EONIARYT

HIGHAJ -I98

Wd TZ:T0 TT0Z/90/T



00°00T

TLFVZS

(00" 0FPF'T)

(TL°%%27G) 00°0 00" 0 STANLIANIEIXE ¥ SEONFATY J0 LH)
T7°9¢ g8 ¥ve’oz 00°0F% ‘T 0Z'G6S¥’6 00°008°GE 00-008°5¢ SELLIANIIXE THLO.
SL°TT TS 6B TE 6C°0 6% 012’7 00°008°5¢ oo-o08se SEONIATY TEIO.
TONNA AEHLURED — 607 PULL
Tv-92 08 pPE’9T 00" 0FF T 0Z°S5%’6 007008 ‘SE Q0°008°SE SHINEIANEEXE TYLO!
I¥°s¢ 08'%¥¥E’'SE 00" 0FF T 0T 557’5 00°008°3¢ 00" 0087s¢ 000 3d=g Te30
00°0 000 oc"o 00 0 000 . 0o o YIISNTIL 000-666-000--60;
05°0% 00°056°S Q0°0 00°0S0% 00" 000°0T 00°000°CT KEIan0 TYLIAYD 000-0L6-000-560
00°0 oo-oce’s 00° 0 00" 0 00" 000°¢E 00roce’e HENHIEE DSIW 0600-556-000-60
00°o0 007 Q00°F 000 go0°o 00 0007 00°00C ‘7 SUTYASE ANOLS HAAWIS T00-0£6-000-60
£0"9¢ 08°'¥65°6 QO 0FF T 0Z°S0% ‘S 00°000°¢T 00°0007°ST AONENHENT YN 000-0E£6-000-60
00°0 00°00¢ go°e 007 ¢ 00" 00¢ 00°00& INISITEAATY TEOHT 000-006-000-60
00°0C g0°0 000 000 00°0 . 0070 s9Nd 000-0£8-000-60
oo 0 got000°z 000 000 0000072 00-000°2 SHOTAMES TYALOVELINGD 000-108-000-6C
06" 0 00°005°T 00" ¢ 000 00°00S5°T 00°008'T SEITIdNS 000-9¢L-000-60
Q0o 00°0 pgro [1]¢ ] 0070 0o-¢ SHSNIIXT JEISENGHRIEY 000-TZL-000-60
60"0 00°C 000 [+]¢R] co~o 00" o ASNEIXE THI¥OIQEH/YDIZ 000-814-000-50
000 000 oc-o 000 000 00°0 SEOIAYES 0¥0-20L-C00-60
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00" 0 NOLXZES INYISISSY 0£0-20L-000-60
0c-0 000 ao0-9 0c°0 0o°o 00" 0 ROLXES 0Z0-20L-000-60
000 3ds
saxnjTpuadx
9L 1T 167685 18 00°¢ ¥ 0T ¥ 00"008’s5¢E 00°00875¢E SEONIATT TYLO
9L°1T 1576857'1¢ 00°0 E7°0TZ'% 00°008°5¢ 00°008°s¢E 000 31dsg TeE3o
00°0 00" 0L0‘SE 00" 0 06" Q 00°0L0’GT 00°0L0°ST SYHEISNTIAL 000-665-000-60
00°0 00-00s’e go- g 006" 0 op-oes’‘z 06 008°2 SILIIEDHEY RUGHOS 000-$85-000-60
LB %E TS°6T go- o 6701 00°0€ 06" 0€E HAQONI ISEIHLINI 000~%95-000-60
000 a0 00°0 0090 000 go0°0 SHOIAYES 000-9%9-000-60
0c o Q00 00°0 g0 0 Q0" 0 a0 0 SEAL HIISNVII I0T 000-S¥9-000-60
0s-gs 007 0LS 00" 0 00°0€9 00°00Z°T 00°00Z°T INTAMOANT/ SETYS LOT Q00-F¥3-000-60
00°1s 00 0ET’E 0070 00°0LE’E 00°0007L go0-oo0’L SUTES IOT 000-E¥9-000-60
oo o 00°0 oog"o go"o 00°C 00°0 FATLVELS INTHAY - SHEL 000-809~000~60
000 3ds
SINUAS
aNQd AGHLERAD ~ 607 Pud
adsn (FEONEY] RION {¥03C) ¥ONI (FIONEY) FRON LHEDINT JHANTNY LIDANE NOIXEdTEDSEHA HEHHNAN 7
1209 % HONYTYE ZZ/0€/1TT HINOW 2TOZ/0E/TT £Z-2Z0T TENIDIED
HITTIIEAY 04 ALTATLOY HONYTYE QLA : £Z-gzoze

9z/2zT :iebeg

dTHENMOL E50Y ¥0d I¥0dTd TINLIIANEIXE dNY INNIATI

ZZ0Z/0E/TT ONIANE d0IdHEd

dm], 2809 :9g
HTHEHE IS

WL TZ-T0 220Z/90/%



00°0 00°0 0G0 0070 00°0 00°Q SHENLIANIEXE ¥ SHEHANIAEY J0 13

00°0 00°0G4 ‘2 000 000 00°08L7E 0o 0S5tz SMEALTANSARE TYLO
000 00°05L°'2 no-o 00" 0 00" 0GL7E 00-05L‘e SHNNSASE TYLO
TONAT FONYNALNTYW ZATEd AYMITILIO ~ QZZ DU
co'o 00°0G5L 2 0070 00°9 00°0GL'T 00°05L°Z STANLIANIIRE TYIO
00°0 00°0GL 2 000 0o o 00°06L'2 00°0SL’2 pop 3deq TE3IC
(ol 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 DS IH-SEHISNYEL 000-666-000-02
000 000 0o o 0o o 000 co o SROANYITHDS TN 000-~S56-000-0F
000 00-0sL‘E 0070 600 00 0sL 2 go-osL‘e TONYNIINIVH CONY SHUIvass 000-0£6-000-02
000 3ds
sarnyTpuady
go'o 00 05L°‘2 000 00" 0 00°08L°2 00°08L'T SHONTATY TYIC
069 00705L’T [eJoRdl+! 00" 0 00°05L‘2 00°0%5L72 000 adeq TR3cC
(sToRle] 000 000 000 000 00°0 SURISNTIL 000-669-000-07
000 go-osL’z 000 000 00-0sL'E 00°0G6L°2 SINERSSESSY TYINIAS G00~ZL9-000-07
000 00°0 0o o 00°¢ 0070 co-o FWOONI ISESEINI 000-%99-000-07
000 3ds
SINUIAZ
aNNd FONYNALNIYH 3ATEC ZUMITLIO - 022 Pur
qEsn {FACNTY) WEON (40mE} WONT (FEONEY) WION LEDANE CEANTRY Laaang NOILITYOSHA WHEHAN

1909 % ASNYIVE ZZ/0E/1T HINOW ZC0T/0E/TT £2-220¢ TYNISTEC

FTETIICAY g0d ALIAIIOV TONYTYE dLX £2-2202
2Z0Z/0E/TT SNIANZ QoIddd dug 8509 :¢
HIdgHC IS
9Z/ET isbeg

ZIHSNMOL HSOW ¥OI Id0dH8 TIALTANTIXE ANV EONTATY Wd TZ:T0 Z220T/90/7



00°00T 00 0£9 Go 0 (00° 0%} 000 000 SHINITANAIXET ¥ SEONEATY A0 IEN
0z ¥ 00" 0LE'FT 000 00 0E9 0C"000°ST 00000 6T STAALTONIART TYLOL
ceto 00°000°GT 000 000 00°000’ST 007000 7St SEANTATL TYIOL
19940 -~ $FZ Pung
0z ¥ 00 DLEFT 000 00 0E9 £OT000°ST 00°000’st STEALIONIAXE TYLOL
0z % 00°0LE'¥T 0070 00" 0£9 00°0007GT 00°0007ST 000 3deQ T®3ol
00°0 £o-0 0070 00 0070 00" o WEASNTIL 000-666-000-5F2
000 000 000 00 0 oeto 000 INERSINDE TIId C00-0L6-000-GF7
oo ooto 00°0 0G0 oo o 000 SINTREACHART NOIIYIHOTT/ SMI¥d TO0-0E6-000-6F2
000 00°008°L 000 00" 0 00008 ‘L 00"008°L HIVATE EWOH YONIK 000-0E6-000-572
[oToRlv] 000 000 0o 0 000 00°0 ONIHSITINd QNY ONIINTEG 000-006-000-8%7
GL°8 00°0LS7S 00" g 00089 000027 L 00°00Z7L SEOTA¥AS DITAOd G00-E£08-000~GF¢
Qoo 000 000 00°0 00'e 00°0 SYATEIYE TRINIOIIHOYY TAOWTS 000-208-000~6¥¢
000 0o o 0070 0ot o oo 00°0 MOTIYYIS INIHAY 000-0ZL-000-5F¢
000 €8¢
$9INY TPUIENS
000 007000761 006" 0 000 007000781 007000751 SEONTATS TELO:
00°0 007 000°ST 0070 0070 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 000 3deq Te3o;
(sToRdlv] 0070 0070 000 000 0o 0 MHISNTLL 000-669-000~5F
000 00°C 0o o 000 000 0o'o SUNSGIATO ® ISEIFIINT 000-$799-000~5%
0070 C0°000°ST 0070 goto 00 00 ‘ST 00°000°ST ALNAOD-SI4TEDTE 000-885-000~G¥
000 3da
SaNUIAD
DEAD - §¥g PULL
azsn (FMONEY) FHON (dOEd) EONI (FHCNTY) FHCN IES0NS ORaNTRY hdccotefall NOTILdT¥DS3q VAGAON T

909 % FONYTYE ZZ/0E/TT HINCOH ZZOZ/0E/TE €2-2Z0Z TENIDINO

FIIVIIYAY ¥od ALIAIIOY TONTIVE dIA £2-220¢
7Z0Z/0E/TT ONIANH qoI¥id dmy ®soy :d
FIIIHAT :I9S.

9z/v¥T :ebeg JTHSHMOL ESOYM ¥0d I180d¥Y HIALTUNHIXHE ANV EONIATI

W TZ:T0 2202/90/2



g0°Q

060

00" 0 000 00°0 00'0 STMALICNEEYY ¥ SHNNEATY A0 LEN
00" 0 00°0 Q0" 0 00°0 co o co" ¢ SEINLTANEIXE THELO
00" 0 0o-0 00" 0 00" 0 0o o 00" 0 STONTATI THILO!

tdSN - LPEC PUIY

000 Q00 00" 0 000 000 Q00 SHAOLIANHEIXE TYIC

00" 0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0O 0 poo 3deg Te30]

0G-0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 RINNOD O SQEEO0Ed HIYS dSK T0C-EE6~000-LF

0070 0070 00" 0 00°0 00" o 00°0 INTHAYE HMOU - 4SSN I00-ZE6-000—L

0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 HOIIWITIIEVHITE - dSN I00-TE6-000-LF:

0o°o 0070 00°0 000 00" 0 0070 NOILIITOWEd I0HE00dd - dSN TO0-0EE-000-LF:

00°0 00°0 0G0 00" 0 0070 00°0 FENTAXT FIOVATIH SN 000-098-000-LF:

go-o 060 0070 000 00°0 0070 AEIYTRE INVID - SESNIAXE 000~008~000~LE:

00°0 06°0 00°0 00-0 00-0 00°0 LNIRTI I LTS 000-8TL-000-LF:

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0 SEXYL TTOEAYA 000-CTL-000-LF:

0070 00-0 0070 000 oo o 000 HONVENENT HITYEH 4SN 000-¥0L-000-LF:

00-0 0070 0070 0070 060 00°0 dSN - SEIYM 000-Z0L-000-LF:

000 343

sazniTpuads;

0070 00" 0 ooo Q070 0o o co0"0 SHANIATE TYLO,

Q070 00" 0 000 00-o 00°0 00" 0 oco 3dag Te3O

00°0 0070 00°0 0c-o 060G 00" 0 TRAOONT LSTITINT 000-¥99-000-LF:

00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 SETYS ESNOH 000-685-000-LF

00" 0 00-0 000 000 00°0 00" 0 SINARESINGHITT INYID — dSN 000-885-000-LF!

000 ads

SPNUIAD,

dSN - L¥T pun,

adasn {FEONEY) FRION (M0Wa) d9oNI (WEONEY) WEON LEDINE AFANTY IHEDINE NOILETEDSHA WETRON T
Ioag & HONYTYE TZ/OE/TT HINOW  ZZ0Z/0E/TT £2-ZZ02 TYNIDIEO
HTEYTIVAY MOI ALTAILOY AONYIYE GIA £2-2202

ZZ0Z/0€/1T SNIGNE JOINEA dmg ssog :g

HI9gdq -IeS

oz/6T :ebeg dIHSNMOI FS0¥ ¥0d IHOdEY WENLIANEGXE ONY ZONZATY Wd T12:T0 ZZ02/90/T



96" 0% ST 068°FE §9°10£°9 587602 %2 00°00T ‘65 0000168 SHUNLIANEIXE THEIO!
26709 £8°258°1E 00" FS0‘0T LT LEO 6% 00 00518 007006718 SHANEATE TYIO
ONNE NOTIOWNISNI ONIQTINE - 67C PUR
967 0% ST 068°'%E S3°T0E’'S $8°602°%2C 00-00T ‘64 00 00T ‘69 SHYNIIANIIRE TELO!
95°0¥% €T 068°'VE G9°T0E’0 S8°602'%T 00°001'6S 00°00T’'6% 1LE 3dsg TEIO
000 00" 0 oo 0070 00°0 oo FUTASNTIL 000-666-TLE~6F
000 00°0 00" 0 co"0 00° 0 noto FSNFIXE SOOENYTIEDSIRH 000~CE6-TLE-SF
0070 000 0070 0eo (oTeRdlo] 000 SINTNESIASHIN NOLLAI¥OSHId 000-SZ6-TLE-GT
Q00 000 0C-o 060 (oTolls] 000 HONYMOTTY FOVITIIH 000-098-TLE-6F
o o 000 0o 0 00°90 060 Q00 SHNOHITTIL 000-0GB-TLE-6F
000 0070 0otQ 00" 0 00°0 0070 SNOTIATEOSENS/ SONTI LEHN/ SHAT 000-0£8-TLE-6F
E1°GF 06028 °T 067 80F 0S76LS T 00" 005°e 00°00%°¢E FSNEIXE OUHHEHAC HOIZIO 000-0E8-TLE-BF
087 1€ ST 260’V Gy TBE GBLOG'T 00°00079 00°c00 9 ¥OIOAISNI ONIEHNTd 000~£08~TLE-6F
18- 07 GETZOETT SZTGRLE GOTLEY L GO"00076T 00°000°6T HOIDEASNT TYOTHLDHTE G00-Z08-TLE~6F
000 000 000 000 0070 0070 SONITEHR YHAHLO ZO0~T08-TLE-6F
15°9¢€ oo-oco‘s 00°0STT 007009 ‘% 00°009°21 00009 72T INFSYHYH LINE3Ed TOO-T08-TLE-6F
0oCo 060 0070 00" 0 000 000 SADIAYES TYNIITEINOD 000-T0B-TLE-EF
000 000 000 000 000 000 ESNAIXE SNITIYH/I0YLS0d 000-6ZL-TLE-ET
000 0o o 000 Qo0 0o 0 000 SETIIANS 000-92L~TLE~ET
00" 0 000 0G0 000 00°0 00" ¢ SHSNTAXH QESENGHINY 000-T2L-TLE-6T
000 000 o000 000 GO0 0oto SAXYI INIFHAOTIHANND 000-6TL-TLE-6T
0o 0 000 o o 000 000 (o ToRdlo] NOTIASTIINGD &ML/ TNERTILIHY 000-8TL-TLE-6F
000 0g'o 00°a 000 000 Qe o ASNEIXE TEYOTTEN/ YOI 000-STL~TLE-6F
0G0 0070 000 00°0 0G0 00°0 SESYM TYOTHETD 000-20L~TLE-6F
00°00T (58"668'E) %018 586682 00" 0 000 YOIDTESNT TYDINYHOER TO0-TOL~TLE-6F
69°0%€ 00°GL% ‘2T 00°G9E'T 00°8Zc’s 00°000°8T 60T 000781 TYDINYEOTH/MOLOEdSNT ONIQTIng 000-TOL~TLE-E7
TLE 3de
saanzTpuads
Z6° 09 £8°258°1¢ 00 FE0 0T LT L79'6F 00-00s T8 00 00s T8 SEANTATI TUIC
09°0% no*ert’ze 00" ¥S070T 00°8BE‘GF 00700518 007 005’18 TLe 3deq@ Teac
00" 0070 oo 0o o 000 co-o SHEISNYAL 000-662-TLE-6T
0070 000 0G0 000 00°0 0ot o FHODNI ISTIZINI 000-%99-TLE-6T
T0°8E co-8sz’s 00°889°1 00°20L’S 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SETHNES TEOTRYHOEW 0509 LT~TLE-BT
000 000 00°0 Qc o (oToRdls] 00" 0 SETFNEG TTAM SHO-9LP~TLE-61
9969 00" L ‘2 00°80¥% 00°ELGS 06°000°8 00 000°8 SIIWYHEd SMIFWHOTI OPC~9LY-TLE-GI
G0 1S Q0 LWLITT 00°¥81’2 00" ESE 2T 00°000'F2 00°000'%2 SIIWEEd TYOIELOITH QE0-9LF-TLE-6!
00" 59 00752271 00°02% 00-§LE’'Z 00°006°E 00-00s’e MITATI NV TE0-9L7—TLE-6T
80°9L 00°STF L 00°%LZS 00° GBS ‘€L 00°00C0'TE 00000 1E SLIMNNHEA SNICTIING 0Z0-9L7-TLE-6]
- T8 2
00°00T (L1652} 000 L1662 00" ¢ 00" 0 000 3deg Tel
C0°00T  (LT°66T) 00" 0 L165e 0c 0 Q00 SANATTATIO 3 ISTUTLNI 000-%99-000-61
oo ad
Sa3NUSA;
aNAdE NOILOHESNI ONICGTIAS - 6%F PU
amsn (FONSY) WHON {(¥0EQ) ¥ONI (WHONSY)  FEON 1A2009 qEQNERY IEoand NOTIIdTHOSHG HETRAE
I908 % ZONETEE ZE/0E/TT HINOW ZZOZ/0E/TT £2-2202 TYNIDINC
HTAITYAY ¥od ALIATLOY FONYIVE dIX £2-2202
2202/05/TT ONIANZ doIddd dmy 2509 :f
ATEEHT ¢ T

9Z/9t tabeg

SIHSNMOL HSO0Y ¥0d 1490dEd HdNLIONEdXH NV HANIANY

Wd TZ2:T0 220¢/90/



SHALLIANEINE 3 SHONAATY S0 LMD

98 E1T {ze-LE0'E) gETZEL'E TE'LEV'SE ocoroov’ee 00" 00F ‘2T
MNd MOILIDHEASNI 9DNIJIIONE - 6% PUn
qEsn {(FIONTYE) WION (80HU) WONT {FONEY) WHON LEDANH CHINTERY LIaang ROILIITEOSHE HHERON (IS
2dd & HONYTIVE ZT/0E/TT EHINOH 2Z0Z/0E/TT £Z2-¢20¢ TENIDTEO
HTETIINAY HOd ALEATIOY HONYTYE Qi I XA A AV

gz/ LT

1abeg

€202/0€/11T DNIONE JOIVEd

dIHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥CEZ I30d8¥ MINLIONZIXE ONVY FNNTATY

dm] ssoyg :ge
AIggdg aes(
WE TZ:T0 ZZCZ/90/¢7



66 98T

0% GBE'F

(€% "E€2'TT) (0% "c86°T) 0o oe’t 00008t SMINLIONEAXE 3 SHANTATE J0 IEN

F9°Z9 8T E£6ETT ZL 80T 8T ZLT90T ‘6T 000080 00008708 SEEALIANEAYE TYIOL

g2 0% 89°8L6 ST GE ELB L ZETITT 9T 00-00T‘ZE 0000t ‘28 SEONEARY TYIOL

GNAd 9 ® 4 — ©5¢ pund

Y9729 8T €6£°1T ZL'90T’'6T CLT90T76T 00°005°0E 00°00570€ STANLTANAAXE TYLOL

69°€9 8¢ E£68701 ZL 90T 6T ZLT90T 6T 00°00070¢ 007000708 6L 3daQ TE30L

69°E9 82 £68°0T ZL 901’61 L 90T’'6T 00°000°0¢E G6oT0e0 0E SESYHOENG INTHIINDT 974 000-SL6-EGL-5G2

000 000 g0 0070 00" 0 (sToRdlv] SHITAVNS TYLLOTILNOD 000-T0B-E6L-5GC

00°¢ 00° o0 000 000 000 00°0 SETTEE08 DAL 000-LZL-EBL-GGE

go-o 0670 000 00" 0 (oToRdlo] 0670 SHSNEAKE QHSUNHERIM BO0~TZL-E6L~GST

g6 adeqg

00" 0 00°00% gote 000 00t a0s 00-008 000 adeg Twraol

Q0" 0 00°0 0o o 00°0 00°0 00°¢ AOYYHD INENEIADE 934 000-858-000-55¢

0070 0070 000 0070 00" 0 0070 ONITIVH/2OYL504 000-62L-000-65¢

00°0 o0 000 000 0070 00" 0 NOTIINGTELNOD LHY WHAOTIWE 000-8TL-000-562

00" 0 000 000 000 0070 000 NOTLOGTMINCGD dMJ QIH/Y¥0Id 000-STL-000-562

0o 0 000 (oToRdlo] 000 oo o 00°0 HSNTFXE FONTIASKNI HITYIH 000-%0L-000~5CT

00" 0 00" 00s 000 0G0 00 00S 00004 SHOYM—MOITILS ININGY HTHYD 000-Z0L~000~65T

000 3dag

saxn3Tpusdxy

ZZ°0¢ 89°8L6°CT 6T ELB L ZTETTIZTIST 007 00T ‘ZE 00°00T'2¢ SHONFATY TYIOL

2Z°0% 89°8L67GT 62 ELB L CETTIZT'ST 00°00T 2€ 00°00T72E 000 3dsQ T®E3OL

000 00" 0 00" 0070 00 0 00°Q (NI) SUTISNVEIL 000-669-000-G%%

LB 6] Z9°06L75T 6T ELBL 8E°60L ST 00008718 00 008 'IE SLATHEITE OHd 000-L99-000-552

9989 907 88T 000 76 T1F 007008 00°00% SANIATATA/ LSTIHLLNT 000-798-000-552

000 adeg

SeNUIAIY

aNad 9 % 4 - §52 pund

qasn (FCNEY) KEON (¥oEa) ¥ONI (FRIONEY) REON LEHANY THANTIRY IEoang NOILITIDSHd HITHON 1S
1odd % TONTTHE CE/0S/1T HINOW ZZTOZ/0E/TIT £2~220¢T TYNIDINO

ATIYTEYAY d0d ALIATEOVY AONYTYE QX £Z-220%

9Z/8T :8beg

JIHENMOL HE0Y 904 I¥0dud FANLIANEAXT INY EONHATY

2Z0Z/0E/TT DNIONE dOoIdad

dmI 9509 :dC
HEIEUQ 13I88[

Wd T1zZ:7T0 2g0¢/20/%



LT 067860 LT 00°0 0T "E€0€ D0 EOELT 00°20E'LT SHAOLIANEIXE ® SHANIFART 30 13

a0°0 00°0 0ot o [$]e 0] 00°0 00°0 SHANLTUENILXE TYLO
LT T 06°860°LT 000 0T E0E 00"Z0E’'LT 00°20E’LT SHANEARY THIC
SONGOA FEOQLOALSYIEANTI — Z0F PUn
000 £o0°0 000 GO0 0070 000 SHANLIANEIXE TYIC
0070 £0 0 000 ooto oo leRdel 000 adeqg TRAC
00'0 0070 000 000 000 0070 ARISNEIL 000~-666-000-Z¢
000 Q00 0o° o 0070 000 000 INTHAY LSTIAINI 000~G66~-000-Z¢
000 0070 000 00°0 000 00°0 INTFHAYd TY¥dIDNTHEd 000-T66~000~2¢
000 000 000 000 00" 0 000 SNOANYITEDS IR/ AWIIN0 TYLIdYD Z00-0L6-000-2¢
000 G0 o 000 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 ALEZIES DITENd/AYIIAO0 THIIAYD T00-0L6-000-2C
060 00°0 000 000 000 00°0 aN¥T 3 OQTE/AYTING TYLIIYD 000-046-000-2C
000G G0 0 000 cero ©00'0 000 SACENYTIADSIN 000-GGE~0002I
G000 000 00°0 0G0 000 oo-o SHINLIANEIXE I0¥ WODEIEL 000-0E6-000-2(
C0°0 000 000 00°'0 000 000 SEOTIAEHAS TYOIDTILNOD 000-T08-000—(
£o° 0 0G0 00°0 000 000 000 $II74408 000-2ZL~000-Z
000 3ds
saxngTpusad
LT°T 06°8607LT oo 01" €0Z 00" Z0E LT 00 2Z0E’LT SHANHAI TELC
LT T 06°8607LT 0o'o 01-£02 00°20E7LT 00208 LT 000 adag TR
000 o lend} 00°0 000 000 000 SNOANTTTEDS I/ SHTISNTIL Z00-665-000-2
000 0070 00°0 000 000 000 ALZAVS 2ITUNG/SHBISHVEL T00-665-000-2:
000 060 00°0 00" ¢ 00°0 00°0 ONYT % 9078/ SYTISNTIL 000-669-000-2
000 Q0000 LY 000 Qoo 00" 000"LT 00°000°LT SEANTATY I10¥ WOOETHL 000-2L9-000-2
CZ LY 0686 000 0T"£0Z 00°20¢g 00°20€E LSHEHLNT 000-$929-000-2
000 00°0 0070 600 00°0 0o o THOONI LHNTED 000-065-000-2
000 3d:
S2NUBDAS
AN TEOIDALSYEINI - Z0% PU
amsa (IMOREY) WJION {20%q) 9DONMI (WHONTY) FMON I990NT JEQNERY  IE9dad HOIILATUOSEa WALHAN

I90d % HONYTYE TZ/0E/TT HINOR  ZE0T/0E/TT £2-2202 TYNISTHED

FTTTIIVAY MO ALIATLOW SONYIYE dii AN AAIA
ZC0T/0E/TT DNIONE 40Iddd dm 8s0d :
HIgEng :xIe:

9z/61T iebeg

dTHSNMOL ESCY d0d Id904dEd HEALIANEdXE ONY ZONZATY Wd TZ:T0Q ZZ0Z/90/



00°00T  (B6-EE) 0070 86" ZE 0070 000 STMALIONTIXE 3 SEANFATY J0 IE!

000 000 0070 000 00" 0 000 SEINLIANHIXE TELO

00°00T  (86-ZE) 0070 86°ZE 00°0 0070 SEONIATI TYIO]

Y% L - TQL pumy

00°00T {86°ZE) 000 86°2¢ 000 0c-o SHANIATY THIO)

00°00T  (86-TED 0070 86° 2% 00" 0 0070 000 3dag TE30]

0070 000 0o'o 000 00" ¢ 0070 SANNA WHALO - SUMLISNYEL 000-865-000-T0!

00001  (86°2E) co'o A 000 00°0 ARODNT LETITINT 000-%¥59-000-T0.

000 3ds(

SINUDASY

¥ % 3 -~ T0L PU

agsn {HEONIY) FEON {40mI} WONT {(FDIONGEY) WEON IE9ang JHONTRY hiciolalat:s NOILAIYDs3d WHARON 1
1909 % FINTTEE Z2Z/02/1T HINOW ¢Z0T/BE/TT £2-220¢ TYNIDTHO
ATTCTIYAY 04 XLIATIOY AONYTYd JIX £2-2202

gz/0g  tebeq

€Z20¢/0€/TT DNIANE JOIVEd
dIHSNMOL ES0W ¥CHi I90dEd TIALIONEIXE ONV HEONHAY

dml 250y :dl
HIgdda :Ies|

Hd TZ:T0O 220e/90/¢



GETLG 06°G5Z {90°T) 0T vPE 007008 00008 SEINLTANIIRE ¥ SEQNAATI 0 It

007001 {€1°29T} S0 1T £1°28T 00 000 SHEQLIAONAIXHT TY.IC

LE ¥8 LLTES 00°0 £2°90¢4 a0 o0e 0o 00% SHANTATT THIL

SONOd XYL -~ E0L PUL

Q0" 00T (ET" 29T} 90" T ETZST 00°40 00° 0 SHANLTANHEXH THIC

g0 00T (€T°291) 90T €1° 29T 00" 0 0070 000 3dag Te

000 co-0 000 co-0 oo 0 000 SYHASHYAL 000~-666—000—E(

00" 00T {E1°29T) S0'1T [ ACN [s]e 0] 0g°0 SNOENTIIEDSIH 000-CSe~-000~E(

000 a4

saxn]Tpuad:

LE'7E LLTEE 00" 0 £2°9049 00" 009 a0 Q09 SEHANIATY THIL

LE"¥B LLEB 04070 £2°80¢ 00° 009 g0 g0e 000 3dag TEH

LET¥8 LLTES oc" 0 £2°90¢ a0- 002 00°0C0¢ SONHJITATO 3 LSTSEINIT 000-%952-000-¢€

000 ad

ST A

UROA XYL -~ £0L PO

adsn {FIONEY) WEON (gomg) "ONI {FIONEY) WHON LADANH JHINENY LEOUAE NOTILdTEDSHA HIEHON
L2049 % HONYTED ZZ/0E/IT BINORW CEZ0E/OE/TT EzZ-z20e TYNISTEC
HETHYIIVAY dOd ALIATLOY HoNYTYd dLX £e~-720C

2202/0E/11 ONIANE JOTHEd dmy esoy <

FIggEq IS
9z/1Zz :abeg dTHSNMOL HS0Y ¥0d I¥04%Y TINIIANZAXE ONY ZONHAHM Wd TZ:I0 2202/90/



00°00T 057012 000 (05-019) 0070 0070 SMEALIANIAXH ¥ SUONSASNY JIC LE)

6L E 06" L8F ‘ST 0070 057019 008607971 00860791 SMIALIONAIXH "TELO.

0o 0 00"860°9T 000 000 00860791 00860731 STONTATE TLIC:

STIOBINDD CQHHEM MMYT HSIE -~ 704 PUTL

EL°E 06" L8Y ST 0070 0S°0T1S 00°860°9T 00°860791T SHUNLIANIIXE THIO.

YR 05 L8R ST 00" 0 05013 007860791 00°86079T 000 adeg Te3O

000 000 000 00°0 00" 0 000 SHIASNYUL 000~666~000~F0

00" 0 00-STE 060 000 00°STE 00°GTE SNOANVTTADS TR G00-S56-000-%0

Le g 0G ELT'ST 0070 05°0T8 00 E€BL'ST 00°€8L ST ADNYNEINIYH SRy 000~0EE~000~70

000 000 0070 [oToad 0G0 a0 0 ONIHS ITHNA~RONYRILNTYN "1/ 8 000-008-000~%0

oo ads

saIn3Tpusdx

oc- o 00°8607ST 000 0070 00" 86079T 00°86079T SEANTATY TYIO

0070 00" 8607971 000 0ot o 00-86079T 00°860°9T 000 3dsqg T=30

GO 0 000 0090 QG0 00 0 - 000 SYAASNTIL 000-669-000-%0

00" 0 Q0 €8L’ST a0 0 Q00 00 €8L7ST 00 E8LGT SLNEWMSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-70

oo 00°STE 00" 0 0070 00" &81E 00°5TE THOORL ISEEEINT 000-599-000-%0

000 3da

SaTIUusAD

TOYLNQD JHEM THYT HSIA - $0L puUn

assn (FRIONSEY) FEON (¥0=a) (FIONEY) FION IA9ONYE THONTRY IEoang NOIIdTE0SHT YHEWHAN 1]
Joad % EONYTYE ZZ/0E/TT HINCH ZTOZT/0E/TT €2-2202 TENIDINO
ETEIIVAY M0A ALIAILOW FONYIYE QLA £2~2Z02

9g/zz :ebeg

JdIHSNMOL ESO0Y ¥OH IMOdE¥ TUNLIANEIXHE NV HONHAXT

CZOZ/0E/TT ONIONI QoIvdd

dmp 2soy g
HIggHd :*4I9S

Wd TZ:T0 TZ0E/90/%



SETLE T

00°L28°8 00°0

{00°0CE’8) 00T LZS 00" LTS SHYALTANIARY ¥ SHAONIATI 0 LAl
70°SE 00" 06E’ST a0 0 Q0 00E‘S 00°069°€T 00°069°¢CE SEEOLTANASKS TELO!
0070 0¢ LIz %e 00°0 0G0 00 LTZ'%E 00" LIZ'®E SHANEATY TYIO!

TONQA JYS IYHEYEd EMYT - S04 DU
¥0°GE 00°06E°GT 00" 0 00-60g’s 00063 7€z 00°069°¢c2 STENIIANTdXE TYIO.
¥0-gt 00" 0BE’ST 000 00 00e’s 00"0697¢ce 00t069°¢cz 000 34230 TR0,
000 007069 oo o ¢o o 0070682 007068 SRCANYTTADISTH 000-556~000-50
&0°9¢ 007 Q0L FT . oo 0o-ocE’s 00 000’ez 00°0007€Z HONTNALNIYH 000~-0E6-000-50

000 ads

saInaTpUuadx

000 00 LTZ BT 0070 (o]oRdls] 00 LTIZ %T 00-LTIE'%E SEANIATY TYLO:

go-o 00-LTZ’%E 000 0co 00" LTZ %2 00 LIZT'®E 000 3dsq TE30

0070 [alepdy} 00" 0 060 00°0 00°0 EEIASNTIL 000-669~000-50

[13e Do} 0c o 00790 (1] ] 0G0 000 FHOONI Y¥HIO 000-089-000-50.

60°0 00°0C0‘EE 0070 Q00 00-000°€Z a0-po00‘ge SINIWSSESSY TYIDHAS 000~2L9-000-50.

0070 00" LTIZ'T gote 000 00" LIE T 00 LTZ'T HHOONI ISHYFINT 000-¥99-000-50

000 3ds

SINUBAD

aNad YS HYREYH" O¥VI - §0L punm

azsn (REIONEY) FRION (4DEa) ¥ONI (FEONTY) WHON 1E9ang aRONARY Iasang NOILdTH0SHO WHEWNAN T
Load % HONYTIYE Z22/0€/1T HINCOH 220Z/08/1T £2-2202 TYNTD IO
FTEYIIYAY HOI ALIATLOY EONYTIYE dIX £Z-2Z02

8z/gz  tabeg

220Z/08/1T ONIONZ qOIddd

dIHSNMOL HS0YM ¥Od IMOdEY TENLIONAIXT GNV HANKEATS

dm], 8s09 4
HIHEQ :I98)
Hd TZ:TOQ €20Z/%0/2



01"8T2'T %L Eg2'ze (0T 8s¥ ") (vL-€62'12) 007056 00°098 SHMNIIANEERE 3 SEONEATY J0 i

8Z 1€ 9Z ¥LLISY 01°8S%’'T PLTE6T 1 0078307882 00°689079% STINIIANIIXE TEIO

000 00°820769 00 o 000 00" 820769 00°'820 69 SENNZAMY TYIO

SONOA BMYT QDISAIL - LOL PUD,

8Z2°1¢ 9T YLL9F 01" 85’2 [ YA 00890788 00°890'8% SEENETIONAIXE TYIO

g2 1€ ST FLL9F 01" 8¢%’2T PL E6Z'1Z 0e-890789 0089088 000 138=g TR0

0" 0 000 0070 000 000 000 SUTASNYAL 000-666-000-L0

0o o oG 8o0‘g 000 0070 0078902 00°890°Z SOOENYTTHISIH 000-S56-000~-L0

9z z¢g 9Z°90L7%¥ 0T 8SP’T yL"€62'TC 007000798 00°000’99 FONUNIINIYH IMYT 00ISIIL 000-0€6-000~L0

co0 3ds

saIn3Tpuadx

0o-o 00820769 000 0070 00820769 00" 8Z0°69 SEANIATY TYIO

000 00820769 000 00-o 00°gz0’69 00" 220°69 c0o 3deg TElC

00°0 000 000 000 000 0070 SUEAGHTAL 000-665-000-L0

000 00" 000°99 000 000 00" 00099 0000099 SINENSSESSY 1¥I0dds CO0-ZLS-000~L0

Q00 00°820°¢ -0 0oto 00°8Z0°E 00°8Z0°¢ TWOONT LSTEIINT 000-¥99-000-L0

000 3da

SINUBAS

aMad =Y ODISdIL - L0L pum

qEsn {(HHOREY) WEON (907G} ¥ONI (FMONEY) HION LEDUNE THANHENY LEaang NOTIETEOSEA WEEHAN T
15049 & TONYTYE ZE/QE/TT HINOW ZZ0C/0E/TT £2-2202 THNISTHO
FTICIIVAY ¥0d AZIATLOY HONYTYE QLA £2-2202

9z/vz :ebeg

dIHSNMOL ES0Y ¥Od I¥NOdHY MINIIANIIXE aNY HANTATT

€e0Z/0E/TT DNIONE 4oIvdad

dm, 880y 4
HIEHd 193§,
Wd TZ-TO 2202/90/¢



ZL'PE

(T6°666G)

(L8-6L) (60°61E) (00°6TE) (00" 8T8} STANLIANTIXH 3 SEONIATE JO LA

T6°TE T67089 LB 6L 60°6TE 00"Qo0‘T 00700071 SHENLIANEIRXE TELO,

00" ¢ 00'1t8 000 00°0¢ 0018 0018 SANNITATE TYIO

{SIHOIT S@OHS ATIOE - 158 PUL

I6° 1€ 167089 LB 6L 60"61¢ 00 000"t 00°000°T STMINLTANAIXE TYI0

T6° 1€ 167089 LB 6L 60°61E 00700071 00"000°T poo 3deq Te3c

000 Q00 0ot o 00°0 00°0 00" 0 BHASNYETL 000-666—-000-T2

00°0 co-gQ oo 000 00°0 oo o SACENYTTIOSIN 000-856-000-19

T6"TE TE 089 LBTEL 60"61E 0070001 00700077 SHILITILN 000-026-000-19

oo ade

saIn3Teuadx

000 00"T8 00" 0 Q0" 0 o018 g0 18 SHANZARY VIO

000 00°18 000 00°0 00°T8 00°18 000 3deg Telo

00 500 co'¢ 000 00°0 00°0 SYEISNTAL 000-669-000-19

00°0 co"T8 000 oo 00" 18 c0"18 SINHEWSSESSY TYIDH4S 0Q0-2L2-000-1T9

000 000 00°0 coo coo 0070 HRCONI I5TYEINI 000-%98~000-18

000 3ds

SONUIAS

SIHSIT SHYOHS ATIOH - 198 Pur

qasn (FMONEY) (4209d) dONT (FYONSY) FEON IEDANE THANTRYE IEsang NOTIITEDSHA UHAHON
1249 % EONYIYE ZT/0E/TT HINOW TTOZ/0E/TT £2-2202 TENIDTHEO
ATECTIYAY d0I AITATIOVY EDNVTIYE AL AT AANA

ge/sz

ZZ0Z/0€/TT ONIORE dOI¥¥Ed

dIHSNMOL FS0Y 404 LU0dHd HYNIICNEIXE GNY AONMATE

dmI 980y :g
TIgdEd -I9S
WL TT:T0 TZ0Z/90/¢



L2782 (PF-6E0 TET 1) ¥0"E€627°19 (95" %0E ‘696) moo.wvmxomm.ﬁu (00-PPE 099 °T) SHEALIANAEXT 3 SENRIATI IO I=

BE"¥T LB L0 T60°E LE"GEDO'B0T £5°80L7966 00"9€L7LBDF 00"9ELL80F SANNE TTY - STUQLIANHARE TYLC

€L° 1T £07886 766871 T¥°82€£769T L6 E0P ' L2S 00"zZeE'LEY ' 00"Z8E'LTY T SANOA TIY ~ SHANTASY TELC

0o o 000 000 0o-o oo 0e-o STIALIANSXE ¥ SHOANITANE J0 IO

go-o 000 (o ToRdli] 000 000 000 SHINLIONIEIRE TYIC

Qoo 000 0o"o (sTolls] 000 000 SAONAATY TYIC

!SINFTWISTANT ~ §98 DPUT

gn-a 060 00°0 00°0 000 000 SHENLIANIIXE TYIC

000 000 000 00" 0 000 060 000 adsg Teac

000 000 00" 90 000 000 060 SEEL RIO0SIACY TO0-8TL-000-5¢

000 234z

saxnlTpusds

go'o 060 Q0070 000 000 00" 0 SHONTATY TYIC

000 0060 00°0 00°0 060 00°0 000 3deq Tesc

0o 000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SSOT/NIVD ¥n TO0-%99-000-56¢

000 3ds

SNUAE

SINAHLSIANT - 598 pur

aEsn (RHONEY) WNON (doEd) ¥oNI (FEONEY) HHON IED00E JEANTHNY IE9ang NOILAI¥OSEA VATRAN -
Ioag s HONYTEE ZZ/08/TT HINOW ZzZ02/05/11 £2~220% TINTOIHO
TTEVTIVAY 90d ELTAILOY AONYTYE dIX £2-220¢

ZZ0e/0E/TT SNIAONE d0Iysg dM @50y ¢

9z/9¢ :ebeg

dTHSNMOL ESOY MOL I1¥0ddd THALIANEIXE aNY TONTATY

ATEFAC X3S
Hd TZ:T0 Z20E2/90/7



'12/06/2022 01:16 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
pPeriod Ending 11/30/2022

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Current Year

Page: 1/22

GI. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*x*k Bgsets Wk
101-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 1,327,822.33 297,641.60
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 963,761.34 965,372.09
101-0G0-003-001 CD'S 0.00 20,000.00
101-000-003-002 ORKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 1,186,891.40
101-006-003-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,655.58 20,888.37
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-~TREASURER 120.00 120.00
101-000-004-001 PETTY CASH ~ GENERAL 100.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASH 0.00 0.00
101-000-019~500C A/R CRBLE TV COMMISSICNS 0.00 0.00
101-000~020~000 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU 0.00 0.00
101-000-026-00Q0C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
101-000-027-000 TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
101~000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINC/PERS. 0.00 0.00
101-000-835-000 ACCOQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
161-000-035-001 A/R REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
101-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-080~067~203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00
101-0006-067-205 DUE T0O/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
101-006-067-2048 DUE TCO/FRCM FIRE FUND 0.00 445,000.00
101-006-067-209 DUE T0/FROM CEMETERY FUND 0.00 0.00
101-006-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-247 DUE TO/FROM NSE FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTICON FUND 0.00 G.00
101-000-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 .00
101-000-067-701 DUETO/¥ROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296.93 2,296.93
101-000-067-1704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 G.00
161-000-067-705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.00 .00
101-000-067-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 .00
161-000~067-861 DUER TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 .00
101-000-078-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-000~078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,898,551.00 2,938,680.91
*%% TLiabilities **%
101-000-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.00
101-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457 .42 24,95
101-000-203-00¢C HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-204-000 WAGES PAYABLE 0.00 0,00
101-000-205-000 BCCRUED LEGAL FEES 0,00 0.00
101-G00-214-000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
103i-G00-214-001L DUE TC OPEB TRUST FUND 0.00 .00
101-000-214-249 DUE TOQ BLDG. INSPECTICN FUND 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-228-00¢C FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-229-000 FEDERAL GCVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
101-000-230-000C MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDGCTIONS 0.00 2,064.72
101-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-6G00-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000-233-G00 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO .00 0.00
101-000~-234-G00 GARNISHMENTS ¢.00 0.80
101-000-339-600 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 684,489.83 680,122.08
*%% pund Balance ***
101-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,259,965.23 2,259,965.23
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481.24 13,481,.24
101-000-399-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B {8, 548.50) (8,548.50)
Total Fund Balance 2,264,887,97 2,264,897,97




12/06/2022 0l:16 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
rund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year
GI, Numbex Description Beg. Balance

Page: 2/22

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22

2,264,897.97

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22

*21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg FB 2,214,061.17
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year

Ending Fund Balance

Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

{50,836.80)

44,497.66
2,258,558,83
2,938,680, 91




12/06/2022 Q1l:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22

User: DEBBIE period Fnding 11/30/2022
.DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Ngseats *rH
241-0006-001-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,641.88 3,641.88
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
201~-000-026-C00 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
201-000-067-7043 DUE FROM TARX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,641.88 3,641.88
#% Liabilities ***
201-000-202-060 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.60
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*##% Fund Balance **¥
201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 5,142.48 5,142.48
Total Fund Balance 5,142.48 5,142.48
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 5,142 .48
Net of Revenunes VS Expenditures - 21-22 {1,500.60)

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 3,641.88

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
fnding Fund Balance 3,641.88
3,641.88

fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



12/06/2022 01:16 FM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 11/30/2022
.pa: Rose Twp

Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current. Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*¥kk Dssebs *HF

203-000-001-000 CASH-EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 47,823.2%
203-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS ¢.00 .00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 4.00 ¢.00
203-000-087-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.60
Total Assets ) 53,349.53 47,823.29

k%% Liabilities **¥
203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.00 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 175.00 175.00

*+% pund Balance ***
203-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 49,020.75 49,020.75
Total Fund Balance 49;020.75 49,020.75
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 49,020.75
4,153.78

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beag FB 53,174.53

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {5,526.24)
Ending Fund Balance 47,648.29
47,823.29

Total Lriabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2022
DBR: Rose Twp

Fund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND

Current Year

Page: 5/22

GL Number bescription Beg. Balance Balance
**+ Nggets Fh¥
204-300-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 3,894.67 2,732.49
204-300-002-000 70 RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.60
204-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.C0 0.00
204-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-~000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,894,867 2,732.49
*%% TLiabilities **%¥
204-000-2062-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00C 0.60
204-000~214-008 DGE TOQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+*x Fund Balance *¥*
204--000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 2,250.07 2,290.07
Total Fund Balance 2,290.07 2,290.07
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 2,290.07
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - 21-22 1,604,860
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 3,894.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (1,162,18)
Ending Fund Balance 2,732.49
2,732.49

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Clcsed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FCR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2022
.DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Page: 6/22

Current Year

GIL, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
k4% Pgsets *E¥
205~-000-001-000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10, 940.60 10,089.79
205-000-0063-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
235-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205~-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00
Total Assetls 190,940.60 10,089.79
*%% Tiapilities **¥
205-000-202~000 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000~214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.C0 0.00
205-000~-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Bazlance **¥
205~-000~390~000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE ip,587.47 10,587.47
Total Fund Balance 10,587.47 10,587, 47
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 10,587.47
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - 21-22 353,13
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 10,940.60
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - Current Year (850.81)
BEnding Fund Balance 10,089.79
10,089.79

fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: /22
User: DEEBIE period Ending 11/30/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**#% Rggets *¥¥
206-000-001-00C0 CBSE-CHECKING (1,866.23) (49,802.37)
206-000-003-000 TNVESTMENTS 65,70 104.79
206-000-003-001 cp's 0.00 ¢.00
206~000-428-000 TAYES RECEIVABLE~DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets (1,800.53) {49,697.58)
*** Liabilities ***
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0,00
206-300-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 445,000,00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00C
Total Liabilities 0.00 445,000.00
*+x% Fund Balance ***
206~-000-390~-000 BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 84,426.11 84,426.1%
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE .00 0.00
Total Fund Balance g84,426.11 B4,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 84,426.11
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 (86,226.64)
*#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB {1,800,53}
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (492,897.05)
Ending Fund Balance (494 ,697,58)
{49,697.58}

Total Ldiabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 Gl:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Usex: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2022
.DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
Current Year

Page:

8/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Agsets ***
209-000~-001-000 CASH-CHECKING (41,043.75) (54,188.95)
209-000-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,657.18
209-000-0G03-000 INVESTMENTS 30,083.05 30,093,058
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE ¢.00 8.00
Total Assets (5,934.01) {18,438.72)
*%% Tigbilities ***
209-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260.00 0.00
209-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 6.00
209-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 G.00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERMNMENT 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 7,260.00 0.00
**%* fund Balance **%
209-000-390-G00 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 60,737.53 60,737.53
Total Fund Balance ) 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 60,737.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — 21-22 {73,031,54)
*21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg FB {13,194.01}
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year {5,244.71)
Ending Fund Balance {18,438.72)
{18,438.72)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM

User: DEBBIE
.DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSEIP
Period Ending 11/30/2022

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MATNTENANCE FUND

Current Year

Page: 9/22

GL, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Bggets *¥H¥
220-000-001~0G0 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH~CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 2,964.57
220--000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220~-000-026-000 TAXRES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220~000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,964.57 2,964.57
*%% Liabilities ***
220-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*#% Fund Balance **¥
220-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002.13
Total Fund RBalance 2,002.13 2,002.13
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 2,002,13
¥et of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 962.44
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg KB 2,964.57
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,964.57
2,964.57

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Ymar Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM
User: DEBBIE
.DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2022

Fund 245 CDBG

Current Year

Page:

10/22

GL Numberx Description Beg. Balance Balance
k¥ Dosets rhk
245-000-001-000 CASH-CEECKING (265.80) (895.80)
245-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
245-000~081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 4.00 ¢.00
total Assets (265.80) (895.80)
%% Tiaghilities **¥
245-300-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ¢.00 ¢.0¢
245-000-214~101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%* Fund Balance ***
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD (340.87} (340.87)
Total Fund Balance (340.87) {340.87)
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 (340.87)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 75.07
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB {265.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {630.00)
Ending Fund Balance (895.80)
(895.80)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 FPM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 11/22

User: DEBBIE period Ending 11/30/2022
.DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 NSP
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k¥ pgsets kA*
247-000-001-000 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.60
247-000-002-000 PO RECORD WSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS G.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
247-000-081-CC0 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*k% Tiabilities **¥%
247-000-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0,00 0.00
247-000-214~101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.0¢
247-000~214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.0¢ 0.60
247-000~216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance ***
247-000~390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.C0 0.00
Tofal Fund Balance ' 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 0.00
0.00

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 21-22
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 0.00

Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
0,00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 ¢l:16 BPM

User: DEBBIE
.DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2022

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND

Current Year

Page:

12/22

GL Number ) Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Nggets * kK
249-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 126,586.48 148,579.30
249-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-00C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DGE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 G.00
249-371-035-00G0 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 148,579.30
*%% Ljabilities ***
249~000-202-000 ACCOQUNTS PAYABLE 7,126.50 3,682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE 7O GENERAL FUND (AUDITCRS) 0.00 0.0¢
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS) 0.00 0.60
249-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
243-000-228-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
249-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 7.126.50 3,682.00
*** pund Balance ***
249-000-390-G00 FUND BALANCE 100,963.26 100,963.26
Total Fund Balance 100,963.26 100,963.26
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 100,963.26
Met of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 18,4986.72
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 119,459.98
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 25,437.32
Ending Fund Balance 144,8987.30
148,579.30

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2022
DR: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year

GL Number Descriptieon Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Bgsets **¥
255-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 212,212.98 209,227.58
255-0008-003-000 TNVESTMENTS 65,105.56 65,10G5.56
255~000-019-000 A/R CABLFE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 277,318.54 274,333.14

*%* Liabilities ***

255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYRBLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DUETO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 .00
255-000-229-C00 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 .00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS G.0¢ 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUGYT 0.00 0.0¢
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.60 0.60
255-000-233-000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCC 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**x% Fnd Balance ***

255-000-390~000 FUND BALANCE 284,550.74 284,550.74
Total Fund Balance 284 ,550.74 284,550.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 284,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 (7,232.20)

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 277,318.54
Net of Revenuas VS Expenditures - Current Year {2,985.40)
Ending Fund Balance 274,333.14
274,333.14

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Cleosed




BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2022

12/06/2022 0l:16 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page:

14/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k Dggets FEW
402-006-001-G00 CASH-CHECKING 107,805.69 108,008.79
402-00G6-003-G00 INVESTMENTS .00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.0G¢ 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R - REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 (.00
402~000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 107,B805.69 108,008.79
*%% Liabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.09
402-000-214-000 DUE TG//FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities .00 0.00
*++ und Balance *¥¥
402-080-390-00¢ FUND BALANCE 90,459.30 90, 459.30
Total Fund Balance 90,459.30 90,459.30
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 90,459.30
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 21-22 17,346.39
*21-22 End ¥B/22-23 Beg FB 107,805.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 203.10
Ending Fund Balance 108,008.79
108,008.79

fotal Liabilities And Fund Balance

% Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM

User: DEBBIE
.DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/3G/2022

Fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Bssets *hE
701-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 50,675.28 52,157.2¢6
701-000-003-C00 INVESTMENTS 0.00 G.00
701-0006-035-0C0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52) (376.52}
Total Assets 50,304.76 51,786.74
*%% Tiabilities ¥¥*
701-000-202~-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425,50 425.50
701-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-298 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-4600-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUGE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 11,856.00
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (2,519.50) (2,51%.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE {0.50) {0.50)
701-000-283-000 PERF DEPQSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 41,897.87
701-000-283-001 FOBMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 51,596.55
*%% Fund Balance *#%
701-0006-320-000 BRLANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERICD 73.27 73,27
Total Fund Balance 73.27 73.27
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 73.27
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 83.94
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 32.98
Ending Fund Balance 190.19
51,786.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 0l:16 PM

User: DEBBIE
.DB: Rose Twp

BATANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 11/30/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

16/22

GT. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%k Assets *A¥
703-000-501-G00 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,866.89 20,222,606
703-000-503~CG00 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-817~C00 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 G.00
703-000-026~CG00 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00
703~-000-084-101 PUE FROM GENERAL FUND (2,296.93) {(2,296.93)
Total Assets (430.04) 17,925.73
*%% Liabilities ***
703-000-202-9000 ACCQUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 G.00
703-000-214~000 TRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.0C 3.00
703-000-214~101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.06
703-000-214-203 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.60 0.60
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-003-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TaX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~701 DUE TOQ/FROM AGENCY .00 G.00
703-000-214~704 ¥/I, WEEDS~DUE TO SAD FUND 4.00 G.00
703-000-214-705 LAKF, BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.0C 0.0C
703-000-214~707 TIPSICC LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.0¢ 0.00¢
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-910 MISC OUTSIDE SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSTCC LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703-000~-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703--000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-220-000 TTPSTCO LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT ¢.00 G.00
703-000-221-000 COUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS ¢.00 G.00
743-000-222-000 CAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 4,080.80C
703-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.0¢ 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 8,187.10
703-000-225-01.0 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 754.71
703-000-225-020 OAKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 2,152.30
703-000-225-030C 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 1,012.36
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 G.00
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT .00 6,169.74
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-070 COUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 0.0¢
703-000-225-071 OBKLAND TRANSIT 0.00 0.00
703-000~225~-075 7200 AUTHCRITY .00 0.00
703-000-225-0G76 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 0.00
733-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-010 FENTON SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 3.00
703-000-226-020 ORKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST ¢.00 0.00
703-000-226-03C OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00G
703-00G-226-040C GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.060 0.6
703-000-226-050 M,C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703~-000-226-065 OC OIS INTEREST 0.00 G.00
703-000-230-000 DUE T0 QTHERS .00 .00
1G3-000-275-000 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 0.00 (4,345.34)
Total Liabilities 0.00 18,011.67
*%% Fund Balance **¥
703-000-3%0-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD (902.55}) (902 .55}
Total Fund Balance (902.55) (902.55)
(902.55)

Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22




12/06/2022 0L:16 PM RALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIF

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2022
.DB: Rose Twp

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg, Balance
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 472 .51
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB (430.04)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 344.10
Ending Fund Balance (85.94)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 17,925.73

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2022
.DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKRE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

Page: 18/22

GI, Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Dssets *¥*
704~000-001-000 F/L, WEED CONTROL~CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 7,589.94
704~000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 G6.0C
704-000-026-008 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00¢
704-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.060
Total Assets 8,200.44 7,589.94
**% Liabilities *¥%¥
704-000-202--000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.00 15,720.00
704-000~-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
704-000-214-205 DUE TG/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 15,720.00 15,720.00
**%% Fund Balance ***
704-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 22,802.76 22,802.76
Total Fund Balance 22,802.76 22,802.76
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 22,802.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 {30,322.32)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB {'7,519.56}

Net of Revenues V& Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Tetal Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

(610.50)
(8,130.06)
7,589.94




12/06/2022 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 19/22

User: DEBEBIE period Ending 11/30/2022
_DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%*% Agsets *k*
705-000-001-000 LK BRAEMAR~CASH/CHECKING 44,970.23 36,670.33
J05-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.0¢ .00
705-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 44,970.33 36,670.33
*%% Liabilities #**¥*
705-000~-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (15,720.00Q) (15,72C.00)
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.060 g.0C
Total Liabilities {15,720.00) (15,720.00)
**% Fund Balance ***
705-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 52,637.89 52, 637.89
Total Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.89
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 8,052.44

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 60,690.33

Net of Revenues V$ Expenditures - Carrent Year {(8,300.00)
Ending Fund Balance 52,390.33
36,670.33

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE . Period Ending 11/30/2022
_DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
** % Assets *H*
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 170,386.81 149,0283.07
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.060 0.00
707-000-02€-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.0C
Total Assets 170,386.81 149,083.07
*#%% Liabilities ***
707-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707~000~-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00
Total Liabilities 0.00¢ 0.00
*%% Fund Balance **¥*
F07-000-390-000 TIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 162,510.17 162,510.17
Potal Fund Balance 162,510.17 162,510.17
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 162,510.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 7,876.64
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 170,386.81
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (21,293.74)
Ending Fund Balance 149,083.07
149,093.07

Total Liabilities And Fund Balande

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 FM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 21/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 11/30/2022
.DB: Rose TwWp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS
Current Year

GI. Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Agsels *H*¥
861~000-001-000 HOLLY SHORES STRERT LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 9,323.20
861-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS .00 0.00
861-000-026-000 TBXES RECEIVABLE~-DELINQ.-REAL 3.00 0.00
861-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND .00 0.00
Total Assets 9,735.24 9,323.20
%% [iabilities **¥
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1681.8¢C 88.85
861-000-214-0G0 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.0C 0.00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00C 0.00
Total Liabilities 181.80 88,85
*%% pFund Balance **¥
861-000-3%0-0G0 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 10,465.42 . 10, 465.42
Total Fund Balance ) 10,465.42 10,465.42
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 10,465.42
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 {911.98)

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 9,553,44

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year {319.09)
Ending Fund Balance 9,234.35
9,323.20

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




12/06/2022 01:16 BM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE pPeriod Ending 11/30/2022
.DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

Balance

GL Number pDescription Beg. Balance
*%* Pggets **¥
865-000-001-G00 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 4.00 .00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
**+ pund Balance ***
B865-000~390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 93,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 93,873.05
et of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 0.00
*21-22 FEnd FB/22-23 Beg FB 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




Z21°88T

000-208-682-T0T TILYD

FTEYD LSYOHOD TYOLETONOD FEPET HED zzoz/e0/T1
00" 00% 000-0E6~G92-T0T MMY¥T SOTANHES NMYI ENO N TIY NMYTHANOTTY £EVET NED zZz0Z/90/2T
OL"8FT 00-0E6-59Z-T0T % 000-0£6-000-60Z ISNITA SHOIANES OTTENETT aQHITIY ZEFET HFD zzoz/90/eT
06°¥6 000-808-682-T0T ODNILSOH SUELIUR 93M WELIYH TIM TEPET RIS TZ0T/TT/1T
91" 2ZTe 000-90L-TLT-T0T ® 000-F0L-68Z-T0T SNI ANVAROD EONDMOSNI FEIT HONAN IS¥II HOND 0SFET NES ZT0Z/1Z/1L
00" 08 000~CE8-68Z-T0T SNILIEH NOIIYIOOSSY SY¥EID ALNACD ANYINYO ¥o00 6ZYET NED ZZ0Z/12/1T
8879671 0-098-5T¢-TO0T ¥ 000-098-161T~T10T ESYITIIN LAY HENTE hioec BZFEZ MHD 2Z02/TT/ 1
00°09Z°T SNILSEL TTENCS NOLIIDETE NOTIDETE LTYET NED zzoz/1e/11
ZLT90T 6T 000-%L6~E£6L-G5Z DI INFRILOUE NI NYTE SZHET NED zZeoz/ie/1t
177 9%€ 000-026-592-T0T/ALTOTEIOEIH FOILAC dML poriiiiiciiicalel TELd fo¥did NED zz02/12/17
0Z°F¥ 000-026+~69Z-T0T/JTNL0ETE TIV¥H a0 EOWANE 14 TELT yThEZ HED zeozT/1e/ 1T
00 Z50°2 T0T ? 000-006-682-I0T ¥ 000-006-T61-10T SHWIL AINOOD-THI/SEEIVASMEN META SMAN MATA £ZFET NHD zZ0Z/LTI/1T
007 060°T 000~0E6-592-T0T SRIAYOSANYT ANV SIYEd¥Y HFYL INL INL ZTPET NES TZ0T/LT/TT
00- 082 000~0E£6-59Z-T0T OTT HONYNIINIYH LHESNAS LASNAS TZYET NS zZzoZ/LI/TT
LT 759 IIENEE J0 AFIT NI HSYD EXYIidy MEEREACN WALHEOOYIS NYSOLS YEIHOOVISS 0Z%ET NED Z2Z02/LT/11
OL ¥LL 000-566-682-T0T INICANIHS LI-CTIHS ILI-0EEES 6IFEZ fHice] 2202/LI/1T
LTI %59 0T/SITJIINTE Z0 NEIT NI HSYD HHITIIHE AON ONWHOIS ¥ AIAYD ONVHOS 8IVET NED ZZOZT/LT/ 1T
8L 65T'T 000-9ZL-68C~T0T ¥EIJOD ¥Ssn HeOTIH THOOTY LIVET NED ZZOT/LT/TT
£E°1ER 8-68Z-TOT/LNINAYA ESVAT ¥HId0D HEGWIDHG ONI ¥Sn EoOI™ HODIY STPEZ A ZZOT/LT/TT
9% $ZL T 000-006-T6T~T0GT SNCILOETE “ONI ‘SHALSAS SNIINIYd Isg STHEZ NED ZZOT/LT/TT
8£'96271 000~858-682~T0T/EOVLS0d  A¥HS TUYIONYNIZ TYEQTD SEMOL AENLIL HMOGAHNITIL BIFET ik §3) Z2ZOT/LT/IT
¥1 6ER'E TOE-TOT ® 000-%08-68Z-T0T SHEI AENSOLIY o774 TIIHIANION O NHOD TITHIATOR EIPET NED TE0T/LT/TT
8E°6TT 000-098~T6T-TOT/IOVITIN 8 ACH YITITH FIaLHd WETTIR ZIPEZ NED 2202/ LT/1T
00 06T HSUTEEHRER FO9INH0D J0 YIEWYHD ATIOH £20T AOETRHOD J0 HIOWNTHD YR8V ATIOH DORTIOH TIvEE NED 2202/ LT/ 1T
G99 6GZ°T 000-0€8-68Z-T0T ® 000-9€L-682-T0T ANVE SISOl MYLSSYLd DivEe NED 2202/ LT/ 1T
£8°81¢ 000-8FF~E9F-TOT SLHOIT LEEHLS ADYUENE FIa TELA 60FEZ fiice] 2202/ L1/ T
8E°FTE 0-098-TOE-T0T % 000-098-%92-T0T EOVITIN SEMTTE ATAYQ SEMATAU 80%ET [Nci! 2E02/ LT/ TT
GL 89 000-87P~E97-T0T SIHOTT IETILS ADUENE SUTHOSHOD ADINESNGD LOPEZ NES ZZOE/ LT/ 1T
0L"2Z6 000—-068~682-T0T SIENOHA SSANISAT LSYOHOD 0" ISYOHOD SOPET NED Ze0Z/ LT/ 1T
T1-6ET 000-0E£6~59Z-T0T ITONUNAINIVH, FGEH NOILTHCIIOD SYINID SYINID S07E2 MED 2202/ LT/ T
06 FLL'T MITATY NYTd £ 3 SNOTLOEASNI ONIQTING & ONI SEIYIDOSSY NYHIMOM TISITIYD IS EIYD 7OVET NED 220Z/LT/ 1T
00T 0ST’T —TLE-6P2/METNTELEY LTHINOW ZZ0Z ¥IUOIO0 ONI SEIYIDOSSY NEGIINOM TTSITIVD AISITIYD £0FET e Z2Z0Z/LT/TT
Ev-T61'2 LI-TOT/SH/08 SYHEL 430 ¥ H0§TA¥EdNS DHA WSEDE Wegog Z0PET NED ZZ0Z/ LT/ T
Q0°GLT 100-208-T6T-TOT/8 AON €4 ¥IVHD NOIZDWTH WASMVILS ATIEL IEHSMTILS To%Ee NES 2z0Z/9T/T
CO°"GLE 0-208~T8T-T0T/8 AON/EIAY/HIVHD NOIIDETHE YHASMYALE YIEWEd HEASHMYELS Q0%EZ MES ZZ0Z/9T/ 1]
£00°0%¢ 08-T6T-TOT/SA0N/IDAY HOLOEASNI NOILDETH METTIH-¥OVLS TENYD TIIR-0YLS B6EET NFD ZEOT/9T/ T
00° 0048 WYOd ONTAIZDTE § NOW 40 1ES/YIVHD/IHOTd ATTIEHS EILSTEY ETIHHS 85E8T NED 2TOC/ST/T
00-0%% 0-208-16T-T0T/8 AON Z# ILOUASNI NOILOETE TIYATY YNYI™ TIYATNY LBEEE NED TEOE/9T/T
00°QGE 0T/09Y0g ONTATAORE/E£3Z/I0EdSNI NOILDETE IFOTZITITE AOWIL JIOTZIIFTE 36EET NID ZT0Z/9T/T
00" 0%e Z08-T16T~T0T/8 AON T# HOILDEASNT NOTIDETH EAITO TEINYC BAATTO S6EET NESD Z202/91/7T
00°62Z% 0T/8 ACK £f &0 198 AYANOW 3 ¥IVHD IOETI WEONITHO NYQ YISHITEO Y6EET HED ZTO0Z/9T/T
00* 062 g-T6T-TOT/8 AON/HEOAY HOLDEASNI MOILOATH NYRMEN A299T RYRMEAN £6£ET NED 2202/91/ T
00- 08¢ T00~Z08-T6T-TOT/T# YOIDEASNI NOILOITH NOINTIH EINYHIZIS NOLNIH Z6EET ) z20T/9T/T
00° 04T ~-Z0B-T6T-T0T/8 AON Z# HIVHD CD NOIIDHTH HAQT ENIYEOT HAOT I6£ET NED 2TOT/9T/T
00-052 T00-208-T6T-T0T/T# HOIOHASNI NOILOWIX NOSNDEEI ¥STT NOYEL ¥SIT 06EET NED ZT0T/9T/T
00- 082 Z08-T6T-T0T/8 AOH 90AY LOHASNI NOILDETH SO I¥dE S0TH 68EET INER) 2202/91/1
00°6LE T00-208-T6T-TOT/ELIYHD T4 DOFdd THYATY NAQHLD qYLITEEAIY 8BEEZ NED 2Z0E/9T/T
00°0%2 Z08-TET-T0T/8 ACH £# ¥OIDHASNI NOILDETH INYAIY AaT TIVATHEAYY LBEEY i) zeoe/9T/1
00° 08¢ Z0g~TET-T0T/8 ACH £# WOIDMASNI NMOILDETE NYRTNVE 480 AT 9B8EET NED ZT0z/9T/1
00°0%¢ 08-~T6T-T0T/8 AON €0AY YIVHD-0D NOILDETIE HAAE ADKYN HOAH S8EET NED zz0z/91/1
60052 Z08-16T-T0T/8 AON/90AY IOHASNI HOILOITH YEAOQH VONIT VIACOH ¥BEEET e k) ZZoT/9T/1
007082 ~Z0B-T6T-TOT/8 AON £ WIVHO-0D NOLILOITH IMBEOVH NAETHIVI IdHAOYH EBECE hices) 2Z0E/8T/T
00-0se Z08-T6T~IDT/B8 ACH Z# HOIDHIASNI NOILOHETH NYRINYH ¥1I0¥d QY IREHLIAYE Z8ELe NAD zZ0Z/9T/T
00-0sZ TO0-T6T~TOT/8 ACN £# MOLOEISNI NOILDITH Y99 (IOITIN) YINETY pa-etco) T8EET NED ZC0Z/9T/T
00°082 Z08-T6T-TO0T/8 AON T# HOIOEASKI NOILDETH WIVHOSLLOD Idor WTYHOSLIOD DBEET HED 220Z2/9T/T
007062 Z08-T6T~T0T/8 AON £# HCOIOHASNI NMOIIDETH NYHETTY) KDNEI NYHYTTED BLEST KED Z20T/9T/T
£0°052 Z08-T6T~TOT/8 AON T# WOLOTASNI MOTIODWTH wEedvd SIZNEIYH TETITd BLEET NS ZZ0Z/9T/1

(NOWHOD) INAODOY dFTIO04 TIPIHENID NIDS HU®

AUNOWY uoTadTInseq SWEN JOPUIA TOPUBA yoayup yueq 33 HOSU

dmI 9809 &g
Zz02/990/21 - TZOZ/EC/TT WOEd HFI¥d MOHHD ATAgEq 198
z/T -ebeg

dIHSNMOL FS0Y d0d ¥HILSIDTY MOEHD

Hd TT:10 ZZOZ/90/7



BO"LEZE

£2

ISUSWeSITYSTE 8L FO TE3C]

0G0 ISYDAUD PTCA § SS3°
80°LEZ8'EY ISEDAUD gL IO TRIOL
S SIVLOL NEES
GESE0’T 8-TLE-6TZ ¥ TO0-TCL-TLE-6%Z SNOILIDHASHI HSTHEM Y¥RILSIEX HS'THM GSPEZ N9 2Z0T/90/T
00 %LL Q00-006-T6T-TO0T ® 0CO-006-6BZ-T0T SOY SHWIL ALNQOD-I¥L/SYFAYISMIN MITA SMEN META FEFEE NHD ZEZOZ/B0/ T
LE'GEC 000-058-68BZ-T0T SSETHIIM NOZIHHA NOZTIEA £5¥EL RAD 2Z02/90/T
017 E€2’Z IIMCd®Y I9N02 - EFZ0809/68LPTT9/60T6FT2 SNOIIONTICS TUYDET IXAIIWHA IXTITIEA Z6PET NED Z2T02/90/T
88" VY ANYAWOD FONTEASNT ZIALT WONA LSEIE HAND T6¥ET NI ZTOE/90/€
00°0¥%€ 000-0£6-69¢-T0T DT HONYNHINIYH LISHOS LASHAS QSFEE NED ZTOE/90/T
£5°092 000-~9ZL~682-T0T SEITAINS EIIJZIO LIQHED SSENISNT SHIIVLS ng SETIYLS 8¥¥EC NED 2202/90/%
LT %52 000-70L~682~-T0T Z0 QEIT NI WATHONYIS NYSNS HJEIHOAVISS 8vvET NED ZE0T/90/T
LT 758 000-%#0L-682-T0T 4C AHIT NI ORYEDS ¥ AIAVA DRYHOS L¥¥EZ NES ZE0T/90/T
GL geb SZ~T0T 3 000-0£8-682~TI0T LNIWNHSYNIWNIES NOLHSOY ¥0Id NOIHSOY 9FFET NED 2T02/90/T
DT 162 000-92L-682-T0T/SIId0D ¥OTI0D WIIXE ¥s0 HODI™ THOOTIY GYPET NHD 2202/90/C
¥6TLOV 00C-858-682-T0T IMWAd HSYHAT %/T AEAS TEIDNENTA TYH0TD SEMOY AWNLIA TMOTAENLT FPTELZ NED 2e02/90/2
9€£°896°C 000-~£ZS~-£9%~-T0T SHEL ZYHON IDOV HEYD-SHHINSYEYI KINAOD ANYIAYO HSYIYHELO0 EV¥PET NED zz0zZ/90/2
£5° 66T 000-098-STZ-T0T HOWITIR VITIIN FILTEA HATIIW ZYPEL NED Zz0e/s0/2
00°0G9 000-0€8~682-T0T EIALILSNI SWIATD TUEIDINOW A0 D0SSY NYDIHEOIK W T¥FEE NAD ZZ0T/90/T
G9 %9V T 000-208~-TLE-6%Z NOILDEASNIT HWHEATEM 2000 HHATIMT 0¥¥EC e Zz0z/90/¢
TL EEE 000-8%¥-E£9%-T0T SIEDIT IETILS ZO¥UENT TLa jRchre) GEVET NED ze0z/90/2
06°1TE 000-0286~-592Z-TOT SUILTIIAN ZOYENE SYHWOSNOD AUERESNOD BEVEZ NED ZZ02/90/¢T
0¥°Z1e (000-026-G92-10T SHILIITIIN IOMINT SYTRASNOD ZOERASHOD LEFET NED Zz0z/90/e
T8 82 000-8¥F-€97-T0T SIFSIT IITELS FOMERE SYARASNOD AOYNESNOD SEVEZ NED 220ZT/S0/2
S6°6¢ 000~0Z6«592~T0T IOYENT SHEHNSNOD IOANESNOD GEREZ NES ZZ0CT/90/2
JUNONT uoTydraosag WEN IORUSA Iopup HIBUD Hueqg ERk=la i gel-1v|
dm], 950y g
2202/90/2T - ZZ0Z/EC/TT WOWI HINA MDUHD ATOEEq 1IeS

Z/C rabeg dTHSNMOIL HWSOW €04 WIALSISDHY MOHHD

Hd TT:1T0 2202/90/2



LL B8R

LTZ

ISIUBUBSANGETE 0T IO TR0

ce o 15DBYD PTOA § SSa7
LL-8YSLTE 1$¥D8YD QT FO TEICI
ISIYLOL dYS
007009 000-0£6-000-70T ITYHASY TONI ONINOOEL ¥OTHWE MO TERE Z¥vT a¥s ZZ0Z/90/2T
LETTOT 000-0Z6~000-198 SIHSIT TMOHS XTIOH EOWERE SEERASNOD ADENISNOD 1592 a¥s ZZTOZ/30/ZT
Q0" 65% HEd LIWEEd ET2E SONT TOYINQD QEAM~YADY AHIMTLOY 0%FE avs ZZRZ/20/ 2N
00°00S8°112 ODOY IHMHILSHEHANT CGNAJd LNIFRSSHESSY TYIDAIS SUOSIAQY OV $TITHM OOAVAS TTIHM GEFE avs ZTOZ/LE/ T
18°0%¢E 000—-0£6-000-802 IATMOTHD JU00 HONYNIINIYW dY0H LNTYHAYO BE%C a¥s ZZOZ/TE/ LT
g0~ 00s C00-0E6-000—-CCE ONILVAYIXE EMOT JAOOEL HMOT LEPE d¥s zZz0Z/12/ 11
0T-8s¥%‘¢ LOYELNOD ENIALITIYL JHEIM SHLYID0SSY ¥ MASEIA HHESHATE 9gFe aus 2202/ 1T/ 1T
9 TBEL ATIT ANITIAT FATHCTHD NIIXT 3 TOTUOTOHED S¥00D FONYNALNIVH Y0¥ LNIYHATCY GE¥T a¥s ZZ0Z/ LT/ T
00°008 000=-0£6-~000~E£0Z/2ZNYT ANTTHEAT HITED HASOHd DHEHED F50¥d FERZ a¥s ZZOT/ LT/ T
L8 6L 000-0Z6-000-T98 Q¥s LAOHENE SHEWRASNOD ADENESNOD £ERZ avs CEOE/LT/TT
ANIMDIAHD INIFNSSEASSY TYIODHEAS d¥S HUBE
JUDOuy uoTgdTIos®q SURN IOPUDA TOPUDA AD2UD sued 23ed YOLU;
dmy, =80 :d(
£202/90/2T - ZZ0Z/€0/1T RO¥d BEIVA MOHHD FTEIEAC : ISSI

1/1 :sbed ATHSNMOTL HS0W ¥Od ¥ALSIOWNE MOFHD

Hd 2T:TO 2202/90/2



€2 TIE’1 $SUSWASINUSTA £ FC TBl0]
0070 A ISADOYD PTCA (§ S537
£Z2 11271 1S¥OBYD 7 IO TEIOL
I8TIVLOL XV

8Z2°TT9 SLNAHAYIIEAOQ XKWL NTITH ONY I8Fg0¥ ‘MYSOd H-MYSNg ETEB XL CC02/TT/ 1T
S6°665 SLNIWAYL XYL STOCOHOS MOLNHS STCOHDS NOLMNILIL HOSNOLNEA [AR:] XYL Z20C/TE/ 1T
ONIMDEED XYoL XYL UBE

JUNOUY uoTadTI0s3Q SWeN I0PUSA Topuss N CEL yuweq 23BQ HOOU:

1/7 obeg

Z202/90/2T - 2Z0Z/€0/TT WOYd WI¥d MDEHD
ATHSNMOL ESO¥ ¥OI WELSIDWY XOUHO

dmy 850y :dC
HIGHEQ *I98(
WE ZT:T0 2202/90/27



[AAVTAi* 1A%

e s 1d0d3d S HTHNSVYIHL dIHSNAOL 350
ALl A=k R ¥ 5 A AW N P 1 W

ﬁ. AR e

] -

{ TS .mf.\., =
=A==

wmrta

6L'98698L°L$ |F9'G69'LS 9698 00°0% G LEESBLLS TVYLOL
BL%0L$ G608 0008 00'0$ r970L$ (aNNd 3N14) 90.22 dIDTVALNNOD ANV DIVO
or'L6g98L'1$  |67'G69'LS g6'9e$ 00°0$ 182€2'681 LS [ IVHANID) S0 dIDTAINNOD ANV DIVO

INIINLSIANI

9¢'680'2S%

¥Z'8%

00 /¥8'ES

¥2'8LZ2'Z%

z0'ggL'ess

£6°/50'G90°1S 9G5S 00°0% 00°000°02% 62°200'6¥0'L$ Wi01l
CEYEC¥e0'ls  l0c0$ 00°0% 00°0% ZEYETFT0'L$ [{(STT19 AUNSYIHULD) 0DdYd ST1IM
00°000°02$ 00°0% 00 0% 00°000°02$ 00°0% d0 O ¥1 MNVH J1VLS
19'c¢80¢cs 79858 0008 0008 16729.°02% (100d) SSY10 NYOIHOIN
INHINILSAANI

96°9G1'8.2% 00°0% 61648 00°0% §/.'9¢c'8/c8 Tv.LOlL
96'951'8.¢8 00°0% 8.°6.% 00°0% 62'9e7'8.2%  [(YNDINVE QHOIYILYM) ONIMOTHD

IN3JINSSISEY TVID3dS

V101

92660253

8%

00°LPB'ES

v2'8Le'T$

20'82.'€S$

OINVE FLV1S JHL) ONDIDIHD

\P0LL'6L8

LL0ES

YL L9E'9LES

ADNIOV ONV LSNYL

82'65) 08¢ 18°C/6'67v$ Iv1OL
F7'0LL°61$ JLoeg 72 19€°916$ 82651988 182/68'6vrS  [INVE JLVLS JHL) ONIMOTHD
anNNd Xv.i
626822193 BT 6.LrS 82C/8'0LLS 81'692'22% BE'C68'99.% V1oL
Lo'cos'es BETS 00°000°02$ 6ECS 29'00S'€CS >INVE 31YLS) SONND T LNID/ONMOIHD
L1'295'50L% 185028 00°0% 18'60C8 0E'95e'601$  IINVE ¥V.ISOVTL) SONIAVS TYIDHINWNOD
£1°022'¢05% 80°L.C$ 82'2/8'95L% B6'950°2C$ 17'560'8698  [(MVLISOVIH) ONDIOZHD

ONIAN3T

LSFHALNI

s11g3a

81is0d3d

ONINNIO3d

NN TYHINID

2202 ¥3g0.120 40 HINOIN

AIJNVYIVE YNVE dIHSNAOL 3S0Y




SUPERVISOR TREASURER
Dianne Scheib-Snider Paul J Gamhka

(248) 634-6889 T ownship Of Rose (248) 634-7291
Debble Miller Oakland County peteica Walls
. . en Noble

Michigan clenieb

(248) 634-8701

“As of November 30,2022 “ .

2020 Minor Home Repair ; ‘
$6,236.00

2021 Minor Home Repaig; ;

R

Rl A -
§ rﬁ - o
i

2020 Public Service Gfabs/Snow $1,195.00
53,50000
. _$630.00
:4,$2,870.00

2021 Public Service (HAYA)
Skill building ¥ y
Balance

2019 Public Service (HAYA) 55.5h401

Total funds available

e
i
i
H
]

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:
Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes

MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

November

] ]
b =1 f
lmowo !ll!ﬂl




THE NORTH OAKLAND
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE CONSORTIUM

WHEREAS, the northern cities, villages, and townships in Oakland County are committed to
protection of the natural environment and preventing toxic materials from entering our
waterways and landfill resources; and

WHEREAS, the improper handling and disposal of toxic and poisonous household chemicals
also poses a health risk to our citizens; and

WHEREAS, recognizing there is a need to provide regular and easily accessible household
hazardous waste collection services to North Oakland County residents; and

WHEREAS, collection events for household hazardous waste have become widely accepted
as the best way to provide citizens with a safe method of disposal of these toxic and
poisonous household chemicals, and for the communities to realize the economies of scale,

and

WHEREAS, Oakland County, through its Planning and Local Business Development Division,
has joined these northern Oakland County communities in creating the North Oakland
Household Hazardous Waste Consortium (NoHaz), and

WHEREAS, the NoHaz Consortium has developed a household hazardous waste collection
program, and

WHEREAS, a NoHaz Interlocal Agreement has been drafted to address necessary legal,
liability, and responsibility issues for both the County and the participating communities, and
identifies Oakland County’s role in administering and managing the NoHaz program, and,

WHEREAS, the NoHaz interlocal agreement establishes a NoHaz advisory board to assist
and advise Oakland County in the development of the NoHaz program.

Now Therefore be it Resolved: That our community, Rose Township, hereby approves the
attached NoHaz Interlocal Agreement and authorizes its signature, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we will not charge residents to participate in NoHaz events in
2023, and

Be it Further Resolved: That we hereby appoint Dianne Scheib-Snider as our official
representative to the NoHaz Advisory Board, to work with the Oakland County Planning and
Local Business Development Division as needed to plan the NoHaz program for 2023.

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution duly adopted by
the Rose Township Board, at a regular meeting held on December 14,2022,




91

By} SUILLISISP O] POST SI JBY} BINULIC 8y} BUISH SSIUMULIOY JOQLIBL jje UuSaM]eq Jijds 84 [IM S0USISLIP JSOD aY)
‘spuediopied 909 UBY] JOMS] SBY UOIISII00 B JUBAS BY] U] "JUBAS U0RI9[j02 Jod WNWIUIL JED ()09 & S8S0dW JOPUSA

JiIPA SUONSSI09 jeucippe AUy "yoea 00G T¢ Apiewixcidde Aq saf sARBIISILILIDE SY] @SB [jiM SIUSAS L0000
JeuoRIDRY ‘AiBuipioaoe pajsnipe eq ABw SUOJISH00 JO J8quunu syl ‘wesbosd ey woy doip SeIyunwiuios Jo
‘papadxs ate usyy weibosd sy Uof SSUALLILIOD 2J0W J] "SIUSAD UOHI8|f00 Inoj Buipjoy Lo psseq st ajewusy st/

‘Aidde Aew sebieya [BUOHPPE “9)SEeM JO JUNOWE SAISSSOXS Ug 9ABY O] 8j3JLaA & SWSTP JOPUBA B} Iy

58] SAJJRJISIUILIpE

‘pieag KI0SIADY ZBHON 9y} pue funoDd syj Aq uodn pasibe ag

(ured xs1g|

<G 00L$ pue a)sem 2|UCa0Rla B Jejndwod Buipnioul) 994 8|oIYaA Jsd

$31509) BuipAoay pue [esodsiq a3sep\ snoplezeH zeHoN £202

00°000°51L% Tv101

00°000'2L$ YIBSINE pUE UoNEInpy

00°005% UORBNSTUILPY
00°005°2%

S1507) UQII99||00)

sjiejad 1s99 Em.hmo.-n_ ZeHON ¢£Z20¢

138png zegoN paiazloxgd €707

V LI9IHXH



L1

pue Aunon ey} AQ uodn papioep aq pmom siu| "Alessassu aq ABw SUORDS|00 jeuciyppe ‘welbold su uof sepunwiwos reuonippe i {79)
"SlEWSS SIUY) ClUl paloloe) 10U aJe $]s00 asay | eeA Jad sewy ¢-1 sbupesw pusye o} popesu os|e S| AIUNWWOoD Uoes WOl sajejuasaidal
"S1BUISS SIUI OJUI PRJOIDE) 10U 918 S1S00 959y, "Juswaalbe [eoololu] 8yl Ul paukino se safiieyd Ul Jnsal [jim 19siunjon e apiacid o asnjed
‘2]EWIISa SIY} OJUI POIOIILE JOU 2JB S)S0D 9584 "SIUSAS UOHOS}|02 81} JO Uoes 12 yiom 0} pasnbad aie Aiunwiwod yoes woyy sjdoad omy o aug('g)
"220Z Ul SaNIUNLILIOD JOqUISW 40} %¢ Buippe pue sjuedoued jo Jequinu gzoz oyl Buisn pojewnse st sjuedinied jo Jjequinu ayi( )
"SJUBAS UORIB{[03 ¥ SSPNIOUl YOIUM “00°000°GLS SI 99} UoHRISIUILPE (210} 8y 1(°E)
"GZ'001$ St 91sEm DJUCIOa|e pue Juled Xaje} jo uonae|oa Bupnioul sjomen ted 1502 3y (7)
€207 Alles uj pazijeuy aqg |m pue Aeuiweld aie aAode palsy seljunwwes Sujedioped
"£Z07 JOJ I2B1UO0D JOPUN 9B SSRILNWLU0D USiym ug paseq uonedoiied pus asn j2nioe uo pa||ig oq [im SSRIUNWWOY) -a3ewnss ue Ajuo sisiyy{'y)
slaAS ZvH ON ul aredippued o] yoses gL ¢ suedpiied sebileys AQUNwwoy) = 4.

‘sjueAs ZyH ON Ul sledioiped o} yoes 1.4 suedoped sebieyo Ajunwuion = ,

SL192°ZIpS | 00°0S0°8Y$ | SLTLL8'SPES | 00°00G°2% %00°00L v’y 00°005°2$ %00°001 258'962

67 0LS'LSS 00°085°e% 00°€ve’ LSS 04 796% %98°¢C1 Z.S 0828218 %l1°€C G95'0L xxPIOLIDIBAA
8Z°¢90°2L$ 00°088°C% 00°8¥Z'6LS Lgeges %Cev 61 PA WA %56y 0.7l «=PIoUbLuNds
$£'8/5°9% 00°0% G/2'SLe'9% GZ'901% %y L £9 FE95LE %80°¢ 88L 9 980y
G9°205°G2$ 00°0% GL192'v2$ L8°9Lv% %S55'G ivT [AN AN %6E Y geoel 18159400y
(AR 2RI 00°0% SL9EL'¥L$ FASWATAN % lEE Lyl S'95S°L$ %GL°0¢ 909'19 dejUOd
89°008°04% 00°0% §Z2.0'69% 2029L°L$ %6Y' Sl 889 L9963 %55 L 6L¥'Ze PIOXO
98°9/9'0CL$ | 00'SS9'0Z8 | STHPO8ELS | §£T2LTS %96'0¢ LLEL 9Z2°996% %.8°C) 90Z'8¢ »HOUQ
Ve ISV IZ$ 00°059'7$ 09°220°1€3 28°Ces$ %469 oLe 86°905% %8/.°9 19002 =xPUEREQ
ge6o0'es 00°0% 05°200°¢$ 09°05% %490 oe STAPA %0L°0 182 sniebuy axeT
$2°680°15% 00'559'e$ ST ¥y8 LS$ £1°€/6% %86°¢! 248 98'976% %9e¢L 989°9¢ «90Uspuadapu|
L9756°9% 00°0v.L% 05°8LY'L$ 08'veLs %99’ Vi 9e'6¥1$ %661 (AL #PUEBA0ID)
16°005'cS 00'009% 00°0L0'v$ 9v" /9% %06°0 1014 st'ees %1€0 8eo #=UOISMIBD
YA WA ARY 00062°L$ STATAS R AR 95 /128 %06°C 621 90°851% %lLE 952’9 LUOSIPPY

A )RS 00°005°2$ 00°00S°2%
abieyo sies 0 uoqjendo 2
Hﬂﬂmﬁnﬂm&uﬂw o _‘M :mﬂ_v..w o9 ﬁﬂﬂnﬂu # :omwmwmmn :o_awm_ﬂ_tma SIED :.%v_mmmnn_ :omwM__”\noa AMH_NMM«W, Liediounpy
aNuUIATY 99} upipe o 23} ulwpe ° uonejndod

§31500) pojeuSy £T0T- 4 LIFIHXH




31

‘wesboad sy i0p pealeoal aq Aew Jey; sdiysiosuods Aue JUNCOOE 0L 9XE] 10U $30P S1ewnss sl (g)
'99] SMIBASIUILIPE 9U] SUIWIIEEP 0} PASN BNt} 8y} BUISN S2IUUNMWILIOS JaquIsW e

usemgeq JIids oq i sousiagip ey ‘suedionied 009 ULl JOMa] Sey UOROSI00 B JUSAS 9L} U] JUSAS LO[0S]j00 Jad WUl 180 Qg & sesodwl JopusA (-7)
"uoi09)|09 Jad (0SZ$ Alerewixosdde Jo ]SO UoelSIUILPE [EUORIPPE Ul NSl PInom pue ‘plecg AIOSIAPY ZvH ON



NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE
: INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
OAKLAND COUNTY
AND
TOWNSHIP OF ROSE

M
This Interlocal Agreement ("the AGREEMENT") is made between Qakland County, a
Constitutional and Municipal Corporation, 1200 North Telegraph, Pontiac, Michigan
48341 ("COUNTY"), and Township of Rose, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, MI 48442
("MUNICIPALITY"). In this AGREEMENT the COUNTY and the MUNICIPALITY
may also be referred to individually as "Party” or jointly as "Parties."

1. INTRODUCTORY STATEMENTS

1.1 The northern cities, villages and townships of Oakland COUNTY are
committed to protection of the natural environment and preventing toxic
materials from entering their waterways and landfill resources.

1.2 In order to accomplish this goal, there is a need to provide regular and
easily accessible household hazardous waste collection services to north
Oakland COUNTY residents.

1.3 These northern cities, villages and townships have sought the COUNTY"S
assistance in coordinating a household hazardous waste collection program.

14 The COUNTY has agreed to assist these communities by coordinating and
facilitating this AGREEMENT in order to form a comprehensive household
hazardous waste management program.

1.5 This interlocal AGREEMENT will allow participating communities to
obtain economic benefits of scale, without placing an undue burden on any
one community, in the provision of a coordinated program of household
hazardous waste collection and disposal. Residents of these communities
will enjoy access to a coordinated, convenient, ongoing collection program
supported by an aggressive educational program regarding the hazards of
household hazardous wastes and their proper re-use and disposal.

2. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT Pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967,
1967 PA 7, MCL 124.501 et seq., the COUNTY and the MUNICIPALITY enter into this
AGREEMENT for the purpose of developing a comprehensive household hazardous
waste management program (“Program”) that will meet the following goals and

objectives.




GOALS OF THE PROGRAM:

3.1

32

To provide regular, reliable and easily accessible household hazardous
waste collection services to the residents of northern Oakland COUNTY.
The Program will help prevent toxic materials from entering Oakland
COUNTY'’S waterways, water tables, and landfill resources and help to
remove them from potentially hazardous situations in area households.

To establish, coordinate, and promote an educational program to inform
residents about re-use, return, and reduction of potentially hazardous
materials, bolster community spirit, and educate residents about
environmentally sensitive behavior in general.

OBJECTIVES OF THE PROGRAM:

4.1
4.2

43
4.4

4.5

4.6

Increase public awareness of return, disposal, and source reduction options.

Initiate a reliable, regular, and convenient collection program for household
hazardous waste collection;

Promote knowledge of program requirements;

Help divert significant quantities of household hazardous materials from
landfills;

Help retun significant quantities of potentially household hazardous
materials to point of purchase or recycling outlets for proper disposition;
and

Collect data about the amount and type of household hazardous materials in
north Oakland COUNTY and their ultimate disposition.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, obligations,
representations, and assurances in this AGREEMENT, the Parties agree to the following;

5.

DEFINITIONS The following words and expressions used throughout this

AGREEMENT, whether used in the singular or plural, within or without
quotation marks, or possessive or non-possessive, shall be defined, read, and
interpreted as follows:

5.1

52

5.3

“ACCEPTABLE HAZARDOUS WASTE?” shall be defined as any and
all forms of HAZARDQUS WASTE that the HAZARDOUS WASTE
VENDOR specifically agrees to collect and properly dispose of and/or
recycle at any and all collection events throughout this program.

“ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS” shall be defined as and may include any
and all Program costs and expenses that are incurred and/or paid by the
COUNTY in the administration of this program. Administrative Costs and
HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS are mutually exclusive
cost categories.

“AGENT” OR “AGENTS” of the COUNTY or the MUNICIPALITY,
shall be defined to include any and all of that Party’s officers, elected




54

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

officials, appointed officials, directors, board members, council members,
authorities, boards, committees, commissions, employees, managers,

~ departments, divisions, volunteers, AGENTS, representatives, and/or any

such persons’ successors or predecessors, employecs, attorneys, or auditors
(whether such persons act or acted in their personal, representative, or
official capacities), and/or any and all persons acting by, through, under, or
in concert with any of them. AGENT shall also include any person who
was an AGENT at any time during this AGREEMENT but for any reason
is no longer employed, appointed, or elected in that capacity. AGENT, as
defined for any purpose in this AGREEMENT, shall NOT include the
HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR.

“AGREEMENT” means the terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT,
Exhibits A and B referenced below and any other mutually agreed to and
properly executed modification, amendment, addendum, or change order.

5.4.1. Exhibit A (ADMINISTRATIVE and HAZARDOUS WASTE
COLLECTION COSTS)

5.4.2. ExhibitB (Population statistics and estimates of percentage of
total participation in program contributed by
MUNICIPALITY used to calculate
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS of this program for
participating MUNICIPALITIES).

“CLAIM(S)” means any alleged losses, claims, complaints, demands for
relief or damages, suits, causes of action, proceedings, judgments,
deficiencies, liability, penalties, litigation, costs, and/or expenses of any
kind which are imposed upon, incurred by, or asserted against a Party.

“«COLLECTION SCHEDULE” means the dates scheduled for hazardous
waste collection services throughout North Oakland County. Oakland
County will schedule dates and times for hazardous waste collection
services for the 2023 year program in cooperation with the NoHaz Board.

“COLLECTION SITE PROTOCOL” shall be a clearly defined set of
operating procedutes for every scheduled hazardous waste collection event.
This protocol shall clearly define the duties and responsibilities of the
HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR, COUNTY, and MUNICIPALITY at
cach collection event. The protocol shall clearly provide that the
HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR is solely responsible for the collection,
sorting, transport and proper disposition of all ACCEPTABLE
HAZARDOUS WASTE collected at an event. The COUNTY has
developed this protocol in consultation with the NoHaz VENDOR and
NoHaz BOARD, and will update as needed or requested by the partics

“COUNTY” means Oakland County, a Municipal and Constitutional
Corporation including, but not limited to, all of its departments, divisions,
the County Board of Commissioners, elected and appointed officials,
directors, board members, council members, commissioners, authorities,




59

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

committees, employees, AGENTS, subcontractors, volunteers, and/or any
such persons’ successors.

“HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR” shall be defined as the vendor
selected by the COUNTY to perform hazardous waste collection services
on behalf of participating municipalities. The HAZARDOUS WASTE
VENDOR will conduct and oversee household hazardous waste collection
events throughout northern QOakland County. The vendor will be
responsible for all core operations at each event inchuding receiving and
handling of household hazardous wastes, waste characterization,
manifestation and ultimate disposition of materials collected. The vendor
will assume all liability for ACCEPTABLE HAZARDOUS WASTE once
collected.

“HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS” shall be defined as
any and all actual amounts paid to the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
by the COUNTY on behalf of participating MUNICIPALITIES for the
collection and disposal of ACCEPTABLE HAZARDOUS WASTE.

“MUNICIPALITY? as defined above also includes, without limitation, its
Council, any and all of its departments, its divisions, elected and appointed
officials, directors, board members, council members, commissioners,
authorities, committees, employees, AGENTS, subcontractors, volunteers,
and/or any such persons’ successors.

“NORTH OAKLAND HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE
ADVISORY BOARD” (“NoHaz BOARD?”) means an advisory board
made up of one appointed representative from each participating
MUNICIPALITY. This board shall provide counsel and recommendations
to the COUNTY regarding the operation and administration of this

Program.

“PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY” means a city, village or
township that has agreed to participate in the North Oakland Household
Hazardous Waste Program. Municipal participation shall be evidenced by
a duly executed Interlocal Agreement between Oakland County and a city,

village or township. .
“PROGRAM HOST?” means any entity, public or private, which has
agreed to allow the COUNTY, the PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES,
and the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR to conduct a hazardous waste
collection event on its premises.

COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES Subject to the terms and conditions contained

in this AGREEMENT, and applicable changes in law, the COUNTY shall carry
out the following:

6.1

The COUNTY shall be responsible for development and operation of the
Program and shall enter into contracts for the benefit of the Program. Such
contracts include, but are not limited to, a contract with the HAZARDOUS

WASTE VENDOR.




6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

The COUNTY, together with the NoHaz BOARD, will monitor the
services and activities of the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR in order to
insure that all terms and conditions of the HAZARDOUS WASTE
VENDOR contract are satisfied. The COUNTY will take whatever steps
are reasonably necessary, in its sole discretion, to modify or cormrect a
deficiency in the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR service and/or to
enforce or terminate the agreement in the event of default by the
HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR. :

The COUNTY shall be responsible for selecting dates and locations for
hazardous waste collection services with the recommendation of the NoHaz
BOARD.

The COUNTY, in consultation with the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
and NoHaz BOARD, shall develop a COLLECTION SITE PROTOCOL
for hazardous waste collection events within the MUNICIPALITY.

The COUNTY, in consultation with the NoHaz BOARD, shall formulate a
survey to be filled out by MUNICIPAL residents participating in a
scheduled collection event. This survey will require residents to provide
their name and address (including street, city or township and zip code).
Information gathered within this survey shall only be used for reasons
directly related to the administration of the NoHaz program including, but
not limited to, the calculation of HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION
COSTS for PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES. Each NoHaz BOARD
member shall have the right at any time to review the addresses of
patticipants to verify all are located within the MUNICIPALITY. All
personal identifying information collected from MUNICIPAL residents
shall be regarded as confidential and will not be released by the COUNTY,
the MUNICIPALITY or a NoHaz BOARD member except as required by
law or court order.

The COUNTY shall provide educational support for the Program.

MUNICIPALITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES

7.1

7.2

Upon approval of this agreement, the MUNICIPALITY shall appoint a
MUNICIPAL AGENT to the NoHaz BOARD to represent its interests.
This Board member shall be available to assist the COUNTY, as necessary,
in the administration of the program within the MUNICIPALITY.

Each MUNICIPALITY will provide MUNICIPAL AGENT(S) to work at
each collection event as the Parties agree that many workers are needed to
make each collection event run smoothly. The MUNICIPAL AGENT(S)
provided shall assist the COUNTY and HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
in the set-up and operation of hazardous waste collection events. Such
assistance may include, but is not limited to, traffic control, greeting
residents, administering surveys, and accepting donations on behalf of the
Program. Under no circumstances will a MUNICIPAL AGENT accept,
handle, dispose of, or otherwise come into comtact with household




hazardous waste. The MUNICIPALITY will provide the following
numbers of MUNICIPAL AGENTS for each scheduled collection event
based upon the most recent census figures available:

7.2.1 A MUNICIPALITY with a population of 30,000 or less will
provide one MUNICIPAL AGENT at each scheduled collection
event. A MUNICIPALITY with a population of 30,001 or more is
required to provide two MUNICIPAL AGENTS at each scheduled
collection event.

73 In the event that a MUNICIPALITY fails to supply the required
MUNICIPAL. AGENTS to work at any given collection event, the
MUNICIPALITY will be assessed the following fees based upon the most
recent available census figures.

7.3.1 A MUNICIPALITY that had 125 participants or less at the
2022NoHaz events will be assessed $50.00 per collection event in
2023

7.3.2 A MUNICIPALITY that had more than 126 but less than 401 total
participants at the 2022 NoHaz events will be assessed $125.00 per
collection event in 2023.

7.3.3 A MUNICIPALITY that had 401 or more total participants at the
2022 NoHaz events will be assessed $250.00 per collection event
in 2023,

7.3.4 In the event a PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITY that is new to
the Program in 2023 fails to provide the required MUNICIPAL
AGENT(S) at a scheduled collection event, the MUNICIPALITY
will be assessed a fee of $50.00 per event if it has a population of
less than 10,000, $125.00 per event if it has a population between
10,001 and 50,000, and $250.00 per event if it has a population of
50,001 or more.

MUNICIPAL, _AGENTS SHALL, NOT BE DEEMED COUNTY
EMPLOYEES The Parties agree that no MUNICIPALITY AGENT shall be
considered a COUNTY employee or COUNTY AGENT for any purpose under
this AGREEMENT. The MUNICIPALITY agrees that it shall be solely and
completely liable for any and all MUNICIPALITY AGENTS’ past, present, or
future wages, compensation, overtime wages, expenses, fringe benefits, pension
or retirement benefits, travel expenses, mileage allowances, training expenses,
transportation costs, and/ or other allowances of reimbursements of any kind,
including, but not limited to, workers’ disability compensation benefits,
unemployment compensation, Social Security Act protections and benefits, any
employment taxes and/or any other statutory or contractual right or benefit based
on ot in any way related to any MUNICIPALITY AGENT’S employment status.
The MUNICIPALITY shall be solely and completely responsible for any and all
liability for CLAIM(S) which are based upon, result from, arise from, or are in
any way related to, any MUNICIPALITY AGENT’S wages, compensation,




10.

11.

12.

benefits or other employment-related or based rights, including, but not limited to,
those described in this Paragraph.

NEITHER THE COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY SHALL HANDLE OR
DISPOSE OF HAZARDOUS WASTE Neither the MUNICIPALITY nor the
COUNTY is responsible for handling or disposing of household hazardous waste.
This function will be performed solely by the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR.

MUNICIPALITY MAY LIMIT PARTICIPATION OF RESIDENTS If a
MUNICIPALITY decides to limit the number of residents it will allow to
participate at one or more collection events, the MUNICIPALITY will identify a
method to limit such participation (which may include, for example, a voucher,
pre-registration or other reasonable process). The MUNICIPALITY must
communicate the process it intends to use to limit resident participation to the
COUNTY in advance of a collection event to ensure smooth enforcement of this
process and to allow the COUNTY ample time to communicate the process to
potential resident participants in applicable advertising regarding upcoming
events.

PARTICIPATION FEES A MUNICIPALITY may charge participating
residents a fee to participate in NoHaz events. This fee will be collected by the
COUNTY at the NoHaz events unless other arrangements have been made with
the COUNTY in advance. Each MUNICTPALITY will indicate via resolution
whether or not a fee is to be charged, and if so, the amount.

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

12.1 The COUNTY, subject to the terms of this AGREEMENT, will advance
such funds as are necessary to pay the HAZARDOUS WASTE
COLLECTION COSTS and ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS of the
PROGRAM. The MUNICIPALITY shall repay the COUNTY in the
following manner.

12.2 The MUNICIPALITY shall repay the COUNTY a percentage of the total
ADMINISTRATIVE COST of the PROGRAM. The MUNICIPALITY’S
share of administrative costs under the program shall be the sum total of
two different calculations. The first calculation, based upon MUNICIPAL
population figures, represents half of the MUNICIPALITIES share of
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS under the program. This figure shall be
based upon total MUNICIPAL population compared to the overall
population of participating MUNICIPALITIES program-wide.  For
purposes of illustration without limitation, if the MUNICIPALITY consists
of 1,000 residents and there are a total of 10,000 MUNICIPAL residents
served program-wide, then the MUNICPALITY would pay 10 (ten) percent
of this half of the PROGRAM’S total ADMINISTRATIVE COST, The
second half of the MUNICIPALITY’S total ADMINISTRATIVE COST
shall be the percentage of total MUNICIPAL participation compared to the
overall participation of residents program-wide. For purposes of
itlustration without limitation, if 1,000 MUNICIPAL residents participate
in the program and there are a total of 10,000 MUNICIPAL residents

7




12.3

participating program-wide, then the MUNICIPALITY would pay 10 (ten)
percent of this half of the ADMINISTRATIVE COST.

12.2.1

12.2.1 The MUNICIPALITY shall also repay the COUNTY a portion of
the HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS. The
HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS will be all costs
paid by the COUNTY to the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
for collecting and disposing of a MUNICIPAL resident’s
hazardous waste material, less any fees collected at the NoHaz
events for this purpose. The MUNICIPALITY may cap its
HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS by limiting the
number of MUNICIPAL residents that may participate in
collection events. The MUNICIPALITY shall advise the
COUNTY of any such limitation upon MUNICIPAL resident
participation.

[2.22The COUNTY shall submit an invoice to the MUNICIPALITY
itemizing all amounts due under this AGREEMENT for its share
of ADMINISTRATIVE and HAZARDOUS WASTE
COLLECTION COSTS. The MUNICIPALITY shall pay the
invoice submitted to the COUNTY within thirty (30} days after
receipt of the invoice.

12.2.3 Except as expressly provided in this AGREEMENT, the COUNTY
is not responsible for any cost, fee, fine or penalty incurred by the
MUNICIPALITY in connection with this AGREEMENT.

In the event any monetary sponsorships from businesses or other entities
are received for the program, the proceeds shall be split between the
member MUNICIPALITIES using the same formula as is used to
determine the portion of the administrative fee that each
MUNICIPALITY is responsible for. This amount shall be deducted from
the invoice that the COUNTY submits to the MUNICIPALITY.

13,  MUNICIPALITY’S FAILURE TO PAY

13.1

If the MUNICIPALITY, for any reason, fails to pay the COUNTY any
monies when and as due under this AGREEMENT, the MUNICIPALITY
agrees that unless expressly prohibited by law, the COUNTY or the
County Treasurer, at their sole option, shall be entitled to setoff from any
other MUNICIPALITY funds that are in the County’s possession for any
reason. Funds include but are not limited to the Delinquent Tax
Revolving Fund (“DTRF”). Any setoff or retention of funds by the
COUNTY shall be deemed a voluntary assignment of the amount by the
MUNICIPALITY to the COUNTY. MUNICIPALITY waives any
CLAIMS against the COUNTY or its Officials for any acts related

8




14.

15.

13.2

133

specifically to the COUNTY’S offsetting or retaining such amounts, This
paragraph shall not limit MUNICIPALITY’S legal right to dispute
whether the underlying amount retained by the COUNTY was actually
due and owing under this AGREEMENT.

If the COUNTY chooses not to exercise its right to setoft or if any setoff
is insufficient to fully pay the COUNTY any amounts due and owing the
COUNTY under this AGREEMENT, the COUNTY shall have the right to
charge up to the then-maximum legal interest on any unpaid amount,
Interest charges shall be in addition to any other amounts due to the
COUNTY under this AGREEMENT. Interest charges shall be calculated
using the daily unpaid balance method and accumulate until all
outstanding amounts and accumulated interest are fully paid.

Nothing in this Section shall operate to limit the COUNTY’S right to
pursue or exercise any other legal rights or remedies under this
AGREEMENT against MUNICIPALITY to secure reimbursement or
amounts due the COUNTY under this AGREEMENT. The remedies in
this Section shall be available to the COUNTY on an ongoing and
successive basis if the MUNICIPALITY at any time becomes delinquent
in its payment. Notwithstanding any other term and condition in this
AGREEMENT, if the COUNTY pursues any legal action in any court to
secure its payment under this AGREEMENT, the MUNICIPALITY
agrees to pay all costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees and court
costs, incurred by the COUNTY in the collection of any amount owed by
MUNICIPALITY.

EACH PARTY RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS OWN ACTIONS UNDER

AGREEMENT

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

Each Party shall be responsible for any CLAIMS made against that Party
and for the acts of its Employees or AGENTS.

In any CLAIMS that may arise from the performance of this
AGREEMENT, each Party shall seek its own legal representation and bear
the costs associated with such representation including any attorney fees.

Except as otherwise provided in this AGREEMENT, neither Party shall
have any right under any legal principle to be indemnified by the other
Party or any of its employees or AGENTS in connection with any CLAIM.

This AGREEMENT does not, and is not intended to, impair, divest,
delegate or confravenc any constitutional, statutory, and/or other legal right,
privilege, power, obligation, duty or immunity of the Parties. Nothing in
this AGREEMENT shall be construed as a waiver of governmental
immunity for either PARTY.

HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR INDEMNIFICATION OF THE

MUNICIPALITY




16.

17.

15.1 The COUNTY shall require the following indemnification for participating
MUNICIPALITIES within the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR

CONTRACT:

15.1.1The Contractor will protect, defend and indemnify the COUNTY,
PROGRAM HOSTS, and all PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES,
together with their controllers, trustees, officers, agents, servants,
volunteers, and employees from any and all liabilities, claims, liens,
demands, and costs, of whatever kind and nature which may result in injury
or death to any persons, and for loss or damage to any property, including
property owned or in the care, custody or confrol of the COUNTY,
PROGRAM HOSTS or PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES in
connection with or in any way incident to or arising out of the occupancy,
use, service operations, performance, or non-performance of work in
connection with this contract resulting in whole or in part from negligent
acts or omissions of the Contractor, or any sub-contractor, or any
employee, agent or representative of the Contractor or subcontractor.

15.1.2 The indemnification rights contained in this Contract are in excess and over
and above any valid and collectible insurance rights/policies.

15.1.3 Contractor waives and releases all actions, liabilities, loss and damage
including any subrogated rights it may have against the COUNTY,
PROGRAM HOSTS, or PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES based
upon any CLAIM brought against the COUNTY, PROGRAM HOST, OR
PARTICIPATING MUNICIPALITIES by a Contractor Employee.

LENGTH OF AGREEMENT This AGREEMENT shall become effective at
12:01 AM., Jannary 1, 2023 and shall remain in effect continuously until it
expires, without any further act or notice being required by either party, at 11:59
P.M. on December 31, 2023,

TERMINATION OR CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT Once the
agreement commences (as described in section 16 above), the parties may only
terminate this AGREEMENT as provided below:

17.1 Either Party may terminate or cancel this AGREEMENT for any reason
upon thirty (30) days' notice. The effective date for termination or
cancellation shall be clearly stated in the notice. If the MUNICIPALITY
terminates this AGREEMENT after commencement of the program, it shall
nevertheless remain liable for its share of the ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
and HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION COSTS for the entire term of
this Agreement.

17.2 The COUNTY may cancel this AGREEMENT at any time should the
MUNICIPALITY “default” on any obligation under this AGREEMENT.
“Default” is defined as the failure of the MUNICIPALITY and/or any
MUNICIPALITY AGENT to fulfill any MUNICIPALITY obligations
under this AGREEMENT. If time permits, but not otherwise, the
COUNTY shall notify the MUNICIPALITY in writing of any default and

10




18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

provide the MUNICIPALITY with an opportunity to correct the situation,
If after a reasonable period to cure the default, the MUNICIPALITY has
not corrected the circumstances giving rise to the notice, the COUNTY may
cancel this AGREEMENT and terminate the MUNICIPALITY’S further
participation in this program,

SUSPENSION OF SERVICES Upon notice to the MUNICIPALITY and the
NoHaz ADVISORY BOARD the COUNTY may immediately suspend this
AGREEMENT if the MUNICIPALITY has failed to reasonably comply, within
the COUNTY’S sole discretion, with federal, state, or local law, or any
requirements contained in this AGREEMENT. The right to suspend services is in
addition to the right to terminate or cancel this AGREEMENT contained in
Section 17. The COUNTY shall not incur penalty, expense, or liability if services
are suspended under this Section.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY The Parties agree that the COUNTY used its
best efforts and judgment when selecting a HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
for this program. The MUNICIPALITY agrees to waive any CLAIM(S) or
Hability against the COUNTY for any material defects, errors, mistakes,
negligence, or omissions in the bid specifications, the bid procedure, the bid
award process, the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR coniract negotiation
process, the preparation or execution of the ITAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR
confract, or any other errors or mistakes of fact by the COUNTY in the selection
of the HAZARDOUS WASTE VENDOR. The MUNICIPALITY agrees that at
all times and for all purposes under this AGREEMENT, the HAZARDOUS
WASTE VENDOR relationship to the COUNTY shall be that of an Independent
Contractor and not a COUNTY AGENT as defined herein. The
MUNICIPALITY hereby agrees to waive any CLAIM(S) or liability against the
COUNTY based in any manner upon any act or omission of the HAZARDOUS
WASTE VENDOR.

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES Except as provided for the benefit of
the Parties, this AGREEMENT does not and is not intended to create any
obligation, duty, promise, contractual right or benefit, right to indemnification,
right to subrogation, and/or any other right, in favor of any other person or entity.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS Each Party shall comply with all federal, state,
and local statutes, ordinances, regulations, administrative rules, and requirements
applicable to its activities performed under this AGREEMENT, including, but not
limited to, the policies, procedures, rules and regulations attached as Exhibits to
this AGREEMENT, and properly promulgated amendments to those Exhibits.

DISCRIMINATION The Parties shall not discriminate against their employees,
AGENTS, applicants for employment, or another persons or entities with respect
to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, and privileges of employment, or any matter
directly or indirectly related to employment in violation of any federal, state or
local law.

PERMITS AND LICENSES Each Party shall be responsible for obtaining and
maintaining, throughout the term of this AGREEMENT, all licenses, permits,

11




24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

certificates, and governmental authorizations necessary to perform all its
obligations under this AGREEMENT. Upon request, a Party shall furnish copies
of any permit, license, certificate or governmental authorization to the requesting
Party.

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS This AGREEMENT does not, and is not
intended to impair, divest, delegate, or contravene any constitutional, statutory,
and/or other legal right, privilege, power, obligation, duty, or immunity of the
Parties.

FORCE MAJEURE Each Party shall be excused from any obligations under
this AGREEMENT during the time and to the extent that a Party is prevented
from performing due to causes beyond such Party’s control, including, but not
limited to, an act of God, war, acts of government (other than the Parties'), fire,
strike, labor disputes, civil disturbances, reduction of power source, or any other
circumstances beyond the reasonable control of the affected Party. Reasonable
notice shall be given to the affected Party of any such event.

IN-KIND SERVICES. This AGREEMENT does not authorize any in-kind
services, unless previously agreed to by the Parties and specifically listed herein.

DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACT/ASSIGNMENT A Party shall not delegate,
subcontract, and/or assign any obligations or rights under this AGREEMENT
without the prior written consent of the other Party. A delegation, subcontract
and/or assignment made without the prior written consent of the other Party is

void.

NO IMPLIED WAIVER Absent a written waiver, no act, failure, or delay by a
Party to pursue or enforce any rights or remedies under this AGREEMENT shall
constitute a waiver of those rights with regard to any existing or subsequent
breach of this AGREEMENT. No waiver of any term, condition, or provision of
this AGREEMENT, whether by conduct or otherwise, in one or more instances,
shall be deemed or construed as a continuing waiver of any term, condition, or
provision of this AGREEMENT. No waiver by either Party shall subsequently
affect its right to require strict performance of this AGREEMENT,

SEVERABILITY If a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term, or condition,
of this AGREEMENT to be illegal or invalid, then the term, or condition, shall be
deemed severed from this AGREEMENT. All other terms, conditions, and
provisions of this AGREEMENT shall remain in full force.

CAPTIONS The section and subsection numbers, captions, and any index to
such sections and subsections contained in this AGREEMENT are intended for
the convenience of the reader and are not intended to have any substantive
meaning. The numbers, captions, and indexes shall not be interpreted or be
considered as part of this AGREEMENT. Any use of the singular or plural
numbet, any reference to the male, female, or neuter genders, and any possessive
or non-possessive use in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed the appropriate
plurality, gender or possession as the context requires.

12




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-XX
TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO BOARD OF REVIEW

WHEREAS, members appointed to the Rose Township Board of Review are expiring at the end of
December 2022,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Agnes Miesch, James Holton Sr., and Kaye Thorsby fo the Board of Review to
sarve a (2) two-year term beginning in January 2023 and expiring at the end of December 2024.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on December 14, 2022 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-XX
TO APPOINT AN
ALTERNATE MEMBER TO BOARD OF REVIEW

WHEREAS, at times an appointment fo the Rose Township Board of Review for business or
personal reasons cannot attend meetings as scheduled,

WHEREAS, in order to have a quorum an alternate member may be called to fill an absent Board
of Review members’ seat.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Chester Koop as an Alternate to the Board of Review to serve a two (2) year term
expiring at the end of December 2024.

Motion by: =~ Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on December 14, 2022 at which time a quorum was present,

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-xx
TO APPOINT A MEMBER OF PLANNING COMMISSION

WHEREAS, appointments to the Rose Township Planning Commission will expire at the end of
December 2022 and therefore need fo be filled.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Jason Wayman and Michael Brooks to the Planning Commission to serve a three
(3) year term beginning in January of 2023 and expiring at the end of December 2025

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:
Voting Nay:

The Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

|, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regutar meeting held on December 14, 2022 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated: Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2022-XX
TO APPOINT MEMBERS TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

WHEREAS, appointments to the Rose Township Zoning Board of Appeals will soon expire at the
end of December of 2022, and a vacant position needs to be filled,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board of Trustees approves the
appointment of Michael Brooks and James Holton Jr. to the Zoning Board of Appeals to serve a (3)
three-year term beginning in January of 2023 and expiring at the end of December, 2025.

Motion by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:

Voting Nay:

Absent:

The Rose Township Supervisor declared the resolution adopted/denied.

{, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do hereby
certify that the above is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose Township Board of
Trustees at its regular meeting held on December 14, 2022 at which time a quorum was present.

Dated:

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Rose Township Clerk




Date:1 Dec,2022

Re
Resignation

GLEN NOBLE

1445 Ranch Road
Holly. Michigan

Rose Township Board of Trustees
9080 Mason Street
Holly Michigan 48442

Supervisor Dianne Scheib-Snider.

Please accept my resignation as Rose Township Trustee effective December 15 2022.
I have completed the sale of my property in October. I still reside at 1445 Ranch Road,
as a renter, until December 31.

I appreciated the opportunity to observe the management and operation of Township
Government since 2010, Township government is still the best form of government even
though the three operating offices have conflicts and indirect controls.

Hopefully the elected officials can resume a collegial relationship in the future.

{ RéwpL22-12-01 res 248 634 3909




' Date:] Dec,2022
GLEN NOBLE

Re
Resignation

1445 Ranch Road
HoHy. Michigan

North Oakland County Fire Authority
5051 Grange Hall Road
Holly, Michigan, 48442

Attn;,
Mr. George Kullis, Chairmen

Please accept my resignation as Rose Township ‘representative’ to your Authority.

I appreciated the opportunity to observe the management and operation of the Authority
medical/ fire protection services offered. Of special interest was the comradeship of the
staff which is essential for medical and fire protection services offered. The partnership

of the NOCFA staff is superior.

The ‘sub-set” organizations, within the Authority, are interesting for their social and
political activities: North Oakland Firefighters Association, Union Loeal, Save NOCFA.

A recent post in a “face book’ note regarding Rose Township recall ...” NOCFA SUPPORTS
100%™ [ rosetownship news and politics, October 23 2022},

Respectively;
Glen Noble Qw{ | <
cos b,,,J,MW' e \,}ﬂ\é

_ Rtwpl22-12-10 tes t 248 634 8307




ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2022-XX
Resolution of Adoption

2023 Parks and Recreation Plan
(December 14, 2022)

WHEREAS, the Township initiated a planning process to review the Parks and Recreation Plan every 5
years; and

WHEREAS, the Plan includes inventories and surveys of the existing recreation resources and assesses
future needs for recreational facilities and services; and

WHEREAS, the required period of public comment on the draft Parks and Recreation Plan has expired

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Parks and Recreation Plan has been completed and a public hearing held
before the Township Planning Commiission on December 1, 2022 to hear comments from the public; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the Parks and Recreation Plan and passed unanimously
endorsing the Plan and recommending adoption by the Township Board at their meeting on December
1, 2022,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township Board does hereby adopt the 2023 Parks and
Recreation Pian.

Motion by:
Supported by:

Ayes:
Nays:

The Supervisor declares the resolution adopted.

I, Debbie Miller, Township Clerk, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a
Resolution adopted by the Township Board at its regular meeting held on December 14, 2022.

Dated this day of _. , 2022

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Township Clerk




ROSE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 2022-XX
RESOLUTION
TO REAFFIRM CURRENT
MASTER PLAN

WHEREAS, In accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, states that the Planning Commission and Township
Board shall make and approve a Master Plan as a guide for development within the planning jurisdiction; and,

WHEREAS, development of a future plan for land use within Rose Township is pivotal in accommodating development in
an organized manner while retaining its unique characteristics and protecting fragile natural resources; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed and discussed the current Plan and reviewed current data in regards to
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Rose Township Planning Commission Master Plan, dated 2018, that contains recommendations for
management of zoning, natural features, farmland, transportation, and recreation which can be supported by the community
infrastructure, public services and natural environment. The Master Plan prescribes locations for future residential,
commercial and industrial development, strategies for reinvestment in the Rose Center/Hickory Ridge area,
recommendations for management of natural resources and recommendations for the provision of public services, which
includes maps, charts, tables and text to support and describe recommendations and implementation strategies; and

WHEREAS, Section 45(2) of Public Act 33 of 2008 states that at least every 5 years' after adoption of a master plan, the
Planning Commission and Township Board shall review the master plan and determine whether to commence the procedure
to amend the master plan, adopt a new master plan or find existing Plan is current and not in need of update or amendments.

The review and its findings shall be recorded in the minutes of the relevant meeting or meetings of the Planning
Commission and Township Board; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board hereby reaffirm current Master Plan, dated 2018,
adopt the Master Plan by resolution in accordance with Section 45(2) of Michigan Public Act 33 of 2008, Michigan
Planning Enabling Act.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED:

VOTING YES:

VOTING NO:

EXCUSED:

The Supervisor declares the resolution adopted.

| I, Debbie Miller, Township Clerk, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a Resolution adopted by
the Township Board at its regular meeting held on December 14, 2022.

Debbie Miller MMC, MiPMC
Township Clerk




D %@J@E\W[%Q

el U § 0 }

ROSE TOWNSHIP CLERK ‘

HOLLY AREA VETERANS’ RESOURCE CENTER
300 EAST ST., HOLLY M, 48442
NEWSLETTER #15, December, 2022
NEWS

Holly is a veteran friendly community. We are also a Purple Heart Village.

Winter is here. Rule #1, ho complaining about the cold. Remember, it gets real hot in the summer.
Rule #2 if you complain about the cold, you can’t complain about the heat. You could complain, but it
wouldn’t do you any good. If you violated Rules 1 & 2, rufe 3 won't help you. Besides, no one will listen to you
anyway,

For more information about the Holly Area Veterans’ Resource Center call Joe at 810-348-9960 or Ray
al 248-882-1406.

We are pleased to announce that we are finally going to open our computer lab. We received a grant
from the Community Foundation of Greater Flint. If you are interested taking basic computer-classes call
Stewatt Deroo 315-286-8411. The classes are free for veterans and their families. We are working with
Richard Kinnamon, Community Director for HAS-K12.

For those of you wondering how the VA determines percentages for claims, give us a call. Ray
Pfenning will try to explain the process to you. | would try to explain it here, but it is complicated. In case you
are wondering there is such a thing as the math you and | learned, and Legislative math. Two totally different
kinds of math. Guess which one the VA uses?

We hold the Vet-to-Vet Dinner program on the 3rd Monday of the month. The next Vet-to-Vet will be
held on December 19, 2022, and will be held at the American Legion Hall, 408 S. Saginaw, Holly. It is free to
veterans and their families. Dinner starts at 5:30 pm and after we have a short presentation. We also ask
people if they have questions about claims or other issues. Stew DeRoo is the Chairperson. You can bring a
dish to pass if you want. Join us for great conversation.

The American Legion Hall, 408 S. Saginaw, will host an Open Mic on Friday, December 9, 2022, at 7:00
p.m. It's free, and there'll be a lot of good music, comedy, and possibly storytelling.

We are members of the Holly Chamber of Commerce. For upcoming events, visit their website.

Our annual Holiday Party will be held on December 20 starting at 11:00 am. Bring a dish or dessert if
you like. We will be providing sandwiches and chips. We will provide coffee, tea, water and, pop. This is our
way of saying thank you.

The Hometown Heroes project: The committee plans to create a metal sculpture to be placed in
Ganshaw Park. Hopefully, we can fool the squirrels and Mother Nature. If you know of sameane entering or
feaving the military, please let us know, and the committee will organize an event to honor them. The ribbons
on Home Town Heroes Tree in front of Holly Elementary have been repaired. We are keeping a close eye on
the tree. Call Mike Patterson at 248-535-5460.

Doug Healy, husband of our Secretary and Librarian, Karen, Is home and recovering. Karen is
scheduled for back surgery soon. Our thoughts and prayers go out to them,

Clothing donations: We only accept coats, hats, scarves and gloves.




Our library has both fiction and non-fiction bocks on military history and general history. You are
more than welcome to come in and browse. Karen Healy, our librarian and secretary, does a great job of
keeping us on our toes. We also take donations of military artifacts and uniforms. We display everything.

Many thanks to the Holly Township library and their donation to our library.

Center Information

We are a resource center. |f you are a veteran or a family member with an issue or question, call us
and we will do our best to help you. We are a 501(c)3 and are not part of the VA or and Veterans
Organizations. We operate solely on donations. We’re focated at the Richter Campus and are open from 9:00
am-3:00 pm Tuesdays and Wednesdays. Come through the Village entrance on the west side of the building.

When we are open, you are weicome to stop by and chat with us or seek our help. We also have a
large military and history library- books, dvds, and more. Come in have a cup of coffee or tea and a cookie or
two. Contact Joe 810-348-9960, or Ray 248-882-1406. Our email is havrel@gmail.com -

We don’t charge for the services we provide. Again, our mission is to help veterans and their
families. We greatly appreciate alf of the work done by our volunteers. Patty Smith helped us set up and
revise our filing system. We reduced a lot of piles of material. Kate Rathshurg is helping us with our data
bases. If you would like to help, come and talk to us.

Bruce Freimark is a Service Officer for the Vietnam Veterans of America who works out of our office
Monday through Friday from 8:00 am-4:00 pm. He is a certified service officer with considerable experience,
Bruce is an Air Force Veteran. Contact him at 810-623-8002, Email bruce2000@gmail.com. He is not part of
the VA.

Oakland County Veterans Affairs Office has a certified Service officer who is in our center on the
second Tuesday of the month from 8:00 am-4:00 pm. They would prefer you make an appointment. Call 248-
858-0415 to make an appointment. You can always come to the center and see if you can get in to see their
Service Officer. They are also not part of the VA.

If you are coming in to see a Service Officer, bring your discharge paper. It’s aiso a good idea to make
notes about what you want to talk about. Remember, you are your own best advocate., You might consider
having your wife or loved ane come in with you. They have seen a lot and can be of considerable help.

If you are denied by the VA, bring in the documents and we will help you sort things out as will our
Service Officers. You are not alone in dealing with the VA. You should also be aware, that if you are in the
system, the VA has a lot of resources to help you. We can give you ideas of what to ask the Service Officer.

I you are a Gulf War Veteran, be aware of the 9 cancers that are now presumptive and are on the VA
website, Stop In and we will be happy to share the information we have and see if we can help you.

We welcome Matt Chambers, US Army Veteran and VFW Post 5587 member, has volunteered to work
at the center. We welcome him to the center.

Attention: The Pack Act just passed by Congress. There are new presumptive disability benefits.
There are 23 ilinesses covered by the Act. It also deals with veterans exposed to toxins. Contact us for more
information. Or just stop by and talk with us. We love to talk.

Remember, a veteran is a veteran. Veteran’s families are important.

Joseph Michael Mishler, writer.
Important Dates:
12/6/22 American Legion Meeting 7:00 pm
12/9/22 American Legion Open Mic 7:00 pm
12/14/22 VFW Meeting
12/19/22 Vet-to-Vet Dinner at American Legion 5:30 pm




Debbie Miller

From: Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 6:57 PM
To: havrc1@gmail.com; Karen Healy
Subject: HAVRC December Newsletter
Attachments: NEWSLETTER 12-22 #15.pdf

Attached is the Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center December Newsletter #15 for your reading
enjoyment.

If you do not want to receive future mailings, send your name and email address requesting removal
to: havrclibrary@gmail.com

Karen




